A )

To: Councillors D Edwards (Chair), Rowland
and Skeats

Peter Sloman
CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Roh I
‘:iy Read I ng Civic Offices, Bridge Street,

Borough Council Reading RG1 2LU

Working better with you

@ 0118 937 3787

Direct: @ 0118 937 2368
e-mail:

julie.quarmby@reading.gov.uk

17 July 2019

Your contact is: Julie Quarmby - Committee Services

NOTICE OF MEETING - LICENSING APPLICATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE 2 - 25 JULY 2019

A meeting of the Licensing Applications Sub-Committee 2 will be held on Thursday, 25 July
2019 at 9.30 am in the Council Chamber, Civic Offices, Bridge Street, Reading, RG1 2LU. The
Agenda for the meeting is set out below.

ACTION

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

(a) Councillors to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests
they may have in relation to the items for consideration;

(b) Councillors to declare whether they wish to speak on the
grounds they:

(i) Have submitted a relevant representation as an
interested party; or

(i1) Will be speaking on behalf of an interested party.

MINUTES

To confirm the minutes of the meetings of Licensing
Applications Sub-Committee 1 held on 18 June 2019 and
Licensing Applications Sub-Committee 2 held on 6 June
2019, 27 June 2019 and 4 July 2019 as a correct record.

APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A CLUB PREMISES
CERTIFICATE - READING & DISTRICT IRISH CLUB

To consider an application for the review of a Club Premises
Certificate in respect of Reading & District Irish Club, 96
Chatham Street, Reading, RG1 7HT.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

WARDS Page No
AFFECTED

ABBEY 25-134

ABBEY 135 -
148

CIVIC OFFICES EMERGENCY EVACUATION: If an alarm sounds, leave by the nearest fire exit quickly and calmly
and assemble on the corner of Bridge Street and Fobney Street. You will be advised when it is safe to re-enter
the building.

www.reading.gov.uk | facebook.com/ReadingCouncil | twitter.com/ReadingCouncil

DX 40124 Reading (Castle Street)



Additional information relating to agenda item 3, submitted
by Thames Valley Police on 16 July 2019.



Agenda Item 2
LICENSING APPLICATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE 2 MINUTES - 6 JUNE 2019

Present: Councillors Edwards (Chair) and Grashoff.

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

2, APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE - PAL FOOD & WINE

The Head of Planning, Development and Regulatory Services submitted a report on an
application for a review of Premises Licence in respect of Pal Food & Wine, 397 Oxford
Road, Reading, RG30 1HA. The application for review had been submitted by the Chief
Inspector of Weights and Measures, in its capacity as a named responsible authority,
following a combination of criminal activity including the sale of illegal alcohol and
tobacco and a number of licence condition breaches uncovered during inspections of the
premises.

The application sought for the Premises Licence to be revoked as the only appropriate
and proportionate step to promote the licensing objectives and safeguard the public.

A copy of the review application was attached to the report at Appendix I. This set out
details of the breaches of condition and criminal activity which had been observed during
inspections carried out on 31 March 2014, 3 September 204, 11 September 2014, 3
November 2014, 1 May 2015, 17 February 2017, 24 July 2017, 1 October 2018, 26
February 2019, 14 March 2019 and 1 April 2019.

The report stated that representations had been received from Thames Valley Police and
the Reading Borough Council Licensing Team, which were attached to the report at
Appendices Il and Ill respectively.

The report stated that the Premises Licence Holder was Mr Aman Singh Chopra. The
current Premises Licence, a copy of which was attached to the report at Appendix IV,
permitted the following:

Hours for the Sale by Retail of Alcohol

Monday to Sunday 0600 hours until 2300 hours

Hours the Premises are Open to the Public

Monday to Sunday 0600 hours until 2300 hours

A plan showing the location of the premises and surrounding streets was attached to the
report at Appendix V.

The report stated that in determining the application the Licensing Authority had a duty
to carry out its functions with a view to promoting the four licensing objectives, as
follows:

The prevention of crime and disorder
public safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm

Page 3



LICENSING APPLICATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE 2 MINUTES - 6 JUNE 2019

The report stated further that in determining the application the Licensing Authority
must also have regard to the representations received, the Licensing Authority’s
statement of licensing policy and any relevant section of the statutory guidance to
licensing authorities. Further, in determining the application the Licensing Authority
could take such of the following steps as it considered appropriate for the promotion of
the licensing objectives:

e Take no further action

e To issue formal warnings to the premises supervisor and/or premises licence
holder

e Modify the conditions of the licence (including, but not limited to hours of

operation of licensable activities)

Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence

Remove the designated premises licence supervisor

Suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months

Revoke the licence

(Where the Sub-Committee took a step mentioned in the third and fourth bullet points
above it may provide that the modification or exclusion was to have effect for a period
not exceeding three months or permanently.)

The report set out paragraphs 1.5, 1.7, 1.8, 9.12, 9.13, 9.31, 9.38, 9.42, 9.43, 11.1,
11.2, 11.6, 11.10, 11.16 to 11.18 and 11.24 to 11.28 of the Amended Guidance issued
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (April 2018). The report also set out
paragraphs 1.5, 7.15.1, 10.5.1, 15.1.1 and 15.3.1 of the Council’s Statement of Licensing
Policy and paragraph 10.7.1 was read out during the hearing.

Mr A'S Chopra, the Designated Premises Supervisor and the Premises Licence holder, and
his representatives Mr Surendra Panchal and Mr Tom Griffiths, were present at the
meeting and addressed the Sub-Committee. Mr Griffiths proposed that the licence be
suspended for a period of not more than three months, and that a new Designated
Premises Supervisor be appointed, taking over management of the shop floor and the
acquisition and sale of alcohol and tobacco products.

lan Savill, Principal Trading Standards Officer, Jean Champeau, Senior Licensing
Enforcement Officer, and Declan Smyth, Thames Valley Police, were present as
Responsible Authorities and addressed the Sub-Committee. Peter Narancic, Senior
Licensing and Enforcement Officer, presented the report at the meeting.

Resolved -

That having reviewed the Premises Licence in respect of PAL Food and Wine, 397
Oxford Road, Reading and having had regard to the four licensing objectives, the
oral and written representations made, the Secretary of State’s guidance as set
out in the report and the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy as set out in the
report, the Sub-Committee concluded that it would be appropriate and
proportionate to revoke the Premises Licence due to:

(@) the alleged offences of having illegal alcohol and tobacco/cigarettes on the
premises which was deemed to be so serious a matter by the Sub-Committee
so as to warrant the revocation of the Premises Licence;

Page 4



LICENSING APPLICATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE 2 MINUTES - 6 JUNE 2019

(b)

(€)

It being clear during the hearing that the Premises Licence Holder had not
promoted the four licensing objectives, especially in relation to Crime and
Disorder objective as he had not adhered to the conditions placed on his
Licence;

Other conditions which had also not been complied with including:
Challenge 25; failure to train staff and maintain the required training
records; and several test purchase failures. This being the position even
when there had been several inspections by Trading Standards, giving the
Premises Licence Holder the opportunity to make the required
improvements;

that mentioned by the Premises Licence Holder at the hearing. As he had a
bag full of invoices suggesting that these would account for the illegal
alcohol, tobacco/cigarettes found on the premises, but neither the invoices
or the explanation given by the Premises Licence Holder appeared credible;

The Premises Licence Holder’s representative had proposed a suspension of
the licence and a new Designated Premises Supervisor, but the Sub-
Committee was not satisfied that this proposal would serve to promote the
four Licensing Objectives as the Premises Licence Holder had had ample
time to correct the situation and to date had done nothing different to seek
to promote the Objectives.

3. APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE - FARMHOUSE PIZZA

The Head of Planning, Development and Regulatory Services submitted a report on an
application by SAN INT Trading Ltd for the grant of a Premises Licence in respect of
Farmhouse Pizza, 435 Oxford Road, Reading, RG30 1HD. The report explained that in
April 2019 the Licensing Team had discovered that the previous Premises Licence,
Farmhouse Pizza Reading 1 Limited, had been dissolved on 30 October 2018. The
premises had therefore been operating illegally since then due to the failure to transfer
the licence to another person within the stipulated 28 days.

A copy of the application form was attached to the report at Appendix PN-1. As stated in
the report, the application was seeking the following:

Late Night Refreshment (Indoors)

Monday to Thursday from 2300hrs until 0200hrs
Friday to Sunday from 2300hrs until 0300hrs

Hours Open to the Public

Monday to Thursday from 0900hrs until 0200hrs
Friday to Sunday from 0900hrs until 0300hrs

The report stated that, during the 28-day consultation process for the application,
representations had been received from the Reading Borough Council Licensing Team,
Thames Valley Police, Reading Borough Council Planning and Environmental Protection
Teams, which were attached to the report at Appendices PN-2, PN-3, PN-4 and PN-5

respectively.

Page 5



LICENSING APPLICATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE 2 MINUTES - 6 JUNE 2019

A plan showing the location of the premises and surrounding streets was attached to the
report at Appendix PN-6.

The report stated that in determining the application the Licensing Authority had a duty
to carry out its functions with a view to promoting the four licensing objectives, as
follows:

e The prevention of crime and disorder

e public safety

e The prevention of public nuisance

e The protection of children from harm

The report also stated that any conditions placed on the premises licence should be
appropriate and proportionate with a view to promoting the licensing objectives and that
the Licensing Authority could amend, alter or refuse an application should it be deemed
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

The report set out paragraphs 1.5, 8.41-8.49, 9.4, 9.8-9.9,9.11-9.13, and 14.63-14.64
from the Secretary of State’s guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
(April 2018) and paragraphs 2.1-2.7, 3.2-3.4, 6.1-6.2, 6.19-6.23, 7.1-7.7, 7.12, 7.16-7 .17,
8.16, 9.1-9.3, 9.6-9.7 from the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy (October 2018).

Mr Sohail Anwar on behalf of the Applicant SAN INT Trading Ltd and his representative,
Mr Colin Alborough, attended the meeting and addressed the Sub-Committee on the
application and responded to questions.

Jean Champeau, Senior Enforcement Licensing Officer, Rebecca Moon, Senior
Environmental Health Officer and Elizabeth Senyah, Environmental Health Officer,
Reading Borough Council and Declan Smyth, Licensing Officer, Thames Valley Police,
were present as Responsible Authorities and addressed the Sub-Committee on their
representations regarding the application as stated in the report. Peter Narancic Senior
Licensing and Enforcement Officer was also present to present the report.

At the hearing Declan Smyth reported that Thames Valley Police had proposed amended
opening hours to 0100hrs Monday to Sunday, with amended conditions, including the
granting of appropriate planning consent, and that if the applicant agreed to these,
Thames Valley Police would be prepared to withdraw their representations. Peter
Narancic provided made copies of the amended conditions available at the meeting.

Resolved:

(1)  That, in order to promote the four licensing objectives and having regard to
the oral and written representations made, the Secretary of State’s
guidance and the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy, the application in
respect of Farmhouse Pizza, 435 Oxford Road, be granted, subject to the
appropriate Planning Consent being granted and the amended opening hours
and conditions agreed at the hearing.

(2)  The Sub- Committee had arrived at this condition as the Sub-Committee was
confident that the applicant would take all measures to secure planning
consent prior to opening until 0100hrs as failure to do so would be a breach
of this licence.

Page 6



LICENSING APPLICATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE 2 MINUTES - 6 JUNE 2019

4. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

Resolved: “That, pursuant to Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as
amended) members of the press and public be excluded during consideration
of Iltem 5 below, as it was likely that there would be disclosure of exempt
information as defined in paragraphs 3 and 6B of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of
that Act.

5. APPEAL DECISION REVIEW

The Executive Director of Economic Growth and Neighbourhood Services submitted a
report which presented the history of the premises known as Miah’s Garden of Gulab,
130-134 Wokingham Road, Reading, RG6 1JL detailing the review and revocation of the
premises licence by the Licensing Applications Committee and appeal in the Magistrates’
Court and the proposed settlement offer.

Resolved:

(1)  That the history of this premises licence and proposed offer of settlement
from the premises licence holder be noted;

(2)  That the Council continue to defend the decision to revoke the Premises
Licence;

(2) That the Principal Licensing and Enforcement Officer be authorised to
respond in writing confirming the Council’s decision to continue with the
Appeal proceedings.

(The meeting started at 9.30am and finished at 12.47pm)

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING APPLICATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE 1 MINUTES - 18 JUNE 2019

Present: Councillors Edwards (Chair), Carnell and Woodward.
1. MINUTES

The Minutes of the meetings of Licensing Applications Sub-Committee 2 held on 18 April
2019 and 9 May 2019 were confirmed as correct records and signed by the Chair.

2. APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE - AFTER DARK NITE
CLUB

The Assistant Director Planning, Transport and Regulatory Services submitted a report on
an application by Reading Borough Council’s Environmental Protection and Nuisance
Team for the review of the Premises Licence in respect After Dark Nite Club, 112 London
Street, Reading, RG1 4SJ.

The report stated that the Environmental Protection and Nuisance Team had submitted
the review of the Premises Licence due to the licence holder failing to uphold the
licensing objective of the prevention of public nuisance, due to continued music noise at
unacceptable levels and beyond the licensed hours, despite the serving of a Noise
Abatement Notice on 10 November 2017. The report also detailed a lack of licensing
compliance, as the premises licence holder had failed to provide a noise report within
the requested timescale, had not demonstrated use of best practice procedures and no
evidence that the licensing objectives had been actively promoted.

The application sought for either:

(@)  the Premises Licence to be revoked; or

(b)  No live or recorded music to be permitted at the premises

A copy of the review application was attached to the report at Appendix PN1.

The report stated that representations in support of the review of the licence had been
received from Reading Borough Council Licensing Team, Thames Valley Police and an
interested party, which were attached to the report at Appendices PN2, PN3 and PN4
respectively.

The Premises Licence was attached to the report at Appendix PN5. The Premises Licence
had permitted the following:

Hours for the Performance of Live Music
Monday to Sunday 1100 hours until 0200 hours

Hours for the Playing of Live Music
Monday to Sunday 1100 hours until 0200 hours

Hours for the Performance of Dance
Monday to Saturday 1100 hours until 0200 hours

Hours for anything similar to Live Music, Recorded Music and the Performance of Dance
Monday to Sunday 1100 hours until 0200 hours

Page 9



LICENSING APPLICATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE 1 MINUTES - 18 JUNE 2019

Hours for the Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Sunday 2300 hours until 0200 hours

Hours for the Sale by Retail of Alcohol (On and Off the Premises)
Monday to Sunday 1100 hours until 0200 hours

Hours for the Premises is Open to the Public
Monday to Sunday 1100 hours until 0230 hours

Additional and late paperwork was presented to the Sub-Committee. The Sub-Committee
decided to take the following items into account when it considered the application for
Review:

e Appendices 1-5 for the Police representations set out at PN3;

e Acoustic report on the After Dark Nite Club commissioned by Mr Zahid Khan: and

e The Environmental Protection and Nuisance team’s response to the Acoustic
report.

The report stated that in determining the application the Licensing Authority had a duty
to carry out its functions with a view to promoting the four licensing objectives, as
follows:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance;
The protection of children from harm.

The report stated further that in determining the application the Licensing Authority
must also have regard to the representations received, the Licensing Authority’s
statement of licensing policy and any relevant section of the statutory guidance to
licensing authorities. Further, in determining the application the Licensing Authority
could take such of the following steps as it considered appropriate and proportionate for
the promotion of the licensing objectives:

e Take no further action;

e To issue formal warnings to the premises supervisor and/or premises licence
holder;

e Modify the conditions of the licence (including, but not limited to hours of

operation of licensable activities);

Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;

Remove the designated premises licence supervisor;

Suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;

Revoke the licence.

(Where the Sub-Committee took a step mentioned in the third and fourth bullet points
above it may provide that the modification or exclusion was to have effect for a period
not exceeding three months or permanently.)

The report set out paragraphs 1.2 to 1.5, 1.7 to 1.8, 9.11 to 9.13, 9.31, 9.38 to 9.39,
9.42 to 9.43, 11.1 to 11.2 and 11.16 to 11.18 of the Amended Guidance issued under
Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (April 2018). The report also set out paragraphs 1.5

to 1.6, 2.19, 3.2, 3.7, 4.15, 7.1 to 7.2, 7.4 to 7.12, 9.12 to 9.13, 9.16, 9.18, 9.20 and
Page 10



LICENSING APPLICATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE 1 MINUTES - 18 JUNE 2019

9.21 of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy. The report also referenced the
relevant case law of East Lindsey District Council v Abu Hanif (2016).

Mr Zahid Khan, the premises Licence Holder, John Berry, Mrs Khan’s solicitor and Mr
Abdul Halim Khan, the premises landlord, were present at the meeting and addressed the
Sub-Committee.

Rebecca Moon, Senior Environmental Health Officer, Clyde Masson, Principal Licensing
Officer and Declan Smyth and Simon Wheeler, Thames Valley Police, were present at the
meeting and addressed the Sub-Committee. Peter Narancic, Senior Licensing
Enforcement officer, also attended the meeting

Resolved -

That having reviewed the Premises Licence in respect of the After Dark Nite Club,
112 London Street, Reading and having had regard to the four licensing objectives,
the oral and written representations made, the Secretary of State’s guidance as
set out in the report and the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy as set out in
the report, the Sub-Committee concluded that it would be appropriate and
proportionate to revoke the Premises Licence due to:

(@) Three breaches of the Noise Abatement Notice served on 10 November 2017
and complaints of noise reported to the Council;

(b) Breaches of the conditions placed on the Licence including failure to
maintain proper records, failure to install a noise limiter and operation
outside the licensed hours;

(c) The incidents of violence within the premises and disorder outside the
premises;

(d)  The Sub-Committee had no confidence that the premises could be operated
and compliant with the four licensing objectives in the future;

(e)  The Sub-Committee believed that revocation of the Premises Licence was
the only guaranteed way available to it to safeguard members of the public.

3. APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE - AFTER DARK
NITE CLUB

This application was withdrawn by the applicant at the meeting and not considered.

(The meeting started at 5.00pm and finished at 7.55pm)

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING APPLICATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE 2 MINUTES - 27 JUNE 2019

Present: Councillors Edwards (Chair), Grashoff and Woodward

6. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

7. APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE - BEST ONE

The Head of Planning, Development and Regulatory Services submitted a report on
an application for a review of Premises Licence in respect of Best One, 1a Nire
Road, Caversham, Reading, RG4 5LT. The application for review had been
submitted by the Chief Inspector of Weights and Measures, in its capacity as a
named responsible authority, following a combination of underage alcohol sales
and licensing condition breaches.

The application sought for the Premises Licence to be revoked as the only
appropriate and proportionate step to promote the licensing objectives and
safeguard the public.

A copy of the review application was attached to the report at Appendix PN-I. This
set out details of the breaches of condition and underage alcohol sales which had
been observed during inspections carried out on 25 October 2018, 18 February
2019 and 20 March 2019.

The report stated that representations had been received from Thames Valley
Police and the Reading Borough Council Licensing Team, which were attached to
the report at Appendices PN-2 and PN-3 respectively. Information provided by the
Premises Licence Holder was attached at Appendix PN-4 and letters of support
from local residents were attached at Appendix PN-5

The report stated that Mr Tajender Singh Parmar was the Premises Licence Holder
and the Designated Premises Supervisor. The current Premises Licence, a copy of
which was attached to the report at Appendix PN-6, permitted the following:

Hours for the Sale by Retail of Alcohol

Monday to Saturday 0800 hours until 2300 hours
Sunday 0800 hours until 2230 hours
Good Friday 0800 hours until 2230 hours
Christmas Day 1200 hours until 1500 hours, and

1900 hours until 2230 hours.

A plan showing the location of the premises and surrounding streets was attached
to the report at Appendix PN-7.

The report stated that in determining the application the Licensing Authority had a
duty to carry out its functions with a view to promoting the four licensing
objectives, as follows:

e The prevention of crime and disorder;
e public safety;

Page 13



LICENSING APPLICATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE 2 MINUTES - 27 JUNE 2019

e The prevention of public nuisance;
e The protection of children from harm.

The report stated further that in determining the application the Licensing
Authority must also have regard to the representations received, the Licensing
Authority’s statement of licensing policy and any relevant section of the statutory
guidance to licensing authorities. Further, in determining the application the
Licensing Authority could take such of the following steps as it considered
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

e Take no further action;

e To issue formal warnings to the premises supervisor and/or premises licence
holder;

e Modify the conditions of the licence (including, but not limited to hours of

operation of licensable activities);

Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;

Remove the designated premises licence supervisor;

Suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;

Revoke the licence.

(Where the Sub-Committee took a step mentioned in the third and fourth bullet
points above it may provide that the modification or exclusion was to have effect
for a period not exceeding three months or permanently.)

The report set out paragraphs 1.2 to1.5, 1.7 to 1.12, 5.3 t0 5.4, 9.11 t0 9.13, 9.31,
9.38, 9.42, 9.43, 10.26 to 10.35, 11.1, 11.2, 11.6, 11.10, 11.16 to 11.18 and 11.24
to 11.26 of the Amended Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act
2003 (April 2018). The report also set out paragraphs 1.2 to 1.6, 3.2, 8.17, 8.18,
9.1 to 9.13, 9.15, 9.16, and 9.18 to 9.21 of the Council’s Statement of Licensing
Policy.

Mr T S Parmar, the Designated Premises Supervisor and the Premises Licence
holder and his representative Mr Surendra Panchal were present at the meeting
and addressed the Sub-Committee.

Matthew Golledge, the Trading Standards and Coroners Manager, Tessa Brunsden,
Community Alcohol Partnership Officer and Jean Champeau, Senior Licensing
Enforcement Officer were present as Responsible Authorities and addressed the
Sub-Committee.  Peter Narancic, Senior Licensing and Enforcement Officer,
presented the report at the meeting.

Resolved -

(1)  That having reviewed the Premises Licence in respect of Best One, 1a
Nire Road, Caversham, Reading and having had regard to the four
licensing objectives, the oral and written representations made, the
Secretary of State’s guidance as set out in the report and the
Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy as set out in the report, the
Sub-Committee concluded that it would be appropriate and
proportionate to suspend the Premises Licence for a period of one

Page 14



LICENSING APPLICATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE 2 MINUTES - 27 JUNE 2019

month and to attach conditions to the Premises Licence.

suspension was to allow the Premises Licence Holder time to
implement the practices and procedures in order to uphold the

licensing objectives;

(2) That the following additional conditions be attached to the Premises

Licence:

CCTV

(@)  The premises licence holder shall ensure the premises’ digitally
recorded CCTV system cameras shall continually record whilst
the premises are open to the public and recordings shall be
kept for a minimum of 31 days with time and date stamping.
The entire licensable area shall be covered by the CCTV. There
shall be at least one camera positioned at each entry and exit
point to monitor any external areas to the premises. This
includes any areas designated for tables and chairs and/or a
designated smoking area. Data recordings shall be made
immediately available to an authorised officer of Thames
Valley Police or Reading Borough Council together with
facilities for viewing upon request. Recorded images shall be of
such quality as to be able to identify the recorded person in
any light. At least one member of staff on the premises at any
time during operating hours shall be trained to access and

download material from the CCTV system.

(b)  Signs shall be placed in prominent positions on the premises

notifying customers that CCTV is in operation.

INCIDENT REGISTER

All incidents which impact on any of the four licensing objectives
shall be recorded in a register kept at the premises for this purposed.
The names of the person recording the incident and those members of
staff who deal with any incident shall also be recorded. Where

known, any offenders name shall also be recorded;

(@)  This record shall be available for inspection by a Police Officer
or an authorised officer of Reading Borough Council upon
request and shall be retained for one year. The record shall be
signed off by the DPS or nominated representative at the end

of each trading session;

(b) A weekly review of the incident register shall also be carried

out by the DPS.

Page 15



LICENSING APPLICATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE 2 MINUTES - 27 JUNE 2019

STAFF TRAINING

Staff employed to sell alcohol shall undergo training upon induction.
This shall include, but not be limited to:

The premises age verification policy

The law relating to underage sales

Dealing with refusal of sales

Proxy purchasing

Recognising valid identity documents not in the English
language

Identifying attempts by intoxicated persons to purchase alcohol
Identifying signs of intoxication

Conflict management

How to identify and safeguard vulnerable persons who attend
and leave the premises

Identifying signs of drug usage and prevention

The four licensing objectives

Such training sessions are to be documented and refreshed every six
months. All training sessions are to be documented in English.
Records of training shall be kept for a minimum of one year and be
made available to an authorised officer of Thames Valley Police and
Reading Borough Council upon request.

STAFF TRAINING

a)

The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that all staff
employed in the sale of alcohol shall be trained in their
responsibilities and a record of their training shall be
maintained. Such training shall include, but not be limited to,
how to retail alcohol in accordance with the premises age
verification policy; how and when to refuse service of alcohol
and identifying signs of intoxication and proxy purchasing.
Refresher training shall be carried out every six months and
documented. These records shall be made available to an
authorised officer of Thames Valley Police or an authorised
officer of Reading Borough Council.

Staff authorised to sell alcohol shall be accredited to Bll Level
1 Award in Responsible Alcohol Retailing (ARAR) or any other
similarly nationally recognized approved accreditation
curriculum within four weeks for existing and subsequent
employees.

Page 16



LICENSING APPLICATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE 2 MINUTES - 27 JUNE 2019

AGE VERIFICATION

a) The premises shall at all times operate an age verification
policy of at least Challenge 25 to prevent any customers who
appear to staff members to be under the age of 25 years from
purchasing alcohol without having first provided identification.
Only a valid driver’s licence showing a photograph of the
person, a valid passport, national identity card or proof of age
card showing the “PASS” hologram are to be accepted as
identification. Notices advertising the Challenge 25 and proof
of age policies shall be displayed in prominent positions on the

premises.

b) The Premises Licence holder shall display in a prominent

position a copy of their policy on checking proof of age.

REFUSAL BOOK

All staff involved in the sale of alcohol shall be trained to record
refusals of sales of alcohol in a refusals log (whether written or

electronic). The log shall contain:

. Details of the time and date the refusal was made;

. The identity of the staff member refusing the sale;

. Any detail or description of the person refused and the reason
why

This book /register will be available for inspection by a Police Officer

or authorised officer of Reading Borough Council upon request.

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING APPLICATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE 2 MINUTES - 4 JULY 2019

Present: Councillors Edwards (Chair), Grashoff and Rowland

8. APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE - AVENUE FOOD &
WINE

The Assistant Director Planning, Transport and Regulatory Services submitted a
report on an application by Ilmeet Kaur Chopra for the grant of a Premises Licence
in respect of Avenue Food & Wine, 92 Northcourt Avenue, Reading, RG2 7HQ.

A copy of the application form and location plan was attached to the report at
Appendix JC1.

The report stated that during the 28-day consultation period, representations and
a petition had been received from local residents, which were attached to the
report at Appendix JC2 and JC3 respectively.

The report stated that the application was for the grant of a premises licence to
permit the following licensable activities:

Hours for the Sale of Alcohol (off the premises)

Monday to Sunday 0700 hours until 2400 hours

Opening Hours

Monday to Sunday 0700 hours until 2400 hours.

The report stated that in determining the application the Licensing Authority had a
duty to carry out its functions with a view to promoting the four licensing
objectives, as follows:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance;
The protection of children from harm.

The report also stated that any conditions placed on the premises licence should
be appropriate and proportionate with a view to promoting the licensing objectives
and that the Licensing Authority could grant (subject to appropriate conditions to
promote the licensing objectives), amend, alter or refuse an application should it
be deemed appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. The
Council’s Licensing Policy also placed an onus on applicants who wished to open
past 2300hrs to demonstrate how they would mitigate the issues of crime and
disorder and potential public nuisance.

The report set out paragraphs 2.11, 2.13, 7.6 and 7.13. of the Council’s Statement
of Licensing Policy. The report also set out paragraphs 9.42 to 9.43, 10.4 to 10.5,
10.15, 10.27 to 10.28 from the Secretary of State’s Guidance to the Licensing Act
2003 issued in April 2018.

Page 19



LICENSING APPLICATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE 2 MINUTES - 4 JULY 2019

Ms Ilmeet Kaur Chopra, the applicant and her representative Mr Surendra Panchal
were present at the meeting and addressed the Sub-Committee. Mr Panchal
explained that the applicant wished to amend the licensed hours to the following:

Hours for the Sale of Alcohol (off the premises)

Monday to Sunday 0800 hours until 2200 hours

Opening Hours

Monday to Sunday 0800 hours until 2200 hours.

Simone Illger, Bob Castledijn and Pamela Brain were present and addressed the
Sub-Committee on their representations regarding the application as stated in the
report.

Jean Champeau, Senior Licensing Enforcement Officer, presented the report at the
meeting.

Resolved -

That, in order to promote the four licensing objectives and having regard to
the oral and written representations made, the Secretary of State’s
guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (April 2018),
the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy, the application for the grant to
a Premises Licence in respect of Avenue Food & Wine, 92 Northcourt
Avenue, Reading, RG2 7HQ, be granted to permit:

Hours for the Sale of Alcohol (off the premises)

Monday to Sunday 0800 hours until 2200 hours

Opening Hours

Monday to Sunday 0800 hours until 2200 hours
and that the following conditions shall apply:

(1)  The Premises Licence holder shall ensure the premises’ digitally
recorded CCTV system cameras shall continually record whilst the
premises are open to the public and recordings shall be kept for a
minimum of 31 days with time and date stamping. The entire
licensable area shall be covered by CCTV. There shall be at least one
camera positioned at each entry and exit point to monitor any
external areas to the premises. Data recordings shall be made
available to an authorised officer of Thames Valley Police or Reading
Borough Council together with facilities for viewing upon request.
Recorded images shall be of such a quality as to be able to identify
the recorded person in any light. At least one member of staff on the
premises at any time during operating hours shall be trained to access
and download material from the CCTV system;

Page 20



LICENSING APPLICATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE 2 MINUTES - 4 JULY 2019

(2) Signage shall be placed in prominent positions on the premises

notifying customers that CCTV is in operation;

(3) The premises shall at all times operate an age verification policy of at
least Challenge 25 to prevent any customers who appear to staff
members to be under the age of 25 years from purchasing alcohol
without having first provided identification. Only a valid driver’s
licence showing a photograph of the person, a valid passport,
national identity card or proof of age card showing the ‘Pass’
hologram are to be accepted as identification. The age verification
policy shall be in written form and displayed in a prominent position;

(4)  Notices advertising the Challenge 25 and proof of age policies shall be

displayed in prominent positions on the premises;

(5) (@) Al staff shall be trained in the requirements of the Licensing
Act 2003 in relation to age restricted sales of alcohol before

being authorised to sell alcohol;

(b)  Staff authorised to sell alcohol shall be accredited to at least
the BIIAB Level 1 Award in Responsible Alcohol Retailing
(ARAR) or any other similarly recognised nationally approved
accreditation curriculum, within four weeks for existing and

subsequent new employees;

(c) Records of training, refresher training and proof of the date of
the commencement of employment (e.g. signed contract) shall
be retained and must be made available to officers of Reading

Borough Council or Police Officers on demand;

(6) Al staff employed in the sale of alcohol shall be trained to record
refusals of sales of alcohol in a refusals book or electronic register.

The book/register shall contain:
e Details of the time and date the refusal was made;
e The identity of the staff members refusing the sale;
e Details of the alcohol the person attempted to purchase;

This book/register shall be available for inspection to an authorised
officer of Reading Borough Council or Thames Valley Police. A four-
weekly review of the refusals book/register shall also be carried out
and signed off by the Designated Premises Supervisor or their

nominated representative;

(7) AUl staff employed to sell alcohol shall undergo training upon
induction in utilising the Challenge 25 proof of age checking policy.
This shall include, but not be limited to, dealing with refusal of sales,
proxy purchasing and identifying attempts by intoxicated persons to
purchase alcohol. Such training sessions are to be completed before
the employee is permitted to sell alcohol, documented and refreshed
every six months. Records of training shall be kept for a minimum of

Page 21



LICENSING APPLICATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE 2 MINUTES - 4 JULY 2019

two years and be made available to an authorised officer of Reading

Borough Council or a Thames Valley Police officer;

(8) The Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure they and staff who
are authorised to sell alcohol, are able to converse with customers
and representatives of Statutory Agencies to a level that they are
able to satisfactorily meet the four licensing objectives as contained

in the Licensing Act 2003:

i. the prevention of crime and disorder;
ii. public safety;

iii. the prevention of public nuisance;

iv. the protection of children from harm;

(9) Al incidents which impact on any of the four licensing objectives
shall be recorded in a register kept at the premises for this purpose.
The names of the person recording the incident and those members
of staff who deal with any incident shall also be recorded. Where

known, any offender’s name shall also be recorded;

(@)  This record shall be available for inspection by a police officer
or an authorised officer of Reading Borough Council upon
request and shall be retained for one year. This record shall be
signed off by the Designated Premises Supervisor or nominated

representative at the end of each trading session;

(b) A weekly review of the incident register shall also be carried

out by the Designated Premises Supervisor;

(10) The Premises Licence Holder shall implement a policy to actively
disperse customers from the premises and the immediate vicinity.
The policy must be in written format and made available for
inspection to authorised officers of the licensing authority and Police.

All members of the staff shall be trained in this policy.

(11) Clearly legible and suitable notices shall be displayed at all exits
requesting customers to respect the needs of local residents and to

leave the premises and area quietly;

(12) (@) The Premises Licence holder shall not sell super strength beer,
lager or cider with an alcohol content of 5.5% ABV (alcohol by
volume) or greater. This restriction shall not apply in respect
of the specialist branded premium priced products - for
example craft ales, local or microbrewery specialist products,
boxed gifts or national celebratory/commemorative beer,
lager or cider with an alcohol content of 5.5% ABV or greater;

(b)  No single cans or bottles of alcopops, beer, lagers or ciders
shall be sold; and they should only be sold in multiples of four;

Page 22



LICENSING APPLICATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE 2 MINUTES - 4 JULY 2019

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

Spirits (with the exception of spirit mixers and pre-mixed spirit
drinks) shall be located behind the counter;

Before any person is employed at the premises sufficient checks will
be made of their bona fides to ensure they are legally entitled to
employment in the UK. Such checks will include:

. Proof of identity (such as a copy of their passport);
. Nationality;
o Current immigration status;

Employment checks will be subject of making copies of any relevant
documents produced by an employee, which will be retained on the
premises and kept for a minimum period of one year. Employment
records as they relate to the checking of a person’s right to work will
be made available to an authorised officer of Reading Borough
Council or Thames Valley Police upon request;

The Licence holder shall actively participate in initiatives set up by
the Police, the licensing authority or local Pubwatch where available,
and including initiatives to tackle drunken behaviour and street
drinking;

(@) An adequate number of waste receptacles for use by patrons
shall be provided in positions agreed with the licensing
authority and it shall be the responsibility of the licensee to
empty and dispose of the collected refuse at a frequency to be
agreed with the licensing authority;

(b) The immediate vicinity outside of the premises and in any
external areas associated with the premises shall be kept clear
of litter;

The Premises Licence Holder shall have available on the premises, for
inspection by an authorised officer of Reading Borough Council or
Thames Valley Police at any reasonable time, true copies of invoices,
receipts or other records of transactions for all alcohol products
purchased in the preceding three months. All alcohol products shall
only be purchased from outlets registered with HMRC’s Alcohol
Wholesale Registration Scheme;

A current written authorisation list shall be displayed in a prominent
position on the premises confirming details of all current staff that
have been authorised to sell alcohol by a Personal Licence Holder.
The authorisation list shall include the name of the staff member
authorised and the name and personal licence details of the person
authorising them to sell alcohol. The list shall also contain the date
and signature of the staff member authorised and be countersigned
by the authorising Personal Licence Holder;

Page 23



LICENSING APPLICATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE 2 MINUTES - 4 JULY 2019

(19) A Section 57 notice shall be displayed in a prominent position
detailing the location of the Part A of the premises licence and a list
of staff members that have an awareness of its location and content.

Page 24



XA '
&8 IBRegahE:Im‘g Agenda Item 3

LICENSING ACT 2003 HEARING ON THURSDAY 25 July 2019 @ 0930HRS

APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE

1. Premises:

Reading and District Irish Club
96 Chatham Street 112 London Street
Reading

2. Applicants Requesting Review:

Chief Constable of the Thames Valley Police

3. Grounds for Review

The application is for the review of a club premises certificate in respect of the
above mentioned premises. The application has been submitted by Thames Valley
Police who are a named responsible authority in the Licensing Act 2003 in regard
to the Premises Licence holder’s failure to prevent illegal sales of alcohol,
handling stolen goods and public disorder.

4. Date of receipt of application: 06" June 2019

A copy of the review application received is attached at Appendix JC-1

5. Date of closure of period for representations: 04 July 2019

6. Representations received:

During the 28 day consultation period, representations were received in regard to this
review application from:

Reading Borough Council Licensing Team. Shown at Appendix JC-2
Letter from The Hibernian Society Shown at Appendix JC-3

7. Background
This well known premises located on chatham street in the town centre.

The premises currently has the benefit of a club premises certificate for the activities
and hours detailed below: A copy of the current licence is attached at Appendix JC-4

The times the club premises certificate authorises the carrying out of licensable
activities

Hours for the supply of alcohol for Members & Guests
Monday to Saturday from 1100hrs until 0200hrs
Sunday 1200hrs untit 0100hrs

Page 25 1




Hours for the Performance of Live Music
Monday to Saturday from 1100hrs until 0200hrs
Sunday 1200hrs until 0100hrs

Hours for the Playing of Recorded Music
Monday to Saturday from 1100hrs until 0200hrs
Sunday 1200hrs until 0100hrs

Hours for the Performance of Dance
Monday to Saturday from 1100hrs untit 0200hrs
Sunday 1200hrs until 0100hrs

Hours for the Provsion of facilities for making Music
Monday to Saturday from 1100hrs until 0200hrs
Sunday 1200hrs until 0100hrs

Hours for the Provsion of facilities for Dancing
Monday to Saturday from 1100hrs until 0200hrs
Sunday 1200hrs until 0100hrs

8. Licensing Objectives and Reading Borough Council’s Licensing Policy Statement

In determining this application the Licensing Authority has a duty to carry out its
functions with a view to promoting the four licensing objectives, which are as follows:-

the prevention of crime and disorder;
public safety

the prevention of public nuisance
the protection of children from harm

In determining this application the Licensing Authority must also have regard to the
representations received, the Licensing Authority’s statement of licensing policy and
any relevant section of the statutory guidance to licensing authorities.

9. Power of Licensing Authority on the determination of a Review

In determining the application the sub-committee can take such of the steps
as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, which
are:

take no further action

to exclude a qualifying club activity from the scope of the certificate
modify the conditions on the certificate

suspend the certificate for a period not exceeding three months
withdraw the certificate

.U'IAWN—t

Where the sub-committee takes a step mentioned in 2 or 3 it may provide that the

Page 26




modification or exclusion is to have effect for a period not exceeding three months
or permanently.

Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 April
2018

Licensing objectives and aims

1.2 The legislation provides a clear focus on the promotion of four statutory
objectives which must be addressed when licensing functions are undertaken.

1.3 The licensing objectives are:

 The prevention of crime and disorder;

« Public safety;

» The prevention of public nuisance; and
» The protection of children from harm.

1.4 Each objective is of equal importance. There are no other statutory licensing
objectives, so that the promotion of the four objectives is a paramount
consideration at all times.

1.5 However, the legislation also supports a number of other key aims and

purposes. These are vitally important and should be principal aims for everyone
involved in licensing work.

They include:

protecting the public and local residents from crime, anti-social
behaviour and noise nuisance caused by irresponsible licensed
premises;

Purpose

1.7 This Guidance is provided to licensing authorities in relation to the
carrying out of their functions under the 2003 Act. It also provides
information to magistrates’ courts hearing appeals against licensing

run licensed premises, their legal advisers and the general public. It is a
key medium for promoting best practice, ensuring consistent application
of ticensing powers across Engtand and Wates and for promoting fairness,
equal treatment and proportionality.

1.8 The police remain key enforcers of licensing law. This Guidance does not
bind police officers who, within the parameters of their force orders and the
law, remain operationally independent. However, this Guidance is provided to
support and assist police officers in interpreting and implementing the 2003 Act
in the promotion of the four licensing objectives.

Page 27 I o 3



The role of responsible authorities

9.11 Responsible authorities under the 2003 Act are automatically notified of
all new applications. While all responsible authorities may make
representations regarding applications for licences and club premises
certificates and full variation applications, it is the responsibility of each
responsible authority to determine when they have appropriate grounds to do
SO.

Determining actions that are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives

9.42 Licensing authorities are best placed to determine what actions are
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in their areas. All
licensing determinations should be considered on a case-by-case basis. They
should take into account any representations or objections that have been
received from responsible authorities or other persons, and representations
made by the applicant or premises user as the case may be.

9.43 The authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to
what it is intended to achieve.

The Review process

11.1 The proceedings set out in the 2003 Act for reviewing premises licences
and club premises certificates represent a key protection for the community
where problems associated with the licensing objectives occur after the grant
or variation of a premises licence or club premises certificate.

11.2 At any stage, following the grant of a premises licence or club premises
certificate, a responsible authority, or any other person, may ask the licensing
authority to review the licence or certificate because of a matter arising at the
premises in connection with any of the four licensing objectives.

Powers of a licensing authority on the determination of a review

11.16 The 2003 Act provides a range of powers for the licensing authority which
it may exercise on determining a review where it considers them appropriate
for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

11.17 The licensing authority may decide that the review does not require it to
take any further steps appropriate to promoting the licensing objectives. In
addition, there is nothing to prevent a licensing authority issuing an informal
warning to the licence holder and/or to recommend improvement within a
particular period of time. It is expected that licensing authorities will regard such
informal warnings as an important mechanism for ensuring that the licensing
objectives are effectively promoted and that warnings should be issued in writing
to the licence holder.

11.18 However, where responsible authorities such as the police or
environmental health officers have already issued warnings requiring

Page 28




improvement - either orally or in writing - that have failed as part of their own
stepped approach to address concerns, licensing authorities should not merely
repeat that approach and should take this into account when considering what
further action is appropriate. Similarly, licensing authorities may take into
account any civil immigration penalties which a licence holder has been
required to pay for employing an illegal worker.

Reading Borough Council Licensing Policy Statement (2018)

1.5 This licensing policy aims to make Reading’s night time economy an economy
for all. A diverse range of responsibly run premises are to be encouraged. The
licensing authority wishes to discourage drunkenness and a move away from
alcohol led vertical drinking establishments. We would expect responsibly run
premises to actively promote the licensing objectives through promoting extra
seating at their premises; instigating effective dispersal from their premises at
the conclusion of licensable activities and engagement with the licensing
authority and other responsible authorities in policies, initiatives and strategies
that promote Reading as a safe, healthy, diverse and vibrant night time economy
suitable for all.

1.6 The predominantly urban nature of Reading as a town means that an
appropriate balance needs to be struck between the needs of local business and
the needs of local residents. This licensing policy seeks to encourage all
stakeholders to engage in the licensing process so that the needs of all can be
taken into account and issues dealt with in a spirit of partnership and
cooperation.

Crime and Disorder Act 1998

3.2 This Act requires local authorities and other bodies to consider crime and
disorder reduction. Section 17 of the Act states that it shall be the duty of each
authority, to exercise its various functions with due regard to the likely effect of
the exercise of those functions on, and the need to do all that is reasonably can
to prevent, crime and disorder in its area (including anti-social and other
behaviour adversely affecting the local environment). This links specifically with

the licensing objective of prevention of crime and disorder and the licensing |

authority will take into account all reasonable measures that actively promote
this licensing objective.

Enforcement Approach

9.12 Where offences are found to have been carried out on licensed premises, the
Authority has a number of enforcement options available to it. The Authority will
work with partner agencies to determine which enforcement option is
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. The seriousness of the
offences found will be taken into consideration as well as any previous issues of
non-compliance or criminality that have taken place at the licensed premises.

9.13 The enforcement options available to the Authority are wide-ranging. The
Authority may consider, for example, that a letter detailing the issues found
during an inspection followed by a period of time to rectify them is sufficient to
promote the licensing objectives. Similarly, the Authority may consider that the

Page 29 >



breaches are sufficiently serious to warrant an immediate performance meeting
with a licence holder so that a discussion can take place about the adequacy of
the processes in place at the premises. This could, for example, lead to
recommendations being put to the licence holder to implement much more robust
conditions and processes to avoid a repeat of the breaches found. The authority
may also decide to prosecute relevant persons for offences being carried out on
licensed premises. Licence holders should note that the authority can take one or
more of these options available to it at the same time for the same offences
should it be deemed appropriate to do so.

9.15 Licensed premises that have a history of non-compliance over a period of
months and years and/or incidents of serious crime taking place at that premises,
will likely find that the Authority will initiate a review with a view to asking for
the licence to be considered for revocation.

9.16 When considering what enforcement action to take, the Authority will
always consider what is the most appropriate and proportionate step to promote
the licensing objectives. The Authority is not required to wait for offences to
occur before deciding it needs to take appropriate action. Case law - notably East
Lindsey District Council v Abu Hanif - states that the promotion of the licensing
objectives requires a prospective consideration of what is warranted in the public
interest having regard to the twin considerations of prevention and deterrence.
Similarly, the Secretary of State’s Guidance to the Licensing Act makes clear that
there is no requirement for the Authority to wait for the outcome of any criminal
proceedings before it initiates any enforcement action. This is the approach that
the Authority will take when considering what, if any, action should be taken
when condition breaches and other criminal activity is found at licensed
premises.

9.18 Any responsible authority or person defined as ‘any other person’ within the
Act can initiate a review of any premises licence or club premises certificate.
When another responsible authority or other person initiates a review, the
Authority will deal with it as the Licensing Authority and may also wish to make
representation in support of the review within it’s role as a responsible authority
if it has relevant information.

9.20 The Authority shall endeavour to work with licence holders and applicants
where it is believed that steps can be taken to rectify issues identified at licensed
premises. However it can not merely continue that approach if it has previously
failed or the licence holder is unresponsive. It is the responsibility of all licence
holders and responsible authorities to ensure that licensed premises are not
undermining the promotion of the licensing objectives and that licensable activity
is carried out lawfully. The Authority will work with partners to determine what
action is appropriate for each premises where issues are discovered. Each
premises and the action required for each will be assessed on it’s own individual
merits.

9.21 The Council, in determining a review application can take the following
steps in order to promote the licensing objectives:

Page 30




- modify the conditions on the licence

- exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence

- remove the designated premises supervisor

- suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months
- revoke the premises licence

Relevant Case law for consideration

(R) on the application of Hope and Glory Public House v Westminster City Council
(2011) EWCA Civ31

East Lindsey District Council v Abu Hanif (2016)

_Page3l ===



Page 32



W)@Wt

Classification: OFFICIAL

Reading Borough Council

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate under the
Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name of applicant)

apply for the review of a club premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003
for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Reading District Irish Association
96 Chatham Street

Post town Post code (if known)
Reading

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

Reading District Irish Association

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)

ool

LP4000016

Part 2 - Applicant details

Iam
Please tick v yes

1) an individual, body or business which is not a responsible

authority (please read guidance note 1, and complete (A) O
or (B) below)

2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) |
3) a member of the club to which this application relates O

(please complete (A) below)

_ Classification: OFFICIAL. ~ Page 33




Classification: OFFICIAL

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)
Please tick v yes

Mr [ Mrs O Miss [ Ms O Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick v yes
I am 18 years old or over ]

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Classification: OFFICIAL Page 34




Classification: OFFICIAL

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

PC 5787 Wheeler on behalf of the Chief Constable of Thames Valley Police
Reading Police Station

Castle Street

Reading

Berkshire

RG1 7TH

Telephone number (if any)
101

E-mail address (optional)
Simon.wheeler@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes v/
1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety
3) the prevention of public nuisance
4) the protection of children from harm

XXX

— Classification: OFFICIAL Page 35




Classification: OFFICIAL

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2)

Thames Valley Police (TVP) as a responsible authority under the Licensing Act 2003
and under the objectives of prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, protection
of children from harm and public nuisance make application for the review of Club
Premises Certificate LP4000016 relating to Reading District Irish Association.

On 5" June 2019 Thames Valley Police carried out an inspection of the club premises
certificate having entered under Section 180 of the Licensing Act 2003 after
discovering the club premises entrance to be open to the public and raising the belief
that the club was not operating on a private basis catering only for members and
guests.

On entry no membership or guest register for signing in members was visible or
appeared in operation and fifty percent of the persons consuming alcohol within the
club were discovered to be members of the public and not members or guests of
members.

During the consequent inspection a number of serious concerns were identified that
the club premises was failing to support the licensing objectives, and the sale of
alcohol to members of the public continued to take place even when the Chairman had
been made aware of the offences that the club had been found committing by selling
alcohol to non-members who were not guests of members.

This has been compounded by a number of incidents of disorder at the club over the
past three years, intelligence suggesting the handling of stolen goods may be taking
place within the club premises and a history of reluctance to provide details of
incidents or support police proceedings when disorders have occurred.

Classification: OFFICIAL Page 36




Classification: OFFICIAL

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read
guidance note 3)

Reading District Irish Association is situated at 96 Chatham Street, Reading and benetits from a
Club Premises Certificate including a number of qualifying club activities from 1100 hours till
0200 hours 7 days per week and the supply of alcoho! for members & guests from 1100 until 0200
on Monday to Saturday and 1200 till 0100 on Sunday.

Thames Valley Police are applying for the review of this Club Premises Certificate in order to
ensure that the licensing objectives are not undermined. The Committee have been found to be
failing to comply with the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and offences have been
committed whereby the sale of alcohol was found to be taking place to persons other than
members or guests of members.

Furthermore, the Chairman Seamus McCadden and Brendon Healey both admitted that the sale of
alcohol to non-members or guests had been taking place for a number of years and no guest
records or member signing in records were being kept.

Mr McCadden was advised by Police Officers and a licensing enforcement officer from Reading
Borough council that offences were actively being committed and that a voluntary closure to
ensure that unlicensable sale of alcohol does not continue.

Unfortunately Mr McCadden refused the advice and allowed non-members and non-guests to
remain within the club premises; refused to close the club and ensured that members of the public
were able to purchase alcohol. Members of the public were seen by Officers to actively purchase
and be sold alcohol after the advice had been given.

A number of other incidents over recent years have also taken place at the Club which cast doubt
over the processes being undertaken at this location which provide serious concern with regards to
the ability of the Committee to ensure that the licensing objectives are upheld.

Below is a chronology to provide a history of issues at the club many of which we believe fully
support the concerns of Thames Valley Police and requirement for this review, and all of which
have taken place under the auspices of the current committee.

19" March 2013 — A letter was sent to a member of the committee by Jean Champeau from
Reading Borough Council warning that there were already concerns that the club were operating
as a premise open to the general public and outlining the restrictions placed upon them to comply

Interestin%ly the exact concerns spelt out within this letter were clearly not addressed as during the
visit on 5™ June 2019 the self-same issues were evidenced; in effect the club was operating as a
premises open to the general public and clearly had been for a number of years. (SEE
APPENDIX TVP 16A)

29'™ April 2016 00:26 hours- A large disorder took place within the club involving 40-50
persons, leading to four persons with injuries; one of who, reccived a broken jaw. Officers note
smashed bottles and glass were observed within the club and they believed that there had been
insufficient door supervisors employed to deal with the numbers of people and an incident of this
nature. (SEE APPENDIX TVP 1 & 2)

15" October 2016 22:15 hours — Large disorder involving 30 persons fighting dressed in fancy
dress who had been in attendance at the Irish club who ended up fighting in the street and

throwing glass bottles. (SEE APPENDIX TVP 3)

12" November 2016 00:57 hours — Police received a report of 10-15 persons fighting within the
club. On arrival staff were mopping blood from the floor and officers record that they believed the




Classification: OFFICIAL

staff were knowingly withholding information from them with regards to the incident. Again
bottles being used as weapons was noted. (SEE APPENDIX TVP 4 & 5)

27" February 2017 20:51 hours — Police receive a complaint that vehicles outside of the Reading
Irish Centre are blocking the pavement, causing a nuisance and obstruction by forcing pedestrians
to have to walk in the road. The caller says that they witnessed a person being hit by a car as they
had to step off of the pavement. (SEE APPENDIX TVP 6)

9" June 2017 20:05 hours — Further call making a complaint about parking spillover and
nuisance from the Irish club and detailing that their complaint had been “laughed off™ by persons
at the club. (SEE APPENDIX TVP 7)

24"™ June 2017 14:19 hours — A male was assaulted within the club having been punched in the
face by “another regular”. The victim received a broken jaw. (SEE APPENDIX TVP 8 & 9)

15™ July 2017 23:28 hours — Police were called to the club for a report of travellers throwing
around tables and fighting during an incident which started at the bar. On arrival the fighting
parties had left the club. (SEE APPENDIX TVP 10)

17" March 2018 23:26 hours - Police received a call informing of 10 travellers fighting and
throwing glasses at each other, also refusing to leave and that police were needed to attend. When
asked to remove the group the staff then let them all back inside (SEE APPENDIX TVP 11 &
12)

10™ April 2018 - Police received an unconfirmed report that a named member of staft at the club
was receiving and handling stolen goods and potentially a person of 17 years of age was working
and selling alcohol on behalf of the club. (SEE APPENDIX TVP 13)

4™ December 2018 - A performance meeting was held at Reading Police Station between
Brendan Healy the club premises bar manager and Declan Smyth (TVP Licensing officer)
detailing serious further concerns that police had with the receiving and purchasing of stolen
goods within the club premises. A letter was generated detailing the contents of the meeting with
recommendations for further good practice regarding townsafe radio, Pubwaich attendance,
refusals logs, incidents logs and toilet checks. (SEE APPENDIX TVP 16)

9" F ebruary 2019 - Police received a further uncontirmed report that persons were entering the
club and selling various items of stolen goods. (SEE APPENDIX TVP 15)

25" February 2019 00:13 hours - Police received a call reporting that a large group of 40
persons were fighting in the street and drunk getting into vehicles having been linked to the
Reading Irish Club (SEE APPENDIX 14).

5" June 2019 15:15 hours — Thames Valley Police attended the Reading & District Irish Centre
initially to investigate an allegation of the handling of stolen goods at the premises. On arrival at
the club premises the main entrance door was wide open to the general public and there was
clearly no delineated area for the signing in of members and or guests.

Ofticers entered into the insecure premises in the belief that the sale of alcohol was likely taking
place to non-members/ general public and that therefore offences under the licensing act 2003
were taking place. Inside the club officers observed six males consuming alcohol. Three were sat
at the bar and the other three in the pool table area.

Ofticers quickly established that two of the males were able to prove their membership, one was a
member who did not have his card but the further three males were neither members nor official
bona fide guests. Equally there was no signing in sheet or book and it was established that no
signed daily records of guests or members were kept at the premises.

Classification: OFFICIAL Page 38




Classification: OFFICIAL

The bar manager Brendan Healy confirmed that in his eight years that no process was in place to
sign in guests or members and that they had always sold alcohol to other general members of the
public.

The Committee Chairman Seamus McCadden on arrival stated that he believed that a local lease
agreement allowing members of the community to use the facilities superseded the licensing act
2003. In his opinion the existing legislation governing the management of club premises
certiticates did not take precedence. Therefore he was happy to sell alcohol to non-members and
non-guests, and refused to stop the sale of alcohol to the general public. He also refused to close
the premises to ensure it remained a private facility, even though it was pointed out by police
officers, a licensing officer and a member of the Reading Borough council licensing enforcement
team that this was an offence ie selling alcohol to the public. Mr McCadden also stated he had a
wedding function booked where the majority of the people attending were not members and stated
that the club had followed these processes for approximately thirty years and could see no reason
why he had to change their processes. He further stated that he had had these conversations
previously with Reading borough council.

A further inspection of the club premises certificate, its conditions and general support for the
licensing objectives and due diligence proved wholly unacceptable:

e Part A of the club premises certificate was not available in full and missing the first seven
pages.

Part B summary of the club premises certificate was not available or displayed.

CCTV was not available to be viewed on request or produced in a reasonable timescale.
There were no training records for any person involved in the supply or sale of alcohol.
There was no age verification policy.

No training regarding an age verification process or signage displayed.

There was no members list available on site.

A gambling certificate was unable to be produced for the three machines on site.
Members of the public were seen to be sold alcohol and continue to consume and be sold
further alcohol even when committee members had been informed this was an offence by
police and council.

To confirm, officers left the club having been told that the club premises and the committee via
Mr McCadden and Mr Healey would continue to sell alcohol to members of the public even
though this had been categorically pointed out as an offence.

Due to the blatant disregard that the committee showed for the Ticensing act and failure to comply
with the requests to stop the un-licensable sale of alcohol to persons whom were not guests of
members-or members-of the club Thames Valley Police have taken-this-most serious step-of.
applying for the review of the-club-premises certificate immediately-and without-a-performance
process.

Clearly from the evidence above there are inherent issues in relation to non-compliance with the
Licensing Act 2003 and its requirements for the operation of a club premises certificate

We have serious concerns surrounding the failure to ensure the club is maintained as private and
for the supply of alcohol to members and sale to their bona fide guests only, including the
committees failure to rectify this situation even when pointed out by ofticers. Instead deciding to
knowingly continue with the committal of offences.

Also it has been discovered that there are no processes of due diligence taking place within the
club, there is no training, no age verification, no members list was available and the club premises
certificate Part A and summary were either not displayed or not complete. All persons identified
with any responsibility within the committee/ club membership had no knowledge of the
conditions on the club certificate or the four licensing objectives.

ation: QFFICIAL  Page 39




Classification; OFFICIAL

When coupling together the failure to comply with legislation, the failure to show any due
diligence, the suspicions of handling stolen goods issues by staff, the number of previous serious
incidents of large disorders and assaults and the disregard for the law by continuing to commit
offences even when this had been detailed in a straight forward manner, Thames Valley Police
respectfully ask the Licensing Sub — Committee to consider the immediate revocation of the club
premises certificate relating to Reading and District Irish Association as the only proportionate
and necessary step available to prevent the undermining of the four licensing objectives.

Thames Valley Police would also like to highlight the current secretary of state’s Section 182
guidance in relation to guests:

6.8 There is no mandatory requirement under the 2003 Act for guests to be signed in by a
member of the club. However, a point may be reached where a club is providing

commercial services to the general public in a way that is contrary to its qualifving club status. It
is at this point that the club would no longer be conducted in “good faith” and would no longer
meet “general condition 3” for qualifying clubs in section 62 of the 2003 Act. Under the 2003 Act,
the licensing authority must decide when a club has ceased to operate in “good faith” and give
the club a notice withdrawing the club premises certificate. The club is entitled to appeal against
such a decision to a magistrates’ court. Unless the appeal is successful, the club would need to
apply for a premises licence to authorise licensable activities taking place there.

We can confirm that having spoken to persons within the club “commercial services” were taking
place and this was categorically not a situation where persons were bona fide guests that had not
signed in. They were general members of the public who had entered the club which was
publically open for the sale of alcohol to them.

Furthermore the Reading borough council statement of licensing policy states:

9.16 When considering what enforcement action to take, the Authority will always consider what
is the most appropriate and proportionate step to promote the licensing objectives. The Authority
is not required to wait for offences to occur before deciding it needs to take appropriate action.
Case law — notably East Lindsey District Council v Abu Hanif — states that the promotion of the
licensing objectives requires a prospective consideration of what is warranted in the public
interest having regard to the twin considerations of prevention and deterrence. Similarly, the
Secretary of State’s Guidance to the Licensing Act makes clear that there is no requirement for the
Authority to wait for the outcome of any criminal proceedings before it initiates any enforcement
action. This is the approach that the Authority will take when considering what, if any, action
should be taken when condition breaches and other criminal activity is found at licensed premises

A copy of the case law above has been provided for your information (SEE APPENDIX TVP 18)

Classification: OFFICIAL Page 40




Classification: OFFICIAL

Appendices:

Appendix TVP 1 — Gen 40 relating to incident on 29/04/2012 (PC Pottinger)
Appendix TVP 2 - Occurrence EA4039818/12

Appendix TVP 3 — URN 1613 relating to disorder on 15/10/2016

Appendix TVP 4 — Gen 40 relating to incident on 12/11/2016 (PC Lake)

Appendix TVP 5 — URN 70 relating to disorder on 12/11/2016

Appendix TVP 6 — URN 1506 relating to parking obstructions on 27/02/2017
Appendix TVP 7 — URN 1686 relating to parking obstructions on 09/06/2017
Appendix TVP 8 — URN 869 relating to GBH incident on 24/06/2017

Appendix TVP 9 — Occurrence 43170196039 relating to GBH on 24/06/2017
Appendix TVP 10 - URN 1823 relating to disorder on 15/07/2017

Appendix TVP 11 — URN 1484 relating to disorder on 17/03/2018

Appendix TVP 12 — Gen 40 relating to above disorder 17-18/03/2018 (PC 1728 Selby)
Appendix TVP 13 — URN 626 relating to report of staft receiving stolen goods.
Appendix TVP 14 — URN 12 relating to disorder on 25/02/2019

Appendix TVP 15 — URN 50 relating to report of persons selling stolen goods on 09/02/2019

Appendix TVP 16 — Letter detailing performance meeting held at Reading Police Station on
04/12/2018.

Appendix TVP 16A - Letter from Reading Borough Council outlining concerns the club was open

012

Appendix TVP 18 — East Lindsey District Council V Abu Hanif (T/A Zaras Restaurant)

Appendix TVP 19 — Reading District Irish association club rules as supplied by Reading Borough
Council.

-~ Classifieation: OFFICIAL Page 41




Classification: OFFICIAL

Please tick v yes

Have you made an application for review relating to the O
premises before

If yes please state the date of that application Day Month  Year

HEEEEEER

If you have made representations before relating to the premises please state what they were
and when you made them

Classification: OFFICIAL Page 42




Classification: OFFICIAL

Please tick v’
yes

e [ have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities X
and the premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate,
as appropriate

e Tunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my X
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 3 - Signatures (please read guidance note 4)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read
guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Capacity  Advanced Practitioner for Licensing/ Neigbourhood Supervisor on behalf of the
Chief Constable of Thames Valley Police.

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 6)

Post town Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-mail address
(optional)

o Classification: OFFICIAL  Page43



Classification: OFFICIAL

Notes for Guidance

1.

A responsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other
statutory bodies which exercise specific functions in the local area.

The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are
included in the grounds for review if available.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Classification: OFFICIAL Page 44



THAMES VALLEY POLICE APPENDIX TVP 1

1)

LICENSED PREMISES INCIDENT REPORT

Division READING Station: READING

Name of Premises: READING AND DISTRICT IRISH CENTRE, IRISH CLUB, 94 104 CHATHAM STREET,

PEA NI/

Time and Date of Incident: 00:26 29/04/12

Sources of Information (l.e. Discovered by Police on supervisory visit, Compiaint by member of public/licensee - name
of officer or name and address of complainant to be included)

DOORMAN FROM IRISH CLUB - S

A,

Nature of Incident:

Police attended a report of a fight in progress between 40-50 people at a party in the Irish Club. Police
arrived and saw a number of males running away from the club and were pursued. Other officers entered
the club and saw smashed bottles and glasses on the floor. There were 4 males badly injured in the
corner of the room with facial injuries. Officers established that there was a girls 18™ birthday party who
had invited friends from READING and TOTTENHAM. We were informed that there was an incident on the
dance floor which resulted in a mass fight between the boys from READING and TOTTENHAM. No one
would assist police in identifying suspects or more information on how the incident started. Officers
attended the RBH to speak to the victims and found them to be uncooperative. One of the victims
suffered a broken jaw and was taken to OXFORD for facial surgery. There were up to 90 people in the club
with only 2 door staff who were completely out numbered and unable to deal.

Details of Pel"son(l) arrested or reported and offences:
Suspect not identified. CCTV checked unable to confirm injured parties were victims or suspects
No arrests made. No compiaints from anyone

»

Action taken in all other cases:

Crime report EA4039818/12 - affray

Y

Other Information: .

FURTHER CALL FROM MOTHER OF PERSON WHO'S PARTY IT WAS, WANTED IT NOTING THAT THE FIRE
ESCAPE WAS LOCKED AND STAFF HAD NO MEANS OF OPENING IT SO EVERYONE WAS FORCED QUT ONE
EXIT TOGETHER.

Cctv to be seized

GEN 40 endorsed: CCTV Seized? N  if ‘Y’ Property Number?

Date:  29/04/12 Officer Reporting:  PC POTTINGER 7152

G__l_-‘,i40A {02/2010) © Thames Valley Police *_Page 45 Page 1 of 2




Official APPENDIX TVP 2

Version Ozcneecmmauees1268d30c9f3798ded7321 (2018/09/08)

Thames Valley Police '

Printed: 05/06/2019 18:07 by P5787

Occurrence: EA4039848/12
Occurmncq detalls: o N .
“Report no.. EA4039818/12

Occurrence Type: Affray [66.1) '
Oceurrence time: 29/04/2012 00:26 - 29/04/2012 00.26
Reportad time: 20/04/2012 03:53
Qccurrence address: READING AND DISTRICT IRISH CENTRE, 86 104 CHATHAM STREET,
- READING, BERKSHIRE RG1 7HT (County: BERKSHIRE, Neighbourhood: EA
ABBEY / BATTLE, LPA: Reading) (CEDAR Beat Code - EA54 COA Reference -
X1024 CEDAR RV Count - 86 )
Clearancs status: Filed

Concluded: Yes '
Concluded date: 07/05/2012
Summary:
Remarks:
wmm{ﬂ&‘?ﬂw e - — i

Involved persons: s . -

Involved addresses: _ _ e e o

¢ READING AND DISTRICT IRISH CENTRE 96 104 CHATHAM STREET / Occurrence address / READING
RG1 7HT (County: BERKSHIRE, Neighbourhood: EA ABBEY / BATTLE, LPA: Reading)

1y

Involved comm adoresses:

Official

Printed by: P5787 Date: 05/06/2019 18:07 Computer: W0610299 Page 1 of 3

%— : SR T

Page 46




) Official

Involved vehicles: P

Involved officers: .

e Reporting officer / 8 / BRC-STAFF MEMBER NOT FOUND. CHECK REMARKS / #20001 / LIVE / Police other /
20/04/2012 / 20120429 --:--:—:—

o Officer in case /9 / BRC-STAFF MEMBER NOT FOUND. CHECK REMARKS / #20001 / LIVE / Palice other /
20/04/2012 / 20120429 —;=:--1—

Involved property: R
Modus operandi: o

e Localion: Leisure/Amusement arcade.

Author: Report time:
Entered by: . Entered time.
Reports:
Occurrence enquiry log: e
Type. Entry time Event time Author Link.  Task
Notes 28/04/2012 03:53 #C0204 WASHINGTON, A. No

*
CEDAR USER: C0204 v
Log AMT A LARGE SCALE DISORDER WAS REPORTED AT SIG LOCN. ONCE OFFICERS ARRIVED ON SCENE OFFENDERS HAVE MADE
entry: OFF. INSIDE $1G 4 INJURED PARTIES HAVE BEEN IDENTIFIED AND ADMITTED TO BE INVOLVED IN DISORDER AND HAVE SUSTAINED
- gd;FUERgS NO ONE WILLING TO CONFIRM WHAT HAPPENED AT LOCATOON OR MAKE COMPLAINT TO POLICE. PNB'S OBTAINED TO THAT

Notes 28/04/2012 04:39 #XP1743 JACOBS, P. No

CEDAR USER: P1743
* THIS IS A REPORT OF A FIGHT INVOLVING 40 TO 50 PEOPLE, DURING THIS PUBLIC ORDER OFFENCE FOUR PEOPLE WERE INJURED,
ONE OF WHICH HAS A BROKEN JAW, NONE OF THE INJURED PARTIES WERE FORTHCOMING WITH INFORMATION OR WOULD ASSIST
Log POLICE IN THE INVESTIGATION. PNB'S WERE\OBTAINED TO THIS EFFECT. ALL ACOUNTS OBTAINED DESCRIBE THE INCIOENT AS
entry: A FIGHT" AND INTIAL VIEWING OF CCTV INDICATES THAT THIS IS INDEE%QNSLARGE SCALE FIGHT INVOLVING NUMERGUS PEOPLE,
" ALTHOUGH THE CCTV IS NOT OF A GUALITY WHERE THE INDIVIDUAL A BY EACH PERSON COULD BE ESTABLISHED, A COPY OF
THE CCTV HAS BEEN REQUESTED AND ON RECIEPT IT WILL BE GLOSELY EXAMINED TO SEE IF THE EXACT INVOLVEMENT OF EACH
PARTY CAN BE ESTABLISHED. AT THiS POINT ALTHOUGH PEOPLE HAVE BEEN INJURED, NO ASSAULT ALLEGATIONS HAVE BEEN MADE
AND THE ACCOUNTS PFROM THE INJURED PARTIES ARE THAT A FIGHT BROKE QUT DURING WHICH THEY SUSTAINED INJURIES.

Notes 208/04/2012 12:38 . #C1937 HADLAND, N, No

CEDAR USER: C1937
entry: FURTHER CALL FROM MOTHER OF PERSON WHO'S PARTY IT WAS, WANTED IT NOTING THAT THE FIRE ESCAPE WAS LOCKED AND
" STAFF HAD NO MEANS OF OPENING IT SO EVFRYONE WAS FORCED OUT ONE EXIT TOGETHER.

Notes 20/04/2012 17:25 A #C1383 O'NEILL, K. No
CEDAR USER: C1383 !

CEN SKING ] ? TTrt=v

pec. o TLATER TODAY. NOTHING IN THE URN OR CEDAR TO SUGGEST QIC NO M AND N
* 8000 HAD BEEN FLAGGED, CALLER ADVISED THAT THEY HAVE FUNCTIONS TO RUN TOMORROW SO WILL HAVE 19 ctht 1ir st

DAMAGE\BLOOD ETC.
Notes 30/04/2012 10:54 #CBSOS3 JONES, K. No
entry: SCRGUTIN'FER(KJ) CLASSIFICATION APPEARS APPROPRIATE FROM CURRENTLY AVAILABLE CEDAR INFORMATION. CEDAR COMPLETE
* FLAG SET. .
Notes 30/04/2012 20:50 ' #C0697 SIMMONS, A, No

CEDAR USER: C0897

CALL FROM <MOTHER> STATING THAT SHE HAS SPOKEN WITH THE MANAGER AT OFFLOC REGARDING PERSONAL [TEMS THAT WERE
Log LEFT AT OFFLOC. THE MANAGER AT OFFLOC STATES THAT NO ITEMS WERE LEFT. <MOTHER> DISPUTES THIS, THERE ARE AT LEAST 2
entry:  OR 3 WATCHES PERSONAL MOBILES AND OTHER ITEMS THAT WERE LEFT AT THE SCENE WHEN EVERYONE WAS RUSHED OFF TO

HOSPITAL. UNCLEAR ATT WHETHER OIC HAS RECOVERED THESE ITEMS. <MOTHER> IS ALSO KEEN TO PRESS CHARGES AND WANTS

QIC TO CONTACT HER. EMAIL SENT TO OIC.

Noles  22/06/201218:33 #XC15679 PARSONS, P. No

CEDAR USER: C1578 N
Log CALL FROM <MOTHER>. HAS BEEN TOLD BY GFFLOC OWNER THAT POLIC HAVE TOLD HIM THAT NO ONE WISHES TO PRESS
ontry:  CHARGES. «MOTHER> AND THE INJURED MALE IN THIS CERTAINLY WASH TO PRESS CHARGES. THEY ARE NOT HAPPY THAT OFFICERS

HAVE NOT RETURNED THEIR CALLS. EMAIL SENT TO GiC

Official

Printed by: P5787 Date: 05/06/2019 18:07 Computer: W0610288 Page 2 of 3
m L m

Page 47 -




Officiat

Ext, doc. occ report [PDF, 87.43 KBjJ: )

Occurrence: EA4039818/12 Affray [88.1] @20/04/2012 03:53 (READING AND DISTRICT IRISH
CENTRE, 66 104 CHATHAM STREET, READING, BERKSHIRE RG1 7HT (County:
BERKSHIRE, Nelghbourhood: EA ABBEY / BATTLE, LPA: Reading) (CEDAR Beat Code

- EAS4 COA Reference - X1024 CEDAR

Task:
Author: BRC AUTHOR, Id #:13264091 Report time: 21/11/2014 14:34
Entered by: BRC AUTHOR, Id #:1326491 Entered time: 2111112014 14:34
Person:
Address:
Vehicdle.
Ofiicer: N
Remarks:
Official
Printed by: P5787 Date: 05/06/2019 18:07 Computer: W0810299 Page 3 of 3
e e e T T I — e

)

Page 48



Page 1 of 2

APPENDIXTVP 3
1D: 16161240 Tape Number: A
READING AND DISTRICT IRISH CENTRE
IRISH CLUB, 94 104, CHA THAM STREET, READING. RG1 71T
(RN Dato Tune: f.ocation Reference
1613 15110/2016 2215 18943626 v
Beat Code: A
Catler [
Clagsification; MISCELLANEOYS | DISORDER/DISTURDANCE/DISPUTL
Response: IMMEDIATE
Result: ENQUIRY COMPLETED
Closing Type L2: SUS CIRCUMS FANCE/ANSEC PREMIVEIL
Closing Type L.3: NO QUALIFIER
Brief Details:
03317/151016:HUGE FIGHT KICKING OFF IN ROAD - 30 PEOPLL:
3

Time(mins) from +1C: Despatch = 2 At Scene -6 Leave Scene = 21
Force ID: Res Type RD: AS' LS. RC: At pwW cr:
21 YQ 2221 2236 22:36
1466 AP 22:18 23 22:28
6549 AP 2218 2:13 228
5643 AP 2217 22:22 2229
LX) AP 217 22:22 22:29
1403 AP 2217 2221 2216
2063 AP 217 22.21 22136
D41 AP 2217 21
44 AP 217 : 2233
Details from incident log
2215 151072016 C6423% THEY ARF ALL IN FANCY DRESS - ARABS MONKLYS
216 150012016 C6423 THE FIGHT IS NOW GOING TOWARDS THE, SWIMMING POOL
216 1511012016 6423 2 GROUPS OF PEOPLE FIGHTING EACH OFTHER
2:16 1511072016 C6423 .
2:16 15102016 C6423 THRY ARE GUING TOWARDS AMBROSE PLACE
22:16  15/1022016 C3367 PREVIOUS AT SIG BUT NONE REFIR TO ANY DISORDFRS
22116 15/10/2016 C6423
2216 1571012016 6423 BEEN GOING ON FOR ABOUT 3 MINS
26 15/102016 €6423 b
2:46 15102016 6423 THEY ARE SPILLING OFIT ONTO THE DUAL CARRIAGEWAY
217 15102016 2949 FT - NO COVERAGE DOORMEN €1 AIN THERE IS A FIGHT GOING ON
217 137102016 C12949 NEAR TO SWIMMING POOL
217 15A0/2016 C6423 . '
2217 151072016 C6423 HAVENT SEEN ANY WEAPONS
2217 15/10/2010 6423 NOW 20 PEOPLE FIGHTING LACH OTHER
2217 15/10/2016 2949 LPSH-NIGHT SAPE UNHTS AWARE
2218 15402046 5423 SECURIEY FROMPTHE FACT BAR ART WATCITING BUT TIIEY ARE ON
22:48 15110120106 6423 OPPOSITE SIDE OF DUAL CARRIAGEWAY
218 15402016 6423 .
2:18 151012016 02949 ET - DOOR STAFY HAVE BFEN WATCHING IT AND UPDAIED US
2:48 1571072016 C6423 CALLFR RELEASED
2220 15/10/2016 Cdd9 CALELR FROM MATCHED URN STATES [HEY ARE NOW ON DERBY
220  15/1072016 Ca49 STREET :
2220 15/10/2016 C449 .
2220 1311012016 Ca49 THEY ARE ALL DRESS IN HALLOWLLN COSTUMES AND THROWING
2220 15/1072016 C449 GLASS BOTTLES
220  15/10/2016 C449 '
221 151072016 2949 EPi21 - CAN UNITS GO TOWARDS SWIMMING POOL. NO MAT FS LEFT
221 1571072016 C2949 AT THE PUB
2221 1571072016 C2939 FQ305 - BELIEVE MALES ARE ON GFORGE STREET PARTIALLY
2221 15/10/2016 C2949 SPLIT UP BUT LARGE NUMBER ON GEORGE S TREET
2:22 15102016 C2949 EPI51 - SPEAKING TO AGGD ON BATTLE STREET

1]

Page 49
''''' ~httpr/feedata/CCReporis.aspx g - 05/06/2019



2:2
22:23

22:23

22:27
2:27
22:33

http://ccdata/CCReports.aspx

1311012016
15/1012016
15/1012016
15110/2016
15/102016
15/10/2016

C3367
C2949
€2949
C2949
€2949
C2949

MATCHED CALL 1S 20 PERSONS FIGHTING

EALI - MAIN GROUP ARE ON CORNER OF BEDFORD ROAD/BATTLE
STREET CANNOT SEE ANYMOKE ATT

EA141 - GROUP WALKING BACK ALONG CHATHAM STREET QUITE AN
ARRAY OF FANCY DRESS

EAI31 - NOT MUCH HAPPENING HERE

+564 NQ TEXT IN CLUSED LOG *#9+

' Page 50

Page 2ot 2

05/06/2019



RNy 1

MESVALLEY .
P °L|CE LICENSED PREMISES INCIDENT REPORT

APPENDIX TVP 4

Shoulder No/Name: PC 7683 Lake 8tation: Reading LPA: Reading

)

Premises Name/Loocation:  Irish Club, Chatham Street, Reading, RG1 7HT

Incident Date: 12/11/2018 incident Time:  00:57
Command & Control URN: 70 12/11/2016 Crime Report(s): N/A
CCTV Seized? No '

Sources of information:; Officers '

Polios have been called by | <vorting that a group of 10-15 people are fighting and that botties were

being used as weapns. .

On officers amiving there were roughly 6 people staod outside in the car park, one of the males appeared aggitated.

This group said that the incident had happened inside and they were leaving.

,?ﬂhau have then entered the venue, Inmedistely customers have began approaching officers saying that nothing
ad happened.

| have approached a member of bar staff, | asked what had happened and he said that nothing had happened. | told

them that we'd had a report of 10-15 people fighting and again they played ignorant.

| have then been approached by a female, she said that it was her who had called for police. The caller said that her

| have asked this female if she could tell me what had happened, she said "NO COMMENT".

The other officers at the venue had not been able to obtain any further information from the staff at the venue and it
was decided that officers would withdraw as there were no complaints of crime forthcoming. An officer was informed
that the mixed race female had cut her leg on glass that was on the ficor. )

The was no door supervision at the club and the staff knowingly witheld details of the incident from officers. There
were between 50 and 70 customers present In the venue, a lot of them were heavily intoxicated and staff were still
serving them at the bar. )

As above .
Ref No.
i Name Date of Birth _ Role . Action‘l'ake_n (0.9, Custody, PND etc)
OEN & (01/2013)

Page 51




' APPENDIX TVP 5

ID; 16208280

READING AND DISTRICT IRISH CENTRF
IRISH CLUB, 94 104, CHATHAM STREET, READING, RGY 717

URN: Date: Time: Locution Reference;
70 2112016 wors? 1903426 .
Beat Code: Ladd
Caller S
Classification: MISCELLANEQUS DISORDFR/DIS TURBANCI/DISPUTE
Responsc: IMMEDIA TR .
Result: ENQUIRY COMPLEIED
Closing Type L2: COMMUNITY
Closing Type 1.3 NO QUALIFIER
Brief Details:
0011671211 L6:LARGE FIGHT - 10-1S PEOPLE GLASS ROTTLES BFING USED
Time(mins) from +IC: Despawch = 1 At Scene - 4 Leave Scene — 37
Force ID: Res Type. RD ;\s' 1$ RC: Al DW ClL
3u4 AP 0134
ik cr 0t UEY)
36 CF 0102 01:34
219 Cr 01:02 0134
1538 CF 002 054
M2 AP 00.57 01:02 01:34
931 CF 00:57 (IR 01:34
1691 CF GU:57 01.01 U124
Details from inciden log
00:57 12/112016 Ci440 THIS IS IN THE READING IRISH CENTRE
00:57 127112016 C3440
00:57 12/1 172016 C3440 10-15 PEOPLE FIGHTING - INJURIES TO PROPLY: - CALLER
00:57 1211172016 C3440 REQUESTED AMBO
00:57 12112016 C3440 -
0058 121112016 C3440 Gl.ASS BO’ITLIEQ HAVE BEEN USED
00:58 121172016 C3440 -
00:58 121172016 (3440 TUERE [IAS BCEN A BIRTHDAY PARTY TONIGH1
00:58 12/11/2016 C3440 -
00:58 121112016 C3620 SX18 - WILL CALL AMBO
00:58 12/11/2016 C6838 ASKING ET 10 ViEw
00:58 1142016 C344¢ .
00:58 12/112016 C3440 BLOOD }-}VERY\\""ERI;‘
00:58 i2/1172016 C3440
00:58 12/1112016 C3440 UNKNOWN EXACTLY WiiA T/AWHO IS INJURED
00:58 12/11/2016 3440 -
00:59 12/1112016 C3440 THERE IS PEOPLE QUTSIDE - THEY ARF WAITING FROM PEOPLE
00:59 121112016 C3440 THAT ARF INSIDE TO FIGH T AGAIN
00.59 RN1ams C3440 .
00:59 1211112016 C3440 UNSURE WHY THIS HAS STARTED
G0:5¢ 121172016 C3440 .
00:59 12/11/2016 C3440 ALL HAS CALMED DOWN NOW HOWLVER PEOPLE ARE WAITING
00:59 12/11/2016 C3440 OQUTSIDE FOR PEOPLE TO COME ouT
00:59 12/112016 3440 -
01.00 12112016 Ci440 NO FURTHER DETAIT § FROM CALLFR AND HAS BEEN RELEASED
0100 12/112016 C3440 .
01:00 12/11/2016 C3440 ey WISHED 'I'O| REMAIN ANQON #¢¢«
01 00 1271172016 C3620 .
01.00 12112016 3620 SCAS 82
0101 12/11/2016 C6838 WALT ONE FOR SITRLP
01.01 12/112016 C6838 LEPS42 AWARE
o101 12/11/2016 C6838 From : EA35S \
01:01 1211122016 C6838 HAPPENED INSIDE 81G FINDING OUT WHATS GOING ON

1]

Page 52

http://ccdata/CCchorts.aspx 05/06/2019



01:03
01:03
01:03
01:03
01:07
01:07
01:07
01:07
01:07
01:08
01:209

12/11/2016
12/11/2016

1211172016

12/11/2016
12/112016
12/11/2016
12/11/2016
12/11/2016
12112016

1211172016

12/11/2016

6838
C6838
C6838
6838
C6838
C6938
C6838
C6838
C6838
C6838
C2955

From - FA34S

ALL SEEMS IN ORDER INSIDE

LIASING WITH MANAGMENT

NO FURTHER UNITS REQUIRED '

From : EA345

NOBODY APPEARS TO WANT TO TALK TO US CLEARLY SOMETHING
HAS GONE ON. ALTHOUGH SEEMS TO AHVE RESOLVD ITSELF
APPARENTLY A FEMALE CUT HER FOOT ON THE FLOOR ON SOME
G1.ASS FRMALE KEPT SAYING NO COMMENT.

FA355 . CANCEL AMBO

AMB CANCELDED .

«49% NO TEXT IN CLOSED LOG ****

Page 2 0t2

Page 53

a



APPENDIX TVP 6

ID: 1638753 Tape Number: s t

RFADING AND DISTRICT (RISIT CENTRE:
LISH CLUB, 94 104, CHATHAM STREET, READING, RG1 THY

URN: Date: Thine Locution Referenge:
1506 210220171 205 191326

Beat Code: . EALL

Caller:

Clagification: RAFFIC PARKING/ODSTRUCTI()NNFI FTC

Response: BY ARRANGEMEN I

Result: FURTHER ENQUIRIES BY OFFICER IN CASE

Closing Type L2; HIGHWAY DISRLp TION

Closing Type 1.3 NO QUALIFIER

Brief Details:

03960/270217:PARKIN(E ISSUES 0/5 SIG '

Time(mins) from +IC Despateh = n/a AtScene — /g Leave Scene = n/a
Fores ID: Res Type RD: AS. LS RC. Al Dw CL

No Response Dath Fouaqd
Details from incident log

2058 270272017 C3365 CALLER STATES THIS 1S AN ONGOING ISSUE 0/S SIG AND
20:38 21020017 C3365 RLGULARY AS WITH TONIGHI MEANS TITE PAVEMENT CANNOT RE
20:35 270212017 C3365 USLED.
0:55 27022017 L3368
2055 20202017 C3365 A FEMALF PFDESTRIAN HAS JUST HAD 10 WALK IN1Q THE ROAD
2055  29m2°2017 C336% AND WAS ALMOST HIT BY A PASSING VEIT CALLER (S AN OFF
2055 270272017 C336% DUTY NURSE AND 1S VERY CONCLRNED ABOU T THE 1SSUE,
20:56 270272017 C3165
2056 271022017 3368 THERE ARE NUNEROUS VELS PARKED 2 ABREAST BLOCKING THE
20:56 27022017 C336s ENTRIE PAVEMENT
20:56 27102737 C1365 ;
20:56  27/0212017 C3365 SENDING ACROSS IF ANY NHPT IN HE ARFA ABLE TO PAY OBS?
20:56 270212017 C3365 THANKS !
20:56  27/02/12017 C33635 CALLER IS NO LONGER ON SCENE ANDDIDNOI GET ANY VEH VRMS
2056 271022017 C3365 FOR THE VEHS INVOI VED
2057 210212017 C3365 . .
2057 21020017 €3365 NO FURTHER INFO A TT
2057 27022017 C3751 SXI18 - STRUGGLING TO RESOL RCE IMMEDIATES USING ALL
2057 21020017 C3751 AVAILABLE UNITS AS WELL AS TORCL ROAEMRS TO COVER CAN
2057 2200017 C3751 THIS BE DONF SLOW 1M1 THANKS AND APOLS!
20:57  22/02/2017 3365 TWILL EMAH. NHPT R, THIS ALSO
057 2702/2017 C3365 NOTED UPDATE . ILL PASS AN EMAIL TO NHPT IF NO RESOURCES
2057 21/022017 C3365 ARFE AVAILABLE. THANKS
42 TEXT FROM CLOSED Lo 84

20:59 274202017 C3365 FMAIL SENT TO NUPT RE IS

1]

.

.
, Page 54

http://ccdata/CCReports.aspx 05/06/2019



APPENDIX TVP 7

ID: 16571882 Tape Number: 319

READING AND DISTRICT IRISH CENTRE
IRISH CLUB, 94 104, CHATHAM STREET, READING. RG1 711

|

URN: Date: Fime Location Reference

1686 0960612017 2008 PN

Beat Code LALL

Caller:

Claysification. TRAFFIC | PARKINCGHOBRSTRUCTION/VEL B 1C
Response. BY ARRANGEMENT

Result; FNQUIRY COMPLIITD

Closing Type 1.2, COMMUNITY

Closing Type L3: NO QUALIFIER

Brief Details:

03929/090617:PARKING ISSUES AT THE [RISH CLUB. CAUSES ISSUES FOR PAVEMEN T PARKING. 6.8 VEHICLES. MOSTLY FRIDAY
NIGHTS FROM 1800HRS .

Time(mins) from +1C: Despatch = nfa . At Scene ~ n/a Lcave Scene ~ n/a

Force ID: Res Type. RD: AS: LS RC: Al bW CL
No Response Data Found

Details from incident log.

2008 09/06/2017 C609 APPEARS TO BE OVERFLOW FROM ULk IRISH CLNTRE

2007 090612017 Co609 !

20107 09/06/2017 C60Y B 010 NO'T WISH L0 DISCLOSE THS ADDRFSS

2008 09062017 C609 CAN SEE FROM VSI THERE HAVE BEEN CALLS FROM OTHFR

20:08  09/0612017 c69 RESIDENTS

2008  09/06/2017 609

20:08 09/06/2017 C609

2008 050672017 ce0 [0 tRY TO REASON WITH PTRSONS A1 THE S1G BUI HI

2008 090672017 C609 WAS ESSENTIALLY LAUGHED OFF

2008 09062017 €609 .

204 09/0612017 C609 READING CENTRAL NHPT EMAILED - EXPLAINED 10 CALLER THAT

20:34  09/06/2017 Com READING CURRENTLY VERY BUSY SO RESOURCING THIS MIGHT NOY

20:14  09/0872017 C609 OCCUR 'THIS EVENING. Il WAS VERY UNDERSTANDING.

#4399 NOTEXT IN CLOSED LOG 7o

Page 55

http://ccdata/CCReports.aspx . 05/06/2019



APPENDIX TVP 8

ID: 16619736 Tape Number: L

READING AND DISTRICT IRISH CENTRE
IRISI{ CLUB. 94 104, CHATHAM §1 RELE READING, RGE 1T

URN: Date: Time Location Refereifce:

869 04/0772017 119 M6

Beat Code: LAdd

Caller; I
Clasmfication: CRIME . ASSAUL IO 1LILR
Response | URGENT ATTENDANCE

Result FORCE R I'OR"I'

Closing Type L2: VIOLLNCE AGAINST [HL PLRSON
Closing Type 1.3: OUT OF FORCE CRIML

Briof Details:

CALLER AT BEASDO REOPORTING HAVING BEEN ASSAULTED CAUSING A BROKEN JAW MOREIN LOG. NICHF 431 70196039 -
GBH

Time(mins) from +IC: Despatch = n/a AtScene~ 8 Leave Scene =23
Force ID: Res Type RD ‘As LS RC: Al: I L
8271 AP \ 14:44 15:67
8879 AP 144 15:07
61 AP 14.27 1442

6879 AP 14:27 1442

Details from incident log:

1425 040772017 Clsss DUP NOT REI.ATED.

1425 04/07/2017 C15%9 CALLER SIATES HE WAS AT $1G ON SA1URDAY 24/6/17 WHEN AT
1425 o4p72017 Cissy APPROX 2300 HOURS HE WAS ASSAULTED BY AT
1425 0400772017 Cl1359 PUNCHED HIM CAUSING A BROKEN JAW. CALLER HAS ALSO GUT
1425 0400772017 C1559 REMNANTS OF A GRAZE ON IS FOREHEAD WHERE HE STATES I1C
1425 040772017 C155y HIT HIS HEAD AS HE WENT DOWN

1425 040772017 C135y CALLER STATLS HL WAS GOING 1O JUST LET 1T GO BUT HAS BEEN
1425 040772017 C15%9 IN PAIN EVER SINCI: AND JUST COMI: FROM HOSPITAL WHO'VE

1425 040072017 C1359 FERFORMED X-RAYS AND SCANS AND CONFIRMED THERE IS A

1428 o4/07/2017 C1859 RREAK. HE HAS A FURTHER APPT TO ATTEND WITH A

1825 040072017 C15%9 MAXILLO-FACIAL SPECIALIS |

1428 04/07/2017 Cé831 ;

1428 04/07/2017 €683 READING FORCE CID INFORMED

1442 040772017 c6475 LASS3 FOR APPOINTMENT PLS

1443 0400772017 2671 EASS3 - NOTED THAT THE MALE AHS TURNED UP AT TITE SDO

1443 04072017 2671 FORCE CID ARE UNABLE TO DEAL WITH THIS. THERE DO NOT

1443 04/07/2017 2671 ATPEAR TO BL: ANY ONGOING ISSUF'S THAT HAVE BEEN RAISED
1443 0400712017 267 REGAQRDING THIS AND TIIIS WILL BE SUITABI i FOR AN

1443 0400772017 2671 APFOINTMENT. PLEASE ARRANGE FOR A CHARM APPOINTMENT TO BE
14:43 0400772017 2671 MADE AS THIS IS SEVERAL DAYS OLD ALREADY.

1444 04/07/2017 C6475 EA143 SPOKEN TO MALE 1IE IS NOT SURE HE WANTS TO PURSUE A
14:44 041072017 Cod75 COMPLAINT. WILL TAKE DETAILS AND GIVE HIM ADVISE

14:44  04007/2017 C6475 ACCORDINGLY.

1507 40772017 Coow '

1507 040712017 Coty ORC'D FOR P6271 WILSON

1507 0400722017 €609 NICHT 43170196039 - GRIEVOUS RO Y [IARM

$4%¢ NO TEXT IN CLOSED LOG “#e»

http://ccdata/CCReports.aspx Page 56 05/06/2019



Hist - RESTRICTED APPENDIX TVP 9

)

SR B

_Occurrence details B

Version 02¢73eec6d8bh030ceed 1288430c013798ded7321 (2018/09/08)

Thames Valley Police

Printed: 05/06/2019 21:27 by PE787

Occurrence: 43170196039 .
Occurrence details:

Report no.: 43170196039

Occurrence Type: Grievous Bodily Harm With intent (Sec 18) [5D]

Occurrence time: 24/06/2017 23:00 - 24/08/2017 23:00

Reported time: 04/07/2017 14:57

Occurrence address:  96-104, CHATHAM STREET, READING, READING UK RG1 7HT (THE IRISH
CLUB) (County: BERKSHIRE, Neighbourhood: EA ABBEY / BATTLE, LPA:

READING)

Clearance slatus. Fited

Concluded: Yes

Concluded date: 22/07/2017

Summary: ORC. GBH. OIC TO DONOTES

Remarks.
Associated occurrences: L —
Involved persons: |

Involved addresses:

o 86-104 CHATHAM STREET / Occurrence address / READING, UK RG1 7HT (THE IRISH CLUB) (County:
BERKSHIRE, Neighbourhood: EA ABBEY f BATTLE, LPA: READING)

[nvolved comm addresses:

involved vehicles:

=—Jmunlvecloffleogss

proteethundb e el Pu O o N R au Rpvp— - i A SR

o Officer in case / 9/ WILSON, M. / #P6271 /LIVE / Police officer / IPLDP - LEARNING & DEVELOPMENT /
#P4587 MORRIS, R. / 04/07/2017 / 20170704 --:-=iv~:=e-

Involved property:
Modus oporand:: . ot

Reports:

Occurrence enquiry log: e -
Type - Entry time Event time  Author Link  Task
Enquiry log  04/07/2017 14:58 #P6271 WILSON, M No
Log entry: ORC. GBH. OIC TO DO NOTES.

Hist - RESTRICTED

Printed by: P5787 Date: 05/06/2018 21:27 Computer: W0610299 Page 1 of 2

Page 57



' Hist- RESTRICTED

investigator  04/07/2017 15:06 #PE271 WILSON, M. No

summary
The victim came in to Reading Polica Statlon to report a GBM. Abuut a wesk ago ho was assaulied in the Reading Irish Centre, both the suspect
and victim are regulare in there and are quite friondly and often drink together and play pool.

The victim says the suspect assaulted him bbeause a woman was trying to get attention from the suspact and was using the victim to get that
attention, as a result of this the suspect punched the victim and he fell th He did not want to do anything about it at first but his jaw carrded
on hurting 8o he went to the hospltal and has now found cut ho has a broken jaw.

Log entry: The victim says ho is not sure ¥ he wants 1o make a vcomplaint because he doosn't want to ruin the suspect’s life because of this conviction, he
oaid that noln:k has ever known him act fike this and he blamos tho woman who instigated all of this for the assault but is aware she hae not
committed an offence. | gave him kts of advioe, 1okl him exactly what we would do to investigate this and he said he wanted to go away and
think aboul it and will oull back ¥ he wanis 10 make a complaint. He has the C&C URN from which this ctime raport cen be kooked up.

Thers may be CCTV and | have made him aware thal he would need o teil us soon i we were to get that before it wipes.

There are potentially olher winesses he could namu but this woukd only be necessaty i he wante io make @ complaint.

Sergeant 04/07/2017 15:30 #P2871 GREEN, L No
taview .
SR Roview The victim In this case has madewan allagstion of Assaull and he has come to the police station to repori this some three days later
o4 hia injuries have been canfirmed as a fraclured Jaw. The offance has been confirmed as a Grievous Bodily Harm bt the victim ks unwilling at
this time to state who has done this afthough he wants this recorded as such
The cio has alated that he wili need to contact us back If he is wishing to make any formal complaint. There are no details of witnessas or
tog entry: suspocts at this thme and although the location of the offence Is given it s not clear where he was within the pramise for CCTV to be preserved.

Swabs have beon precluded due to the time passed snce the cffence took place

Awaits contact back from the victim to see it he willing to made a formal statement.

Ho has been warned that (his needs to ba scon fo prevent losa of CCTV. .

Awaits updates from the victim. OIC to maike contact | the next few days to'chase up what he wants to do.

l.lz;sﬁgutor 07/07/2017 08:37 #PB271 WILSON, M. No
n

. .
| hava spoken to the victim. He said that he doas not want to pursue this. He has spoken to the suspect and the suspect could not apologise
Log entry: encugh and the victim really doss not want to ruin his career. The victim thanked me fos the advice and confirmed he had the reference

numbers and would calf us ¥ anything changed.

Investigator 07/07/2017 08:41 #P6271 WILSON, M. No

action

Log entry: The suspact’s name of Paul Morgan was mfomloned but thore are far foo many living in Reading to be sure of one to add to NICHE,
Sergeant 2200712017 13:04 22/07/2017 13:.04 #P4587 MORRIS, R. No T1700554820 For action Closad
review

Outcomes 11- 21 (gonenal filing) '

Offerice summasy: The victim cams in to Reading Polica Station 1o report a GBH. About a week ago he was assaulted in the Reading irish
Centre, both the suspect and victim ara regulars in there and are quite friendly and often drink together and play pool

The victim says the suspoct assaulted him because a woman was trying ta get alention from the suspect and was using the viotim to get that
altention, as a result of this the suspect punghed the victim and he fell down. He did not want to do anything about it at first but his faw caried
on hurting g0 he vient to the haspital and has now found out ho has a broken jaw.

The victim says he is not sute If he wants to make a complaint bacausa he doesn‘t want 1o ruin the suspect's ifo because of this conviction, he
sald thal nobody has ever known him uct like this and he blames the woman who instigated all of this for the assautt but is awars she has not
comimilted an offance. | gave him lots of advice, toki him exactly what we would do to investigste this and he said he wanted fo go away and
think about it and will call back if he wants to make a complaint. He has the C&C URN from which this crime report can bs looked up.

There may ba CCTV and | have made him awaro thal he would need 10 tell us scon if we were to get that before # wipes.

There ara potentiatly other witnesses he could name but this would only bo necessary if he wants to make @ complaint.
Log entry: Outcome requested and Final SR: please select apprapriate autcome from list below

1
18 (No euspect) - crime confbmad but no named suspedt has been identifled

The victim has been informed of outcome: Yes
The suspect has been informed of outcome: No
NFA added to suspect role:na

Task sent to ACR requesting outcome 18

Filing requested: Yes

All tasks completed and closad (except outeome request): Yes

Aparanriate force clags quaifier applied in finalisatin” Yeos V
All relovant pereons added to invoived tab: Yes

Dom & ecanned onto occumence (where relavanfiN/A

Cotreot OIC attached to polioe tab: Yes .

Afl property refurned/ratained as appropriate: N/A

Hist - RESTRICTED

Printed by: P5787 Date:‘05/0612019 21:27 Computer: W0610298 Page 2 of 2

B T e i

Page 58

t



APPENDIX TVP 10

ID: 16642475 ‘Taps Numbor 20

READING AND DISTRICT IRISH CENTRF
IRISH CLUB, 94 104, CHATIIAM STREET, READING, RGE THT

URN: Date: Time: Location Reference

1823 15/07/2017 2328 N0

Beat Code: * Ladd '

Calle E—

Classification: MISCELLANEOUS | ALTERCATION IN PROGRESS
Responsc: IMMEDIATE

Result: ENQUIRY COMPLETED

Closing Type L2 COMMUNITY

Closing Type L3: NO QUALIHIER

Brief Detatls:

03360/150717:10 OR 12 TRAVELLERS THROWING TABI ES AROUND, CALLER IS MANAG ER AND WANTS THEM TO LEAVE

Time(mins) from ¢IC: Despatch - 30 At Scene = 3t Leave Scene = 32
Porce ID: Res Type: RD. AS 15 RC: AL DW a
7027 ER 2359 00.00

88 YQ 2358 23.59 00.00

7784 YQ 23:58 3% 0000

2447 SR 23:57 2389 )

Details from incident lop

2328 150772017 C8578 NO WEAPONS

2329 13072017 CB578 SOME FIGUTING AMONGS I THEMSEL VES - HAVE BEEN DRINKING
2330 15072017 C8578 NO OTHER INFO |

336 15072017 €2955 URN 1756 TAKING PRIORITY

2344 150772017 4540 . )

2344 150712017 Ca540 FROM MATCHED NO WEAPONS NO INJURIES

2344 150772007 C4540 .

44 15072017 C4540 FVERYONE IS VERY AGGRESIVE CALLER SAYS

244 150772017 C4340 .

245 150772017 C4540 STARTED AT THE BAR AND HAS NOW GONE INTQ THE. STREET
2345 150772017 Ci3540 .

2345 150772017 C4s540 6 MALES LEFT FIGILIING

2345 150772017 C4540 .

2345 [5/07/2017 C4540 4 HAVE WALKED OFF

23:45 150772017 C4540 -

2345 150772017 C4540 NO MORF INFO FROM MATCHED CALL

23:45 150772017 €4540 : ‘

73153 1 m‘)ﬁ 17 l‘ml

2355 15/0%2017 €2955 ETNO COVERAGE

256 15072017 C2955 EAS52 WILL AITEND SHORTLY

0000 16072017 C2833

0000 16071017 C2433 LAS52 - SPOKEN TO SECURITY STAFF AT SIG THEY ARE AIO

00:00  16/07/2017 C2633 ALL THE TROUBLE MAKERS HAVE | EI'T NOW

#4200 NO TEXT INCLOSED LOG #s+ ¢

»

Spx Page 59 O5OE2010

VITWURAETIT 7



I 1705210

URN.
1484

Beat Code,
Caller.
Classifleti
Rosgponse
Reyult:
Closing Ty

‘Tape Number

APPENDIX TVP 11

328

READING AND DISTRKCT IRISH CENTRE v
IRISH CLUB, 94 104, CLIATIIAM STREET, READING, RGI T

Dule
1760312018

1),

pe 1.2

Closing Type L3

Brief Detai

Is

Time:
23.26

Location Reference
/AZATR)
LIA-L".' y

MISCHELLANLOUS ALTLRCATION IN PROIRESS
IMMEDIATE

ENQUIRY COMPLLIED

SUS CIRCUMSTANCI/INSEC PREMAVEH

NO QUALIFIER

02975/170318: MALE STATING THA'L HE NEEDS POLICE - THF_('I'RAVELL[ RSIN ARE FIGHTING AT $IG

Time(mins) from +IC;
Farce 1D Res Type:
2448 YQ
1623 YQ
3215 YQ
31l TF
)4 TF
3328 BS
Details from incident lug;
2327 17032018
227 17/03/2018
2327 17°03/2018
2327 17/03/2018
2327 17032018
2307 17003/2018
2327 17/03/2018
2327 17030018
2327 12/03/2018
23:27 17/03/2018
23.28 17/03/2018
23:28 17A)3/2018
23:28 17/03/2018
23:28 1770372018
23:28 17/03/2018
23:28 17/03/2018
23:28 1740312018
23:28 17/03/2018
23:28 17/03/2018
23:28 17/03/2018
23:29 12/0372018
2329 17/03/2018
23:29 17/03/2018
2335 177032018
23:35 17032018
2336 17103/2018
2336 17/03/2018
2358 17103/2018

http://ccdata/CCReports.aspx

Despatch = | At Scenc =4 Leave Scene = 32
RD AS LS RC. Al DW ci
2335 2336
23:34 \ 23:36
2331 2358

23:28 2335 2336

23.28 23:35° 23.36

23.27 2331 2358
C4841 .
C4841 CALLER STATES THAT THERE ARE APPROX 10 OF THEM THEY ARK
C484} GLASSES AT EACH OTHLR
L4841 .
C4841 THERE IS NOT SECUIRTY STATF AS TONIGHT IS §T PATRIOCKS
4841 NIGHT AND ACCORD TO CALLER THEY NFVER GAT ANY TROUBLE
Cas4} .
Ca841 CALLER STATES THAT HF HAS ASKEL THEM 10 LEAVE AND [HEY
C4341 ARE REFUSING 10 LEAVE
C4341 .
Casdi THE LAWRENCES ARE FIGHTING INSIDL THL PUB
484l .
€2026 WITH VAN AND OFFICERS (5 IN TOTAL)
Ca84} NO WEAPONS OTHER THAN GLASSES
C4841
C2026 ET NOTHING GOING ON /S FRONT
Cdgal NO EVIDENT INJURIES NONE CONFIRMED INJURLES
Cdgd1
C4841 CALLER RELEASED HAD NO OFHER INFORMATION
Cas4l .
Cagdl CALLER JUST KEPT SAYING THAT F1E WANTED POLICE OT GET RID
Cas41 OF THEM AND HELP LIM GET THEM OUT
C4841 ‘
C3661
C661 ST16 - SPOKEN TO EPSY8 THEY ART. AIO I1 1S JUST VERY 1.OUD.
C2026 EPS8 - CANCE! ANYONF FI SF
2026 ! PERSON REMOVED
C4333 EQ308 - PERSON REJECTED LOG CAN BE CLUSED

R NOTEXT IN CLUSED LUG »e %

)

Page 60
05/06/2019



THAMES VALLEY APPENDIX TVP 12
POLICE LICENSED PREMISES INCIDENT REPORT

1)

RN T R R § 23 B 3 ]

i et R —

Station: EA " LPA: READING

ses Name/Location: READING IRISH CENTRE h 7
incident Date: 18/03/18 ‘ Iincident Time: 0000 HRS - 0100 HOURS

Command & Control URN: 1319 16/03/18 Crime Report(s): !
.CCTV Seized? N/A !

Sources of Information: Report to police ‘

1)

R R e = o~ ORI o SRR T YT e e 1 5 s B e : i
5 WNaL R Dahe w@’% el L D 00 e LA Sr L IR T S e Sl B A R T |

LS

Landlord has called asking for assistance in removing a group of people inside the venue, who have allegediy started
fighting and throwing glasses about. Upon attended, LANDLORDS stated they wanted them removed from the
| premises. Speaking with the individuals who were fighting, they stated they had not been, they had just been messing
- about and it may have looked like a fight. The PANDLORDS maintained that they wanted them removed, after we
spoke to all parties, however when we started to ask the group to leave they abruptly changed their minds and let
them back in, and said they no longer required police assistance and there were no complaints.

some assistance in helping break up an alleged altercation with a group of |
men Inside the premises, and when we arrived they identified them and stated that they wanted them removed. Once
we made contact with the group of males and got their account the LANDLORDS still asked for assistance in removing !
them and as soon as we began to remove the males the LANDLORDS then let the group back in stating they required
no more assistance and they no longer required the males to leave. From officer P.O.V there was no explanation of
the sudden change of heart, especially given the resources used to attend. The LANDLORDS insistence almost lead
us to go hands on in order to remove the men from the pub, in an environment where our presence was not welcome |
and lead the crew into a heightened situation where ultimately the help was not wanted in the end despite the initial |
request and the communication was unclear.

b e e e i . is B SRRt

E '.

E:;:‘F_l’} ..-; 2= "- ‘.'.T"' .,I :.-w
Made on IMMEDIATE in the NI

-

GHTSAFE van to the premises to assist them in breaking up the alleged fight and
T L + o . oH = .._‘i.;.v._._._, - — = .

RO e oo ror o oo iip &Y, 9 7 Y ? ARVER, FUMGT
DAVIES, P7825 NAJAY], All attended to help assist with the alleged altercation. Upon arriving we got first accounts |
of what had happened from the LANDLORDS who said that a group of males looked like they were fighting, to the |
point they had called us. We spoke to the accuséd group, who said they had been messing about and dancing, and :
i that'it wasn't a fight and there were no complaints. The LANDLORDS maintained that they wanted them out of the

| premises so we attempted to remove them at which point the LANDLORDS changed their minds, let them back in
' the premises and said they wished to make no further complaint. We then left.

Hved - 0 o more o, RO e il At table

e e i ek R e

Name Date of Bisth Role

RefNo. |
_Ac“on Taken ..{eg. Custody, PND efc) |

1
i

When complete, please forward to the Licensing Officer for the area (and anyona else as per local instructions)

——GENA 20Ty
g Page 61




APPENDIX TVP 13

ID: 17080912 Tope Number 329

READING AND DISTRICT IRISH CENTRE  »
IRISH CLUB, 94 104, CHATHAM STREET, READING. RG | 7H1

URN: Date: Tine Locaton Reference

626 10/04/2018 1350 N

Beat Code AN

Caller I

Classification MISCELLANEOUS INTELEIGENCE
Response: TELEPHONE RESOLUTION

Result: FORCE REPORT

Closing Type L2: SUS CIRCUMSTANCEANSIC PREM/VEH
Closing Type L.3. ALCOHOL.

Brief Detwils;

014s6/100418.CALLER [INNENEENEEE  ~ o wout. LIKE TO MAKE POLICE AW ARL FHE MANAGER BUYS STOLEN
ALCOHOL FROM SHOPLIFTERS AND HAVE A 17 YEAR OL1 WORKING BEHIND THE BAR. MANAGLR .

Time(mins) from +IC: Despawh - wa . Al Scene - /g Leave Seene - n/fa
Force 1D Red Type' RD AN (R RC: Al DW Cl:

No Response Dats Found
Datadls from incident log:

1351 10042018 €683
1381 1000412018 C5683 CALLER DOES NOI' KNOW THE NAMES OF IHE SHOPLIFTERS BUT
1351 100412018 C5683 THEY ARE. IN MOST DAYS SELLING THE ALCOUOL IN THE KICTIEN
13851 100472018 C5683 - :
13:51 100422018 C5683 THUS IS WHERE THE STOLEN GOODS ARE STORED,
1352 10/44/2018 5683
13:52 100422018 C5683 MANAGER - I
13:52 100472018 C5683
13:52 100422018 5683 UNDERAGE WORKER - [N ¥ ORKS WEEKENDS.
13:52  10/0472018 C5683
13:52 100472018 Cs683 :
13:33  10/04/2018 CS683
13:53 100472018 C5683 CALL ENDED - URN GIVEN - NO MORF INFO
#3846 TEXT FROM CLOSED LOG #*w+

1724 100472018 C3767 EA FIH NOTED - 1SR SUBMITTFD

)

1]

2
http://ccdata/CCReports.aspx Page 6 05/06/2019



ID: 17596095

APPENDIX TVP 14

READING AND DISTRICT IRISH CENTRE  »
[RISH CLUB, 94 104, CHATHAM STRERT. READING, RGt 7111

URN: Date: Timo:
12 25/02/2619 00:13
Beat Code:

Caller:

Classification:

Responae:

Result:

Closing Type L2:

Closing Type L3!

Brief Details:

| ocation Reference
27U

[Ad4

MISCELLANEQUS ALTERCATION IN PROGRESS
IMMEDIATE  *

FNQUIRY COMPLEED
CONCERN/SAFETY/COLEDPSTANI/TRAP

NO QUALIFIFR

00017/250219:PEOPLE. ARE FIGHTING IN THT. STREET AND STOPPING TRAFFIC - JU ST SAW A CHILD JUMP IN FRONT OF A CAR

A
[y

Time(mins) from +IC; Dospatch =2 At Seene -7 l.cave Scene = 12
Force ID: Res Type: RD AS: LS: RC: Al nw L
UN ‘AP 00:19 0024
2047 XD 00:16 00:19 0025
4798 AP WS 0019 0024
Details from incident log: v
00:13 250212019 cassz . '
00:13 25022019 C2852 CALLER IS TN BUTLER PUB OPPOSI 1
00:13 25022019 C2852 .
00:04 250272019 C2852 CALLER STATES THERK ARE OVER 40 TRAVELLERS IN THE STREET
00:14  25/02/2019 C2852 FIGHTING AND GETLING INTO CARS DRUNKS NOW
00:14 28022019 €2852
00:14 250272019 2852 ONL LITTLE MALE WAS THROWN ONTO A BONNET OF A CAR AND WAS
00:14 250272019 2852 TOLD TO FUCK OFT HOME
00:14  25/02/2019 2852
00:18  25/02/2019 C2852 ONE CHILD AROUND 8-12Y0 WAS JUST OUT WEARIN RED T SHIRT
00:15 250272019 C2852 AND OPENED A RANDOM MOPS CAR AND THEN $TOOD IN THEIR
00:1s 2500272019 C2852 DOORWAY - CAR HAD TO TRY AND PULL AWAY
00:18 250212019 C2852
00:15  25/02/2019 2852 CALLER STATES THEY ARE DISPERSING BUT STILL LOTS OF THEM
00:1S 280212019 C2852 . '
00:16 250202019 2852 NO WEAPONS SEEN
00,16  25/02/2019 C2852 .
0016 25/02/2019 C2852 ON LIFTED SOMEONE BY THE THROAT
W16 2502010 (2852
00116  25/02/2019 C2852
00:17  25/02/2019 C2852 . '
00:17 251022019 2852 CALLER HAS CCYV
0017 28022019 C2us2 _
00:18 250272019 C2952 NOT BLOCKING THF RQAD - CAN SLE A LITTLE GROUP WITHIN THE
0018 250272019 852 LARGE UROUP EXCHANGING WORDS OTITERS ART: DISPERSING BUT
008 25022019 2452 STILL ABOUT 40 PEOPLE IN THE STREFT
00:19 250212019 2852
00:19 250272019 cLen ET VEIWING THE S$IG LOTS OF VEHICLES NO FIGHTING
00:19  25/02/2019 CIRT3 FAS7T2AWARE '
00:19 25022019 ©7399 NO FREE UNITS ATT
00:19  25/02/2019 c2852 CALLER HAS NO MORE INFO - STATES THEY ARE STILL SHOUTING
00:19  25/02/2019 C2852 IN THE STREET
0019 25/02/2019 2852
00:19  25/02/2019 C2852 CALLR STATES THAYT HE CAN SEE BLUE LIGHTS OUTSIDE -
00:19 250272019 2852 RELEASED CALLER FROM CALL
00:20  25/02/2019 CI873 1.0TS OF TRAFFIC NO FIGHTING
0021  25/022019 C3108 From ST20
Page 63

— hmpfccdata/CCReports.aspx

05/06/2019



PageLo1s

00:21 2500212019 C3108 APOLS UTR ATT (ARR ATT) .
00:24 - 2500272019 C1252 OSCAR 2= APPOLS ONLY JUST PICKED UP I NOTE IINITS NOW ON
00:24 25/02/2019 Cl2s2 SCENE

L}

2824 NO TEXT IN CLOSED LOG *+7¢

http://ccdata/CCReports.aspx , Page 64 05/06/2019



APPENDIX TVP 15

D 17571469

READING AND DISTRICT IRISH CENTRE
IRISH CLUB, 94 104, CHATHAM STREET, READING, RG1 711

URN: . Date: l'imo: Locution Reference.

50 09/02/2019 00:51 A6

Beat Code LiAdd '

Calter I
Classification MISCELLANEQUS INCIDENT
Response: TELEPHONE RESOLUTION
Resuit: ENQUIRY COMPYFTED
Closing Type 1.2, MESSAGLES

Closing Type L3: NOQUALIFILR

Briof Details:

00044/090219:INTEL CALLER REPORTS THAT A MALE CAME INTO 1HE IRISH CLUB TRYING TO FLOG SHOES HE (S Al SO
REPORTING A CHINESE MALE WHO IS STIL L SELLING PIRATE VIDEOS HIE: (8 ALSO REPORTING ANOTHER MALE WHO
TRAVELLI NG AROUND TILEHURST SELLING STOLEN GOODS

v

Time(mins) from +1C: Despach = n/a At Scene — nfa Leave Scens - nfa

Foree [D: Res Type: RD: ‘AS IS RC Al DW. cr
No Response Data Found

Details fram incident log:

00:52 090272019 C7490 -

00:52 09/02/2019 C7490 CALLER SAYS MALE USED TO LLIVE IN A TENT IN THE LOCALITY

00:52 09/02/2019 C7490 AND THAT HE IS OFFERING STOLEN GOODS SUPERDRY CLOTHING

00:52 09/02/2019 7490 WHICH HE IS STEALING IN READING

00:53 09/02/2019 C7490 FROM PREVIOUS FOR CALLERS H/A CALLER DOES SUFFER FROM

00:53 09/02/2019 C7490 POOR MENTAL HEALTH AND WAS QUITE VAGUL IN HIS RECALLING

00:53 09/02/2019 C7490 OF DETAILS

00:33 09/02/2019 C7490 FHE MALE THAT CAMC INTO THE IRISH CLUB WHILST CALLFR WAS

00:53 09/02/2019 C7490 SELLING MARKS AND SPENCERS SHOES

2 NO TEXT IN CLOSED LOG ¢0e*

Page 65

http://ccdata/CCReports.aspx 05/06/2019



APPENDIX TVP 16

THAMES VALLEY Declan Smyth
P o L l C E Licensing Officer
Reading
Paolice Station
| Castle Street
Reading
Brendan Healy Berkshire
Reading District Irish Association RG1 7TH
96 Chatham Street
Reading Tel: 01865 845249
Berkshire Fax:
RG1 7HT N declan.smyth@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk
www.thamesvalley.police.uk
4™ December 2018
Licensing Act 2003 .

Premises Licence Number: LP4000016
Premises: Reading District Irish Association
Premises Address: 96 Chatham Street, Reading, Berkshire, RG1 7HT

On the 4t December 2018 a performance meeting was arranged at The
Reading Police station for 14:00. in attendance representing the Reading
District Irish Associatiod was Mr Brendan Healy.

During the performance meeting, | informed you of a number of issues
that require your attention:

L

1.
2.
3.
4.

Advisories

SY 09(04/2011)

It has come to the attention of Thames Valley Police that the Reading
District Irish Association premises is being used for the trafficking/
purchasing of stolen goods. Namely stolen meat and alcohol.

This must stop with immediate effect.

I understand that you cannot be at the premises 24/7. That said you
and your staff need to be aware of what’s happening in and around
the premises and be' proactive in preventing this kind of activity. You
will need to directly inform your team that this is happening and put
a raobust action plan together to stop any further criminal activity.

The management and staff at the premises have to be promoting the
four licensing objectives.

The Prevention Of Crime And Disorder

Public Safety

The Prevention Of Public Nuisance

The Protection Of Children From Harm

serving with Pride and Confidence

Page 66



1) ECHO TANGO RADIO. The use of the town safe radio is a major
benefit to all premises in the town center to aid in the prevention of
crime and disorder. Yoy are advised to make use of this scheme. For
information on the benefits, procedures and costs associated with it,
please contact george.friel@reading.gov. uk

2) PUBWATCH. You are advised to attend the monthly meetings.
Information in relation to Pubwatch can be obtained from Thames Valley
Police, Reading Borough Council and Mr Rob Kennedy (Pubwatch,
Chairman) who is the general manager of Q-Club on Friar Street.

3) Refusals Log. Thames$ Valley Police would recommend that as a
minimum the premises management team have documentation to show
that the staff are using a log and that the management are using the
information to show any trends.

4) Incidents Log. Thames Valley Police would recommend that as part of
the daily routine that the staff and management document any and ail
incidents. It would be beneficial to be able to prove a pattern and what
action was or is been taken by the site to show prevention of crime and
disorder.

5) Toilet Checks. Thames Valley Police would recommend that the
premises introduce a policy and to document to aid in managing the
toilet area. This will aid in the reduction of crime and disorder.

Whilst we are considering what, if any, further actions needs to be taken
in relation to the meeting on the 4" December 2018, you are advised to
rectify the above as soon as possible. | expect that all the above will be
address and actioned with immediate effect.

13

Yours faithiutly

Mr Declan Smyth
Licensing Officer

Serving with Pride and Confidence

SY 09 (04/2011)

. __Page 67




APPENDIX TVP 16A

] Amar Dave
% Rea ln Interim Director of Environment,

Civic Offices, Reading, RG1 7AE
*® 0118 937 3737

SMS TEXT: 81722

r . 1 Fax: 0118 9372 557

To Mr Patrick Power n Our Ref:LIC/FCAERE96-1/1

Reading & District Irish Association

96-104 Chatham Street ' Direct: ® 0118 9373 762 Option 3

Reading e-mail:

RG1 7HT jean.champeau@reading.gov.uk
L 2 19 March 2013
Your contact is: J S Champeau, Licénsing and Consumer Protection

Dear Mr Power

Licensing Act 2003

Club Premises Certificate Number: LP4000016
Premises: Reading & District Irish Association
Premises Address: 96-104 Chatham Street Reading

Over the past month you have corresponded with Peter Narancic regarding the use of the
club and the concerns regarding access and membership to the club. The concern has
been that the club has not operated as a bone fide club but as a premise open to the
general public which is contrary to the club premises certificate.

I have today been informed of two Incidents by two members of staff who work for
Reading Borough council.

1. On Friday night a 17 year old (non member) was permitted on to the premise and
served alcohol (3 pints) with his underage friends.

2. On Sunday night a non member visited the club, was served and stayed on the
premises for about one hour.

The above are only allegations and have not been verified by officers. However they do
raise concerns and require your attention.

The club premises certificate permits your club to operate within limited restrictions, |
draw to your attention page 5 and 6 of your club premises certificate paragraphs 62 & 64

62 The general conditions

(1) The general conditions, which a club must satisfy if it is to be a qualifying club
in relation to a qualifying club activity are the following.

(2)  Condition 1 is that under the rules of the club persons may not -

LIC_tnspection items require attention Page 1 of 3
Page 68



(@) be admitted to membership, or
(b)  be admitted, as candidates for membership, to any of the privileges of
membership,

Without an interval of at least two days between their nomination or application for
membership and their admission.

(3)  Condition 2 is that under the rules of the club persons becoming members
without prior nomination or application may not be a admitted to the privileges
of membership without an interval of at least two days between their becoming
members and their admission.

(4)  Condition 3 is that the club is established and conducted in good faith as a club
(see section 63).

(5)  Condition 4 is that the club has at least 25 members.
(6)  Condition 5 is that alcohol is not supplied, or intended to be supplied, to
members on the premises otherwise than by or on behalf of the club.

64 The additional conditions for the supply of alcohol

¥

(1)  The additional conditions which a club must satisfy if it is to be a qualifying club in
relation to the supply of alcohol to members or guests are the following.

(2)  Additional condition 1 is that (so far as not managed by the club in general
meeting or otherwise by the general body of members) the purchase of alcohol for the
club, and the supply of alcohol by the club, are managed by a committee whose
members -

(@) are members of the club;

(b)  have attained the age of 18 years; and

Lol
\g}'

This subsection is subject to section 65 (which makes special provision for industrial and
— provident societies, friendly societies_etc).

(3) Additional condition 2 is that no arrangements are, or are intended to be, made
for any person to receive at the expense of the club any commission,

percentage or similar payment on, or with reference to, purchases of alcohol by the
club.

(4)  Additional condition 3 is that no arrangements are, or are intended to be, made
for any person directly or indirectly to derive any pecuniary benefit from the supply of
alcohol by or on behalf of the club to members or guests, apart from -

(@)  any benefit accruing to the club as a whole, or

[T Tnspection items require arcention page-2-0£3
Page 69




(b)  any benefit which a person derives indirectly by reason of the supply giving
rise or contributing to a general gain from the carrying on of the club.

and paragraph 11 of your club rules

(a) Visitors and Guests

Visitors and guests may be introduced at the discretion of individual members of the
management committee (provided that 24 Hours notice is given)

Given concerns expressed in the past month and the recent allegations, please supply;

A, A copy of the membership list detailing the members names and address, this is to
confirm you have more than 25 fully paid up members.

B, A copy of the guest permissions given in the past six months.
C, A copy of the club rules.
D, Names and functions of committee members

Should you wish to discuss the issues, please telephone me on the number above, during
office hours.

Yours faithfully

J S Champeau
Senior Licensing & Enforcement Officer

»

LIC_Inspection items require attention Page 3 of 3

Page 70



APPENDIX TVP 17

H Licensing Team Licensing Dept
Readlng THAMES 'VALI'EY Reading Borough Council Reading Palice Station
Wm Po L' C E Bridge Street, RG1 2LU  Caslle Street, RG1 7TH

v Tel: 01189 37 37 62 Tel: 101

ORD OF INSPECTI ATED: licensing@reading.gov.uk

’:2{« z Foitaly S5 o renl 0
?/ Tl Sl

/f\é’e'e’/% e

Premises Llcencs([CIub Premnses Certlﬁcate

g

Vi 3
HATE
.

Summary on Display: [1 Yes ﬁNo Correct Part A/Conditions held at Premises: O Yes No
Premises Licence Holder: . DPS: /,/:') ?@O 24%‘3 -
DPS as per Licence: 0 Yes [ No DPS Present? O Yes O No ;
if No, Reason:; Authorised Person: "ﬁ'?( &7 / /-é”a” 'é

Licensable Activities (Carried On)

Requlated Entertainment; Plays | Films | Indoor Sporting Events | BoxingWrestling | Live
Music | Recorded Music | Performance of Dance | Anything Similar

Are there any gaming machines? If so, how many? x/)lﬂéf
Gaming permit praduced and correct? o

Late Night Refreshment: I‘.’rﬁs O No Sale/S B@ ONc Location: On| Off@/
Does the Licence/Certificate permit activities cartied on? O Yes [INo

Conditions of Licence/Certificate

o LT V Ave s Fofl a"?/z)ﬂ«wé"/)?

¢ /}”’/Lé" /"2&*’"‘754«5 /MS%,,»@//? - «9')? ,2, .f*’bﬂ-vvbégf 39 /)fzdf-w;-;'.&/b
WO rlembas Lisl o piddfl. |

Summuary of Key Points Discussed

Document Checklist
N Age policy operated

[ﬁ,’ Section 57 W’ Training Records____ Er Authorisation List

’W—-‘.'

Awareness of the Licensing Objectives by Licence Holder/DPS: A — Good | B - Fairq (.)jxg,lclrcm Appropriate)

Inspection Outcome: I Satisfactory O Unsatisfactory — o %
Lead Authority inspecting Officer(s): L 2. ‘/';;4/ 47
4
Signature of licensee or representative(s): -
Date of Inspection: + (-"2/) S5 TIelere 20 /57

- o2

Time Started:_ /7 / 7| Time Ended: __

* Page 71




@ Borough Cauncng

Working better with you

TINUATIO E

-

I v s

N AP . vorlinas Rp R v

.x.__..{....mi.., e bt

o vy ﬁf/l‘?

I za/sz; %2 .?M

L

i THAMES VALLEY

POLICE

F ISSUES DISCUSSED:

o
’
N R Nk 4 :
b i,

[ —— s s se e e e ——
o Lot ) R
S . <, m«-)f/ e N

Yt  Slombes
/},,M//i‘éfn

V0 L

¥. Lirwobis 00 goemar  oph sl Tl s e
) Wt Gpll £ S e gl o s
Vs Al A /f/ <
_ sl Wieedas Gl - S
INSPECTING OFFICER / s z"j‘t"'f:‘ii ilkd
.’2/
SIGNATURE OF LICENSEE/REPRESENTATIVE
.:; 7 . i -
DATE OF INSPECTION: ___ - ¢

Page 72



Lawitg 0 96AT A BB UEC EEP T - )

¥ iemade AR T3 erhe] LIWNS Raviesres Bub aph
THIgRiNgRIw DeGasl i "enes

sy aeRrr mxl $IEIRS MEATTEEDS ISemehaite a3 2
v osing A PER!ISEIIL (auuEs W G2
syt wnrid 8 SOIIWYIIGBY A4L UT Forred »g yeLIALD
§0 maspUpaRy e stayeq ekTp Jvets s TEERT
P 3E Soreed W Aes TIWNE IspRuses pot Japads
805 iC weawr vl d3iA swqiedsy Fistinkede 125
FRRLWYIT BIEPIPUEY Kivhn O SR0IPPE IV sWES
ol 20 cesegabe SO) SERIITI B, PINGIPENS wal
133 f5oostTs IPPHOIIA BUA FIE 20953038 351 VG
PLE GG Sey.oul A QETISIIE eR SERA 1 SBANG T
Lit s MEIIEISEERY  eda 0 3G o i3

sessioad @y LB CTSICUNE 30 S.MpIPNYT Faveg it
Sere1209%8 ITABI PEY swrttea] (1397 ISRSEAR

13 <1013 GGTAE 3¢ SN 33 ueds 31 LA L BRA

= HSHRRREN

5 <rEDTILIDA~CR o LIWKS WOTIIRLATE
- -

i otoys @ S* ATIUREMES ANy A3 RAILINIIT

siwieem  BIT eRiNd ARG uciisisossy  Fud 3ANSD
«rys 39 adswaesiing uf “IMaAE BIT 3B AIRSTIM
{33396 PEE [RIIOV JEILIING SUD SIDEDIA PUE SEIIIPELI
BTl T IPASERT B3 WY TCTICICAIT ¥4 30 eI eI
Ao SR

cEuiuds CIIDIVE SPNISRT pTi-se ST

iR A i LEBIRRE Ll oI I ISERY BRI 3TeiEky

PP FUTFRBL PNT SELTET el IO GEIERIDCEEY b
e

2 2 1 2 4

6T dAL XIAN3ddV

SIIEIIUQP TUY TERTU DINTUNS BUIINIT FeByaddS

Bt e enG LINYIAISAY € LIOS CTVHE TTIIBIIINAY 4l
LEALc 3]

€. ioGem MY 36 2IISTINRE 30 A3 rega pamjudadses
2 47 2eatS B 1TIA « BRPLELGOTT prE SIIVP BUTINEINIDO
LutARTIS  IBIFE - LUTINIOEEIR um  DRILIVSI S ertw
Lam 353%e U4 SdPied UUTIRIDSREY 41 UOENES Eus 1) 3%
REILWTICSTY NLV £33 MTIIBITYSIC

<aisgmes wO Griputy »q 11eus taedode Ty IR0ads 13398
csr@cwem 1o IORPUIT M3 PNy ordrsuwee eus e
Lstelle (QUIWIIG SR (9 uf1wwindes 363 18 eawedn #q%
CiEATAE M

SITA INSISTRVONNT oy 7 lOk! wATI.Ag sydaey o Aren
Syt Satl Df Inrl wil} 406 IMNIMEC) VIXEBASURN en)
DeX-18

ARONTD MATHITORTIC 1S 3TN

SIITETRO AT 01 WEEE A4 TINGY IcespusEe 3% LofiEINY
o 3wl Mitpresrd  senditd gy 0} Rpyesr ssseds
SOLIEF @ 0UR 35 Tw 'Y X 36 pPE 3 AT fem ewess
Sxs Gl HOTIVEESTE

Sagy JOUS 1epun Ju AY LW LKYI N grivetas

n

&
"

Page 73




-

et trly Fuldy cady AN MAShexE Iy eRpruEwn Lhe
ANRECIALLE 10 Ueletatasnk vl tuase badiing big
Asaseiatiga' e nave,

SIRERIPT L8NG

"
[}
Yhent
3
T FARILY th Ancluda enLarpen ROLE RS gige
of ¢ightwen yaara
L Individuas
FRisr RERIDN Catinan
(Y ¥he  ernurl  suusciiption pagebie  Gom  1ne

Jaoudt; {0 ter seat ending st Decenser sh‘-u
be muz3 figaten am 4rz1dud a1 tse ALG.H,

fet RO mesler mhali be €5 15 ind te the PrIVilegen
ot marderenin ant W1 ohin sabecriptics 48 P

19 NerZerstlp vill b deewnd W2 Bave Laperd af wun
Tenswed b, L3 Fervaney

CHANGE 2r ARcheaz

Aty mesbe cXarg.y M sddress LD gnfare g

srotery uf gacv e N2iRIng Uarat murn rmuro‘ e

qoven 81) cumedticationa $882 1z cle Lt wWdrees
a3l b Seeman v Nave besn SAFISE AR the puPRay
CanN2 YL

W R oM Dt L 2iers ang e uikdr Wesoagseene
[ RELY LIS TV Ve hell b Bt the A A g

i fie affarts oF the Slay in sl rariery xie g0
THAGE Vley 1eneived Por s Cluk 3» Gacwreg
Howiin 8235 T NI by Uhu IANeral | dveir s
L vam Siut. The General LIRS LI LT VPPN
OF 20t 209y than fawe mer weae han IOV wpary
PARDMLE BC LR Ciok whr ghiald Clad e audgy
Al INe Ml enerel Kew Sang ol tng o Loy
Thels ereli ati o it “wEoaffice 1 ShREy e wi oy
4l b wisgitie for ve almetivag, »

T Thete €4a3% bt G Prumidunt e fiairra R
VOreTrar e 4> Ty,

Page 74

ALRERINY T % CEut AN 2w
We pareitian hacrs Sur AW bGPl % gntuxiea
Liguier »iail bu Qo mreeedancs wits Yae Soeval Livensio,
Laes.

¥ pwrrin ange: BA Ade AL LB gaars awm alinumy o,

,

the (Tewieas afte. oo .

Al nesverg
I ed t bt it o4 cless peg FERVIHALID wlatr ol
dreny,

N Srunksanats. ar ngd TaOTL N3P Wil pe H A LT X T
the {remises

ANy

At Tha Ponancial vans whai; e frrm er fane ar
0 et at.ary

h The mazariatien gne’) mei8 & Mank  ares g
Al thednas snal. pe VT y Tww % yep P
BiINAIOTLEY Ewo nf theme four Aigratar.es o
1rriude eno Ksearsrv BRCIATNT, ABd the dnmagpgy
Trasauzus

(s Tre Loprriial teraida 4t pre same- srasn gaett
5 made rumilakie fuog ATBERLY ION te jny emiyle
FOlaeet thva zearw et SN cs o oand a che

Lrasente a4 tha treasurg

At Redmrantent Auditnes wii. ze L,y

B acciores 9t one agaimaatize

AlL rovicmn asatn oge Preaied gy avoon P}
peawtne sl CEARL LR o T N TP P I af
thar Cluet T fisgan bet oy xemla e and e ERE 3N
B U dayp wr s TIeTSly L mada v thar mey g

SUUETE PARIIOC e sxtinites tupiughuue ey gaerie



QTSR RFAT Y

Ay, s 2 1248 s_elw teptmEs D1 IOIIIRLA ¥ Yl eaw

L LI @IWH WA ABDGI 1] BRAIRENI ST ANrluSg uw

R R A ™ CeRsiTARIs TRURIOUUWN 4L ST peiuisdde

“l  cPB eIUESIPSII-BATy R FSILRE  FRITATTT

=¥

FINACT LTRE-AATA

W veier

Lim 2.1 52 SePRRIZES SU KISEEWE FYJ (L ANRTA
o i DEITEIATCOREES BAP STIATD HUITENOS MY
L viedeet «#11733 D1 Sesaadddms x° o8l D
P e Y] ABIAIBYIT IC RuSTIRUDTIRX
wiip der_ojrees  sausemdvider 0, eprtacss ng
“iimaBSetus Ot Lue mIvureInd I7I4JewT

e Sas STVS MMT 0 WEIURNT  eITESICOe  PNY
CIPTINIER ST A3 AMNSAINE I35 Jem 00 FLieside
TTUN ASNIB  peR 33N O isswmoy  a0ulus  QUTD
e Lo graeq T3 Fee Liwimpams eyl SRl IeBGD)
TRk ) L2 =t wes:if  suseiaxesrp  Lum
L LbkiZdE GRS €33 §O SUAIIMED NIENNSD A3
ke FESTLISIP HFI LTI XSUBDIOIIS G5 €283509
TIB 1 A3 1IeNE 9RLY wNX g0 $3eD145T Al
“iuiadse

Fut.akm “233=30 o T06 JK[D SNT JT VIO eus
Iutodde STYieen leleuwr 37 Jem LTI

way T® FTIT SR GO MIAIL) D NG YST pue GO1D
oo 3T ezmymmm 1ivucPsd egs EYORE xos Peirioem
Ltawven @1 FELD 4wl Mg YT D3 ewtl B0
POLnEtTE B4 Thrs CNe A313;0 EIVIINTHE ST I0G

1 FUR LSWIBIZAT PETIDS | §. JeSTNEAIL SINsceny

-a .

Ctpeveq pu¥ Hrij 3iWSE whEerl 10 Sadnjedm 4%

ROTL B GO ORISR NP .V £q :onbry STIIeSLXITUL

i Ayfans sg3 w223 aYrune femrunsad

Aze  saviay  L1tiespv 13 Arasesvy  dngsed

tee reage tsn qRIY Wy Sa rocbiy Seiedresivg

12 wesmyssed o7 DUAiejE YA @ uv 3NIRARS

seerzve i aBWlUestest  WOTRETMAAS U Q2D

Sz L0 aeadlND syl 38 Pred ma {{ech VORI % <1
BRUISWI S LU by PO TUARISE IWg3d G N

SivGeem o3 TTIS SYs Lo serdi| bul3ediEdqul 19

daws o 85,38 CCaLE 3dNLTERY, [RIBEFDS AN e

Ted ) ITINOT  juBEetesew
Bigs > SRTIRIIWIR Swd I sAc B clent saRtEa:d ol
RPCIRT ISR L
Fus ¥ WTTE BLT 23 Wapjutd Aa9% wNd peyes1d
N2 FI0I0MeI me Te well 3] S3TA11IC uRe
sn fvp 3ay ¥ Aww bYiviacesy wus Ay gasieshin
Ferer3ne  (wMEIINeITS. 3D (EzTRELE  PRIBILRS
zm a2z pied auey 5t peIvner  secsiad  lay %
1edab & 6E DASTIUSIEY M4 (TS udINes O3
oz pRlied 19 paiIatTe ¥eeq BEL Tua avi1ed om
Cormatk k% ecf.iw €302S L PAPINOTIL seizamy

bR SE Wi G e uSTRE TeRPTATALS I3 WRTIAINEIE

acy be pere@niiRT Bl AN $CIH QLR EITITEIR
rieenD (b SITLISTA [LH
3331wsdd
- tonbe
vo¥ TEUTOW B i%e-UB® FU¥ JU] ITET NRICN eyl P1eum IERD

oL ErwT 1TABD Kia #XII.PNI 1T IWRITEQD ey

Tt

Tt

Page 75




Therc shall be fou: triatsws of tus Jjuk whe atall o»
appaimed avary bive 1030 PEFaod aw necassar; Ly tor
tlub In Gesara) Wetizg (090 aBARG Drdinary O Pomacery
Pontess vhz are wiiling 1O b so SpPoIAted. A (Tutias
MY ¢: Twis uffive duzing Big Ot Ser five yeay owtis ar

aht i3 be ANALL TRARge B ROLEck Tn wTLILe Jhenn b Cha

Soneral DRTILLER G WAta3 & EPS)INSAEN TemAls Con foow
Offsce $hei) hr gessar At ¢ Sanacal seesiny ar LR
Clab DY A semTiiy cuRpIieiny  eosthiide ot too
seupacs present and aacalied th veus.

Bis prepsriy af the Eiuv dwedudiry ian$ as
investment e shall b %952 Bty the “14AT84e For LBy Tive
BAING 4 tRair owx Bands ax a3 an »nnuny‘mn
practicahin for try uem and tunwlag of She Viab, ln
the desth, resicration A¢ yemovei [tom nitice cf &

1 Cuemittes snell Lale Alamy b

Trustes ths  len
prozara the sppolatsent by the £iwt ak urneral

MNettlng of o few Yrustee :a 314 place aud whall a»
3can mp pusalble  tawrealier  tebe @11 lavlil #nd
PIMCEITAl 9%APK €4 prousie Lhe veatsng uf #TL Jiob
properey I016 the 4ants A Yhr Trustdws ae caibl i tny
afeat che $ald sppuiitetar,

fhy Truxiwer 17¥0% NAYe  Ghe pewep o se cnlT o Teane
woctgmgn or prelne Ay Tlen peogerty tez Lhy yergddte
af 1438100 Ar WIFuIA waheg 32 LR deantit ¢f 1w
:"‘..b with the ranment of W Senscal Clenities b oo
Datzhadel JeARR ur Airdyagesn whatl Be exrcained o

snguiss shether 4u.’s (eParnt hax Sevs giqe

Page 76

MEETING
st Annuel Lecs Bl mesrari.
The Ak ahalil o be BRYE within £)0 wpeks of
he fal sorai. T tuaivess ef Lha RoEZ M
wsilone
i T vwcwivs & 1dpord faLam Ehe ratir oy
foarisice
id. To Uacaive & DEIARTA aSAPE avd gErsicny
Tui iRe previaus 1insacstal gear
Qs To Alazr DECicara and CREF liae AINRSTS
av. " eaaviddr BMOiaTy =f which 14 dave
Broel  folise haw  ee 2rres Lw the
Bacratery
cui Earrrcidioar, Jacersl weating

A K.5.%. ehad. w ceiled oy the Eoruras;
Ug.eerat eithrs y temslutinn  af  ens
“darsgement ChBE Tr8A AT ar. rRzA.TT ~f A
B EUTE FRST signed Sy ont (a8 tfsn LTk t¥tur
af sne wcrzere ehrinied to ures
HISIUR O GENLAAL MELZIWL
Mobeses J1 o daps BOAIEO Qf gmy ecsrp. Mest o ytat
ne given ty bl sancwra
s SoEEallie Yeer i3
¥ Wanagaract Sidws Uicr will doeet gt cecargary
The tRA BI2LTIACL sunnamg of Ll A3t e .
a7 luad L DT AMTH.
VAT NG
%o ewzbrs a) 10e Aseprasliur wvws 18 years of a3e o
I EAY i ogums rete Favher 1o A atce ol hands oD o2,
Al e Jroaw-al Mreranta

1



APPENDIX TVP 18

N

Page 1
Judgments
QBD, ADMINISTRATIVE COURT
Neutral Citation Number: [2016] EWHC 1265 (Admin)
C0/345/2016

IN THE HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE

QUEEN'S BENCH DIVISION

THE ADMINISTRATIVE COURT

Roval Courts of Justice

Strand
London WC2A 2LL

) Thursday, 14 April 2016

Before:

MR JUSTICE JAY

Between:
EAST LINDSEY DISTRICT COUNCIL

Appellant

Page 77




. Page 2
ABU HANIF

(TRADING AS ZARA'S RESTAURANT AND TAKEAWAY)

Respondent

Computer- Aided Transcript of the Stenograph Notes of
WordWave Intemational Limited trading as DTI
165 Fleet Street London EC4A 2DY
Tel No: 020 7404 1400 Fax No: 020 7404 1424

L)

(Official Shorthand Writers to the Court)

Mr P Kolvin QC & Mr D Dadds (instructed by David Dadds LLP) appeared on behalf of the
Appellant

The Respondent did not appear and was not represented

JUDGMENT

[y

(Approved)

2]

Crown copyright©
1. MR JUSTICE JAY: This is an appeal by way of case stated from the decision of the
Lincoln Magistrates' Court, District Judge Veits, given on 23 June 2015, whereby he

[y

Page 78



2.

Page 3
allowed an appeal from the revocation of a premises licence by the licensing
authority.

The appellant, the East Lindse;l District Council, is the licensing authority. The

Magistrates' Court in the usual way is not a party to these proceedings. The respondent, Mr
Abu Hanif, trading as Zara's Restaurant and Takeaway, is the licence holder. He through a
licensing consultant has submitted correspondence making various limited points, but
indicating that he would not be taking any part in these proceedings.

3.

[y

The premises in question are Zara's Restaurant and Takeaway situated in North
Summercoates on the Lincolnshire coast. They are licensed to sell alcohol ancillary
to the supply of food. The restaurant is owned and managed by the licensee, Mr
Hanif. On 29 April 2014, the premises were the subject of a joint visit by the police
and immigration officers, and it was discovered that Mr Miah was working in the
kitchen as a chef. It was common ground that Mr Miah had no current entitement to
remain in the UK, let alone to work. | was told that he arrived here illegally some
years ago. Furthermore, it was also accepted by the respondent that he (i)
employed Mr Miah without paperwork showing a right to work in the United Kingdom;
(ii) paid Mr Miah cash in hand; (iii) paid Mr Miah less than the minimum wage; (iv) did
not keep or maintain PAYE records; (v) purported to deduct tax from Mr Miah's
salary; and (vi) did not account to HMRC for the tax deducted.

The police then applied for a review of the respondent'’s licence under section 51 of
the Licensing Act 2003 and the matter came before the appellant's subcommittee on
30 June 2014. The subcommittee decided to revoke the respondent's licence. Its

‘reasons were as follows:

*The subcommittee were satisfied that Mr Hanif did not take the appropriate checks
of staff members having knowledge that there were problems previously at the other
premises with overstayers, and that he continued to allow staff to work at Zara's
restaurant without making appropriate checks.

The subcommittee were satisfied that Mr Hanif had not undertaken the relevant
checks to ensure the employee concemed was eligible to work in the United
Kingdom. Instead of not allowing employees to work if they had not provided the
correct documentation he allowed them to work and paid cash in hand. With all this
in mind the subcommittee were satisfied that Mr Hanif had knowingly employed
person/s unlawfully in the United Kingdom.

The subcommittee considered the evidence by Mr Kheng on behalf of Mr Hanif and
the Home Office section 182 Guidance to Licensing Authorities. The subcommittee
were of the view that the premises licence should be revoked and that revocation

Page 79




Page 4
was an appropriate step with aview to promoting the crime prevention licensing
objective."

8. The respondent then appealed to the Magistrates' Court. There was a hearing on 27
March 2015, and on 23 June the district judge decided to allow the respondent's
appeal. On 1 September 2015, the district judge determined the issue of costs and
on 7 January 2016 he stated tHe case. The appeal to the district judge was de novo,
but he accepted that he could only allow the appeal if the subcommittee's decision
was "wrong", the burden being on the appellant before him to establish that.

9. Looking now at the stated case, the district judge noted that the respondent had
received a civil penalty for employing an illegal worker under section 15 of the
Immigration, Asylum and Nationality Act 2006. An immigration officer gave evidence
to the effect that although by virtue of section 21 a criminal offence was committed,
such proceedings were rarely brought. The district judge also noted that the police
and the Council's licensing officer were no longer saying that the respondent was a
serial offender, but a redacted report which was placed before the subcommittee still
gave the impression that he "was in a much worse position than he actually was".
As for the failure to pay the minimum wage, the district judge said this:

A. "In his evidence before me Mr Hanif accepted that he had not paid the minimum wage
and this in itself can be a criminal offence. | found that this was not the main basis of the
subcommittee's decision however and again there was no evidence that he had been
reported for that alleged offence. It would appear from their reasons that the subcommittee
used the evidence of paying cash in hand as justification for the finding that he knowingly
employed Mr Miah. The prosecuting authority however appear to have taken a different
view in offering the civil penalty.”

10.  The district judge's core reasoning was that no crime had been committed. As he put
it: .

A. "ltappeared to me that no crime had been committed as a result of the visit to the
premises in April of last year. A civil penalty had been imposed rather than prosecution for
the section 21 offence and no other crime had been reported in relation to not paying the
minimum wage."

11. In the district judge's view, the crime prevention objective was not engaged.

12, The district judge also criticised the subcommittee for adopting an inconsistent
approach because in other similar cases only warnings were issued. Finally, he
considered that the subcommittee may have been influenced by comments in the
police report, leading them to believe that they were dealing with a serial offender.

Page 80



13.

14.

A.

Page §
At the conclusion of the stated case, the district judge posed two questions for my
determination. | will address these at the end of my judgment.

| was taken by Mr Philip Kolvin QC to various provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
as amended. Under section 4(1)and(2) a licensing authority must carry out its
licensing functions with a view to promoting the licensing objectives, which include
"the prevention of crime and disorder". The provisions dealing with the review
application brought by the police are contained in sections 51 and 52. Under
section 52(3), the licensing authority (and on appeal the Magistrates’ Court):

" .. must, having regard to the application and any relevant representations, take

such of the steps mentioned in subsection (4) (if any) as it considers appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives."

186.

16.

The epithet "appropriate” was. introduced by amendment in 2011. Previously the
test had been stricter. In my judgment, it imports by necessary implication the
concepts of proportionality and relevance.

Mr Kolvin submitted that the district judge erred in a number of respects. First, he
wrongly held that, given that criminal proceedings were never brought, the crime
prevention objective (see section 4(2)) was not engaged. The statute is concerned
with the prevention rather than the fact of crime. Secondly, and in any event, the
interested party had committed criminal offences in relation to tax evasion, the
employment of an illegal worker, and employing an individual at remuneration
below the minimum wage. As for the employment of an illegal worker, Mr Kolvin
accepted that this requires knowledge on the part of the employer, and he also
accepted that it is not altogether clear whether the district judge found as a fact that
the respondent possessed the requisite knowledge. However, the core question is
the promotion of the licensing objectives, not the fact of anterior criminal activity,
and in this regard a deterrence approach is appropriate.

7.

18.

approach by the subcommittee in giving warnings in some cases because all cases
turn-on their own facts. Finally, Mr Kolvin submitted that there was no basis for the
district judge's concluslon that the subcommittee may have been infiuenced by a
suggestion that the respondent was a serial offender.

| accept Mr Kolvin's submissions. In my view the district judge clearly erred. The
question was not whether the respondent had been found guilty of criminal offences
before a relevant tribunal, but whether revocation of his licence was appropriate
and proportionate in the light of the salient licensing objectives, namely the
prevention of crime and disorder.

This requires a much broader approach to the issue than the mere identification of criminal
convictions. It is in part retrospective, in as much as antecedent facts will usually impact on

Page 81




Page 6
the statutory question, but importantly'the prevention of crime and disorder requires a
prospective consideration of what is warranted in the public interest, having regard to the
twin considerations of prevention and deterrence. The district judge’s erroneous analysis of
the law precluded any proper consideration of that issue. In any event, | agree with Mr
Kolvin that criminal convictions are not required.

19. To the extent that the analysis must be retrospective, the issue is whether, in the
opinion of the relevant court seized of the appeal, criminal offences have been
committed. In the instant case they clearly had been: in relation to tax evasion (see
the common law offence of cheating the Revenue and the offence of fraudulent
evasion of tax contrary to section 106A of the Taxes and Management Act 1970);
and the employment of Mr Miah at remuneration below the minimum wage (see
section 31 of the National Minimum Wage Act 1998). Moreover, given the evidence
that Mr Miah never provided the relevant paperwork, notwithstanding apparent
requests, the obvious inference to be drawn is that the respondent well knew that
he could not, and that no tax code and National Insurance number had been
issued. The corollary inference in my judgment is that the respondent well knew
that Mr Miah could not provide the relevant paperwork because he was here
illegally. '

20. I also accept Mr Kolvin's submission that each case must turn on its own facts. As a
matter of law, unless it could be said that some sort of estoppel or related abuse of
process arose in the light of warnings given in other cases, the alleged inconsistent
approach led nowhere. In my judgment, it could not be so said.

21, Finally, | agree with Mr Kolvin that there is nothing in the point that the
subcommittee could have been misled about the interested party being a serial
offender. The point that the subcommittee was making was the fact that the
respondent had worked at premises where ilegal workers were also employed
meant that he should have been vigilant to the issue.

22, Thus the answer to the district judge's two questions are as follows:

A. Q. "Was | correct to conclude that the crime prevention objective was not engaged
as no crimes had been proceeded with, the appellant only receiving a civil penalty?"

B. No.

C. Q. "Was I correct in concluding that the respondent had been inconsistent in similar
decisions in not revoking the licence [sic]?"

v

D. No.

Page 82



23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

Page 7
Having identified errors of law in the district judge's decision, the next issue which
arises is whether | should remit this case for determination in the light of my ruling
or whether | have sufficient material to decide the issue for myself. | should only
adopt the latter course if satisfied that the issue is so obvious that no useful
purpose would be served by remission. | am so satisfied. Having regard in
particular to the twin requirements of prevention and deterrence, there was in my
judgment only one answer to this case. The respondent exploited a vulnerable
individual from his community by acting in plain, albeit covert, breach of the criminal
law. In my view his licence should be revoked. Another way of putting the matter is
that the district judge had no proper basis for overturning the subcommittee's
assessment of the merits.

It follows in my judgment that the only conclusion open to the district judge in the
present case was to uphold the revocation of the respondent's licence. This appeal
must be allowed and the respondent's licence must be revoked.

3

MR KOLVIN: My Lord, I'm very grateful. Can | deal with the question of costs, both
here and below.

MR JUSTICE JAY: Yes.
MR KOLVIN: Should | start with here.
MR JUSTICE JAY: Yes.

MR KOLVIN: My Lord, we would ask for the costs before this court. | just want to
pray in aid four very brief points. The first is the result. The second is that the
district judge's approach was expressly urged on him by the respondent's legal
team. Thirdly, that the respondent was expressly urged to concede this appeal to
stop costs running, he was given that opportunity at pages 42 and 43 of the bundle.
Fourthly, perhaps a little bit tugging at the heart strings, but there’s no reason why

30.

31.

32.

the Council Tax payers of East Lindsey should bear the cost of establishing what
has been established in this court. So we would ask for the costs up here.

There is a schedule and the schedule has been served upon Mr Hanif by letter
dated 16 March of 2016. | don't know whether the schedule has found its way to
my Lord, if not | can hand up a copy.

[y

MR JUSTICE JAY: It has.

MR KOLVIN: Ithas. My Lord, | can see that VAT has been added on. It doesn't
need to be because of course the Council can retrieve the VAT, so my application
is for £16,185. | know there's not a lot of explanation around my fee, but it was

13

Page 83




33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

Page 8
taken on a single fee for all work involved in relation to the case stated; advice, the
skeleton argument and attendance today, so it's one single - -

MR JUSTICE JAY: What about your junior's fees?
MR KOLVIN: My learned junior is also my instructing solicitor, he wears two hats.
MR JUSTICE JAY: | see.

MR KOLVIN: He has his own firm which is Dadds LLP, and he is also a member of
the bar, so although he has appeared as my junior, his fee is wrapped up in the
solicitors' fees set out in the sthedule.

MR JUSTICE JAY: Okay. What about the costs below?

MR KOLVIN: My Lord, I'm just trying to ascertain what the position is.

A3

MR JUSTICE JAY: |thought there was no order for costs below.

MR KOLVIN: There was no order for costs below, that was on the basis that the
appeal had been allowed. The situation in relation to costs of licensing appeals are
setout in section 181 of the Act, which enables the court to make such order as it
thinks fit. Normally when appeals are dismissed there is no real question about it,
costs follow the event. When appeals are allowed, some further considerations
come into play, which are expressed by the Master of the Rolls in a case which you
may have come across called City of Bradford v Booth, which is the case where the
Master of the Rolls said that local authorities shouldn't be put off from trying to
make honest and reasonable decisions in the public interest. And so one has to
take account additionally of the means of the parties and their conduct in relation to
the dispute, but in this case of course the appeal has now been dismissed, and so
we would say that the ordinary rule is that the costs should follow the event, the
appeal having failed. I'm just trying to ascertain whether schedules were ever
served below, in the light of the way the case came out. (Pause)

My Lord, I'm really sorry that we don't actually have the schedule here, apparently it
was £15,000. If you were minded to order costs below the options are either |
suppose to wait and we will have the thing emailed up, or to say, "Look, it was
below, it's a little bit more complex, they should be assessed if not agreed."

MR JUSTICE JAY: This is gaing to wipe him out, isn't it?

MR KOLVIN: Well he has already said, | have to say, I'm just telling you frankly
what I've been told this morning, that when the bundles and the schedules were

Page 84



44,

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

50.

51.

52.

Page 9
served on him, he had clearly read them, but he said, "If you win in the High Court
and get costs against me, then I'm just going to declare myself bankrupt.”" So there
may well be a bit of football(?) about this, but nonetheless it was his appeal, his
team raised a point which in retrospect was very surprising, and caused an awful lot
of costs to be incurred.

MR JUSTICE JAY: Yes. Well | am going to assess the costs here in the round
figure of £15,000.

MR KOLVIN: Thank you.

MR JUSTICE JAY: If there was a schedule, which you tell me there was, below, it
is proportionate that | assess those costs rather than put you to the trouble of a
detailed assessment, so if you could have that emailed to my clerk in due course, |
will assess the costs below.

MR KOLVIN: Thank you, my Lord.

MR JUSTICE JAY: On the basis of that schedule.

)

MR KOLVIN: We're not trying to be too ambitious, but we would like to see what
we can - -

MR JUSTICE JAY: [I'li take a broad brush approach to that.

MR KOLVIN: Thank you.

My Lord, the only other thing to mention is that this isn't the only case which is
kicking around the east of England where hcensnng subcommlttees are bemg urged

53.

54.

55.

cases. Although | appreciate that this is hardly stellar law making, lt'S an
application of pretty well establlshed legal principles to the facts, I'm asking whether

at we_can_adduce_the authority in other
cases, because it's a clear statement of the law that there doesn't need to have
been a prosecution. So with the practice direction in mind, would my Lord be
minded to - -

v

MR JUSTICE JAY: Just remind me of the practice direction.
MR KOLVIN: Yes, can | hand it up?

MR JUSTICE JAY: Yes. (Handed)

Page 85




56.

57.

58.

59.

60.

61.

62.

63.

64.

65.

66.

67.

68.

. Page 10
MR KOLVIN: If Mr Hanif had come | wouldn't need to make the application. It's
paragraph 6.1. The judgment has to clearly indicate that it purports to establish a
new principle or extends the present law and that has to take the form of an
express statement to that effect, and then 6.2 says what categories of judgment
we're dealing with, which include applications attended by one party only.

So that's the situation we're in. In reality these judgments get around anyway,
because we're dealing with administrative tribunals and not courts, but sometimes
the point is taken, "Ah yes, but the court didn't certify".

MR JUSTICE JAY: But where's the new principle I've established?

MR KOLVIN: My Lord, what you have said clearly, which hasn't been said before,
by dint of the fact that not many licensing cases reach the lofty heights of this
building, is that there does not need to have been a prosecution in order for the
crime to have - -

MR JUSTICE JAY: Oh, | see. Well that's so obvious it almost goes without saying,
that's why it hasn't been said before.

MR KOLVIN: My Lord, it was obvious to everyone except the district judge, the
appellant and other licensees in the east of England.

v

MR JUSTICE JAY: Okay.

In terms of the logistics, if you want a copy of the judgment, don't you have to pay
for it?

MR KOLVIN: We may have to, and we would be obviously very pleased to do so.

MR JUSTICE JAY: Because I'm not sure that all judgments are, in the
Administrative Court, they're not all transcribed and published.

MR KOLVIN: That is correct, and | have no doubt that my client would be - this
isn't a matter about the costs of the judgment.

MR JUSTICE JAY: No, fortunately it doesn't cost that much. But | will give the
certification. | have never been asked to do so before, | must confess.

MR KOLVIN; Yes.

Page 86



69.

70.

71.

72.

73.

74.

75.

76.

77.

78.

79.

Page 11
MR JUSTICE JAY: Because these cases are referred to almost willy nilly, if they're
available on Lawtel or wherever.

[y

MR KOLVIN: Yes, they are.

MR JUSTICE JAY: Then they're just provided.
MR KOLVIN: They get into the textbooks and they - -
MR JUSTICE JAY: No- one objects.

MR KOLVIN: Yes. It has happened once before, in relation to the meaning of the
Court of Appeal judgment in Hope and Glory, and Lindblom J, as he then was, was
asked repeatedly would he certify in relation to the meaning of Hope and Glory,
which is an important test, and he was pretty engaged in the practice direction. But
since then that judgment, there's always an argument in court about whether it can
be cited or not. The difference between licensing and some other fields of law is
that very few cases reach here, so when they do, the judgments of High Court
judges are gold dust. .

MR JUSTICE JAY: Yes, well I'm happy to make the certification.
MR KOLVIN: Thank you very much indeed.
MR JUSTICE JAY: We woulén't want this point to be taken again successfully.

MR KOLVIN: No.

80.

81.

82.

83.

MR JUSTICE JAY: Now asa matter of courtesy, is the judgment, once available,

MR KOLVIN: 1don't know, my Lord, what the normal practice is. | don't think that |
have previously been on a legal team which has sent judgments, but we're very
happy to undertake to do so.

MR JUSTICE JAY: Yes, | think if you're going to get a copy, obviously you're going
to send it to the respondent - -

MR KOLVIN: Indeed.

MR JUSTICE JAY: - - so he can ingestit. | think you should send it to the district
judge, just saying that the judge directed that out of courtesy he should see it.

Page 87




) Page 12
84. MR KOLVIN: We're very happy to do that. Thank you very much indeed.

85. MR JUSTICE JAY: Thank you very much.

Page 88



Fegsived i LAY BANLT My of undec thEss Selan
ALTEAATION P RINES '
These may iy et meda g 422 A & o £48 Yaibied
tpesifianily  tes  ANer  Forede wrawifiny  thal ea
Al raresjan ¢ asswnduws?t ARl he sade 16 Ivs SRIRG T
CAATIY Oor TINOLUTION (LA

LARET. 2]

TR Mansgsseit (Aownitesd may fren Flem €0 Ljee mass
WATY A€ 145Uk By Lane (MUT Lo W S80I Blest Wi
the GLAS .

The Br-tons nre 1he tegalnttos 4 e 1xteinel sffainy
at txe Amepsleticr ank the (aniues ef RNk

Ynbai yavale AL Ao Lbwa shall he DIAGIGH an sesdera
DISEILUNAGE UF PRE MUEZLIATLEN

IC 155 say TRAMA RS AEENCISUION CPASeE Lo exiet Aoy
albely Fomminiag an drseviniion - adver esvinyinp
Satetanding detts 3nd Jisviticine ~ will ¥ giner tn n
recogsioed uhai Ry ot vhesicivs of ne wrepe's
LT R

oo AUAUGIRLAGR 82205 M3 & seshedarip Gxa oF tho
HTARLEPA TRRIIOE AARDATE RENPY ant aldtwises

APPENDIX TVP 19

naop

YU Ree aaliin BRILT Be XATIek thw Feadiwg &5l

Pottrs o ILant MpDes SpieE The address i (%« Naiiod
14 ¥ Chpcter dlimt Gaatitg

e

Tas ol gt oF T2 RCRSCVRLIND S Lt LawdECeT SRe Uooh

srafit .t a4nA Frow te e saltoral advoel &% areriad

are ot Ata ereryse. Ip fuztsarsesee 3t 0w

cajact tte AeAsrisiiss @Ay  ATER' (Y5 ek iace

Bitiviviee v The guemtity as & eholr The

Aasnvistiad $787) B por-prlitscal,

wEtgENGele

13 MepterdT . in Apen in LA @f Lfiat Iivyt e7
Caanunt LEF, . 2A0I1148 ANG fheir &Neoialer

e, Traty Jeadifste for EMADEIRN.G Wil Pe Sreptec?
Te e @pdddc of tAe Aessiistloa gml ot

FrIpuel Susy Be preomSed 07 ancrher eanowr avd

-y Nt

Tulh CAe PEEPRAAY BES LhE wwKUbEE) oS0
ee relidatu‘e Lilaxgn for esTaALRt ., e
sees enE dtrest ¢ every CasSitate przumind
for emiers(g togathar wilh 172 ~anes nf fte
Stopbear BAA Amcandés sne.l foi 8 petagd =i wh
jesst twa riesr Seyn befede $ect cesBiders o
slarted Ba posted 1/ Aha Baent (%12 & Frev $rf
in the wenaer Grodfiined My Rele

0 The Wamsqesmrs Comsialga talais TR p.gtc T
tatyss ur 143548 @relmenhip

i e mesrarers shall I3e tn wACh esaber @

mHaratys ;2 ) end @ Boge Sf Boler

Page 89




L 34 Wty tally 2Al0 B NesdRis 33y PeRTeARnS fhk
BAsBRYALANA 1x Halefal bent uf LeAa P ivg S

ASEUGIASLAR S naTe

SIRTPIPPIGRD
'
v
b
Al
[
e FRIdg 49 Prdlnde aniideen wp 10 tEe dge

of wightiers yenrs
et BABIwidund
i Benaze SiLivan
e The  ennvsl wsusscelption pesable Lo Bwn
Janusty fou 1% jead enling Jlet Oecenter shall
e wuis figazan 40 .8 dsxided av tne Ad.w
L33 B ewayer shall Ye Wi iled trotew @esvaisgen
a1 PARMSTEYiT BTUSE REN SUBSLISPIMGS 58 Ba.A
L1 PREREISALL Wil M AAmMe S T Neax Lapeed |1 nwe
Fenwvel Sy L4t Fedtenep
SHARLE U ADRITSS
REy BeBDeT CUAGIEG Hiv atLrber aacald L lbim bar
Amcranry sl gurm s wriniag URE SR misih Bitice on
toven all ecmmsaicaticons sert te m.s Sast adeiwan
O8all ae Breedd to NIVE Kesd aBTusd &f She swwial
M TS

81 RN ion af G4{irers au0 Whe DYREE MEmmsaE -
TEFOLlien AEWRIL 35011 be A2 104 A %

el Tow vifaire of Lhe Tlab 15 KD Fattess At o
LREIR 2alpe dusniieg Pay thd VIWY 1= Aiey s
R ana ENBOE DE NnRgvd BY LHE LenRial voenrtee
BE WM TN, THe DeAerml CUBRIcter Shais fs
oF A1 Te¥R A8 Kivs mar mvke GL0F ¢idva
Warkats AP (54 CUsB b M|} b8 2imized At
AL 1 Rogat | Gt edy
ey ana¥l aii gy o
$hall we e3gsle fee recslmiion,

o MWaee anadl 34 1id Propiden PofEemd
VAT ITRLORAL 16 Ren ANy berieials (G

Page 90

BAGIGINE £ 36 Cus g s whage
ha pAPmizren ho.ts lur ire B98¢ af  IMeMEesAb (sl
bemgans 44815 ke i~ @RCQEdA4ce Wil Fne socal Litsnmir
Laws .

Ny pRIEBn wnSR LRe age BT b sasis e a)|eeed 1

1
i
|
|

S e e e

|

IR pisiAs Rty ' A mie

Teqiiwl 12 ka0 s Gkeac ) twergnedle oiake oo

A Bruokerieen a0 AT Is0g.e30 v it be IR S URAT g

the Fres ies.

PRV E

2ai The Faraucial Gear erad} e from Ysr epnog
$uoilet Jeiiens

tut Tre Rex3goarine gTAIL 3618 b Lane atoaer
AL chogerd shaii b asgnad 87 twd b7 W fu.
Rigretatiey two Nf TNeRe {3ur asjTELITIEs on
FHEL e iRe WIRESerY BAStEIS€; ARS THA RGIDiar
Trassuze:

ok The C.G0t1a) 100ards 4T Tte ARG RLLGn IRal
by nede svaiinbion fur tnepertash 3u gay syl
FELEIVERL pn faasoaeiie AV TR 1D sRd ra ria
Greadn (XN 27V PR

4 LeRIBNTe T AUZTIa woll SR aggratdwE L2 eud.t
1he Bosmeaet nt MDA Asmasiatipe

811 etives stali ge Jeetwl Ny Peina MUIIees it w

BIDECIMAY Tieit (5 0% MG Uik OB, AZE 37 & Leet at

Pre SBub whioh i Veelpeitted o SAEBAIT aAcd .1 shal.

W tAhe Auts bl $%e Hegiatary fuo rkanie 837 me@h

FARALIE XD BET.OM1A




1}

12

e CREIsMAR will TeRiciEr The CeELle #hy is @
co0n Wharqg tre wmbas “aat Tol mel age ot 8 ETinn as
syeal,

[ e L e

ar Yxgrirsd #RE Gumht s '

I1THes wend s ante ha @ fnte 40 opA sy iy

Ale pasenn o1 gondee i dudi weddr o v 1 A%e My pgwdos
Codwration 1] vbde B tours wnlacR e giar

W pr(ess whe bad Leen supdiied Al c03iad wga-

e a7 shall be 1auraderdd 86 2 gusst

[T} by geieuns iavissd  n Aake FrUUN UUN T34

Faltures teceedlinngl  Al.esty

prrsivel  or
styaningd Bg e Aasouier i wag un e dag 9l
$omb S8RAvilr B9 tiestel sa tempurary whatecd
pime1ded LRAL (REy Junthre Lo ble Vegri uf ke
2839cint ton

T84 Pradiesn eda)l W wst &' ire diacigrt,oc wl Vg

Rebayreant Comm ity

X3 The Qetersl Commitres shall Bresanm L2e wugyiv
£1 lotezescatiay Ligier by aw Slab 15 Geaders
AN Yo sther petauas a1t Dlut pramiees.

53 W persss areli be gard el the aaperse a7 AR
CIed a4y  FROALIPLHY  feTqemiege  ur  Bimiter
PEYRARS &n ot wilh refefente oo pufhamer 3¢
FULeizstiay figumr By 1B Cleb wor seeli ary
paseor  Giteskiy o nhirmraly dwtive  any

posunsary Bgnefiy Cews  ine Buwply o}

tesuRlustieg Yagoar 8y v e dera.t of he s

Te mealNrs €r Qedin rpdsr (i sis Bearlyt

.

. riaig art o2

WeLrers Tteaware th Tte
aplis AQiatuae Mliiel ohi B0y 0 ld e ted
o ime e vime by 1% Clun tn fesmry
Maalong from mmiog the Srdaial; Jesmomis 0 1te

Phyk et goh mever SE0mie ST 4 ok ae s

WY RSy 2 keefa] Besiosyg Spfeted

A CFCianis of Vha UVub was it wetess. exs oy
pliives.

Yhr Bflicasa @b the fluic eveid vt o ai

“t.ten

waLtary 4w fCtTifmnce wiih L 3G

the Lenweal pommicioe v (ke JIMe DuEcert .
any ditert.ors  gives BRIV Ry  U0e  Geekrg.
Commiciae VTe Bescalelr ey Gn ketelr ! e

Tl magpte  Aewmmstir  wvAtf And 4tfer Ol

AT NOAL A A5 BBV LY mAPPINSFF fir Yt aftie Wt
and  e¢unowital tetniag wl e Titn el o,
lawleils Caruinsie any 8200 BeqRjwIRAT,

3t Te watraife  ?ar yeplecveeenta  wma ltinu  fioe
FOBIGNSELTTE  DF CUAGISIPE. LN MArageve v

Tt len e megMeerel to frvite semhrry cate

iving Bur Prrsidwretice 1>
wentaw 0! Irw mesnera A6 SAPSeGEA? &Y re w.ns
s TR -

FECT PoeBIotw?t

Av  urlamltedt xeatee 2t Yoce-Prewidente e, e

ppoiesed by N RenagEsNtl [Emliise TN Wil I
on Hussraty “itie tesmrerd foe ihmes o Faie geisc e
BER IP N FRRLIATE AL TARISF #2eTie. WM. T 0 i

Areir e dow

Page 91




thete shall &0 tool teindesh 9F t7%0 (fub wae shal  Be

BPPULLEY wodfy Five YOAT PRI WP fwimniar, by xrh

Club ix Comerel Meoling 16 NOINY Biflnery OF dvwizary

aTeALS YA 4P wilding 34 Ke 65 MNATER. X (Feties
87815 Lol w¥Biom $sFhng HLD vie My Tlum yrar pec e g

ett 1] 20 AhALl rERigE by Folice In sPINAGY fietn be she

*

B al Camm g o3 RTEIL A peen
GPEiTS Rl he pesnsd Bt T Nmherel WBEtorg 9 4t
Cigle DY & Swipeaty e ieing lwacthisis vl g
BARKETA BRIl Amd SRLEAINE Lo saLE.

#ls pimpesiy oF TR DYat  gpedadery  land aed
invastamnt e s%eil HF ROLS by AR Tradieen P D8e fine
ity ir el sen Aende xv (AT 35 vwreseRi. and
pragnicsfite {ar 1pa var id teselit s{ ibe <lab. tr

e deali, IGIGALIE BT femva:l fewe allice op e

frastee the Tenarel Lowtitles anal. tere Atwzs 1o
priovets LES BPPLINLMEICG &F YNe SUat an Lonv el
Hegltoy o1 # k% Frawiee in A4 piste A% MRRIT 43

wean s twdslhie thesrel1er zake ALl Gdévil e

GrIrtitel BRepe e grmween 1Ne wesuing B¢
FEOPATLE INSE EBe vEArE 3T The Tiuvtied a8 fotat.osoled
atrws Lhe TN apgonataert,

Ihe Yrom:ived DS heve  ther FOWer L S0 eany

ERATTZUNCEIN I C LR L S L U A S o L A S ek
SF taasihh ST iroeing ®oney $u: the sersfir wl (te
ped welt TR rGRsent ¢f Lhe Senmred e ttes pat 20
Dotihaser jRaedx T SGCATMGev 2hall bR corus vl bl

Shnjri v whAtI6/ ae3h XPAXANY Ras Bevr 4ived,

¢ 10 amvvithy o diae

LTS EXTRY
e rriael Patersi meal oow

e ALls wkell b DRl wlthit 3y ewdka af

ave Tl Apred. Tee Susieaar 2 4y AL w

wesE ae

* L ovacxive ¢ a9ty EEUw vhe cwelr g
furlyien

ses TH Apre-sm 8 2AIBnCe ensd: &P RISutta

5 SRe Urskatar Tinamitel eai
£33, Yo eieTt OfC.07m 971 Lime: ties mamteln
1w o Comuifer w.tier wf ensef e g

RALELE RAR RMet pieee

Leiteimer
! FRETanrANAALy SERETEL Mating.

ar B Zw eRat: tw called By Whe Noawiats

¥roser s rrooby rar 8% rta
Folaukrat  CEAAIYew o 0L seca.tt  ar e
st Bisnmd Y7 mui iese yran Lem tgese

Slovhw s sers pabisied 16 ot

WITIAG P LENKTA, MERTIMGE

Al fant 33 Saes nptive Sny LTiars. MeTilo3 vt

L TR SRS ) rephot
B Cremitiig AeeTiiga.
Tox Varagomvad Gugwention will wer a1 enesned,

e vitiT.sse suzaioyg L1 ibe a3yt yn o

BT LESTT LUP pre ombALn,
wrrinG
CITY memkas ] T AasDRIian il A _vara e
tet et s pme awte ¥5tPEr )y thfe 3T hmelw osro L
o e S Ts

<



Page 1 of |

ID: 17763211
READING AND DISTRICT IRISH CENTRE
IRISH CLUB, 94 104, CHATHAM STREET, READING, RG1 7THT

URN: Date. Tune: Location Reference:

1457 11206/2019 20:28 19326

Beat Code: EA44

Caller:

Classification: TRAFFIC : PARKING/OBSTRUCTION/VEL FTC

Response: BY ARRANGEMENT

Result: ADVICE GIVEN

Closing Type L2: HIGHWAY DISRUP1ION

Closing Type L3: NO QUALIFICR

Brief Detanls:

03025/110619:MULTIPLE CARS ARE PARKED ON THE PAVEMENT OUTSIDE THE IRISH CLUB - OBSTRUCTION ON THE PAVEMENT
PEOPLE CANT GET AROUND - CAR PARK OPP OSITE - CALLER BELIEVES VEHICLE OWNERS ARE IN TRISH CLUB OR BOXING
CLUB - DOUBLE YELLOW LINES

Time(mins) from +IC: Despatch = nfa At Scene =n/a Leave Scene = n/a

Force ID. Res Type: RD: AS: LS: RC: Al: DW: Cl:
No Response Data Found

Details from incident log;

20:30 11/06/2019 C4587 3

20:30 1170672019 C4587 CAUSING OBSTRUCTION ON PUBLIC FOOTPATH

20:30 11/06/2019 C4587 :

2030 11/06/2019 C4587 HAPPENS EVERY NIGHT

20:30 11/06/2019 C4587

20:30 11/06/2019 C4587 CALLER BELIEVES PEOPLE WHO HAVE PARKED VEHICLES OUTSIDE

20:30 11/06/2019 C4587 THE IRISH CLUB ARF TN THEIR OR THE BOXING CLUB ON THE

2030 11/06/2019 C4587 SAME STRECT

20:30 11/06/2019 C4587

20:30 11062019 C4587 .

20:30 11/06/2019 C4587 APPROX 4 OUTSIDE THE IRISH CLUB NOW BLOCKING THE FOOTPATH

20:30 11/06/2019 C4587 .

20:31 14/06/2019 Cd4587 CALLER IS WORRIED THAT THEY ARE PARKED DANGEROUSLY AND

20:31 11062019 C4587 SOE--- IT MAY CAUSE AN ACCIDENT

20:31 11/06/2019 C4587 :

2031 11/06/2019 C4587 THERE IS A CAR PARK OPPOSITE AND I'HEY DONT USE IT

2031 11/06/2019 C5474 STI3 - SMALL ROAD MOSTLY BUSINESS ARFA SO TRAFFIC

2031 1170672019 C5474 LIGHTLY TO BE LIGHT AT THIS TIME OF NIGHT

20:31 11/06/2019 C5474 NOTED THAT THIS IS AN ONGOING ISSUE

20.31 11/06/2059 C5474 )

20:31 11/06/2019 C5474 ** PLEASE EMAIL NHPT **

20:3] 11/06R2019 C4587 3

20:32—HR612019————Ca587— WILL. EMAIT NHPT THANKS

20:32 11/06/2019 C4587

20:33 11/06/2019 C4587 NHPT NOW EMAILED

#44¢ NO TEXT IN CLOSED LOG *#%*

APPENDIX TVP 20

Page 93

http://ccdata/CCReports.aspx 19/MM&Mn1a



Page 1 of 1

ID: 17773002

READING AND DISTRICT IRISH CENTRE
IRISH C1UB, 94 104, CHATHAM STREET, READING, RG! 7HI

URN: Date: Time: Location Reference:

1536 14/06/2019 21:01 2097326

Beat Code: EAd4

Caller: 4Ly

Classification: TRAFFIC : PARKING/OBSTRUCTION/VEL ETC
Response: BY ARRANGEMENT

Resuit: ENQUIRY COMPLETED

Closing Type L2, HIGHWAY DISRUPTION

Closing Type L3: NO QUALIFIER

Bricf Details:

02878/140619:12-13 CARS PARKED 2 CARS THICK ON THE PAVEMENT AND ALSO ON DOUBLE YELLOW LINES AND ON THE
PAVEMENT PARKED UP TO THE TRAFFIC LIGHTS .

Time(mins) from +1C; Despatch = n/a At Scene - n/a Leave Scene = n/a

Foree ID: Res Type RD: AS LS: RC: AL Dw: Cl:
No Response Data Found

Details from incident log;

21.04 14/06/2019 C78 PREVIOUS REPORT

21:04 14/06/2019 C78 -

21:05 14/06/2019 C78 STATES DUE TO BEING PARKED UP TO THE TRAFFIC LIGHTS AN

21:05 14/06/2019 C78 ACCIDENT IS LIKEY

21:05 14/06/2019 C78 STATES ONGOING ISSUE THEY PARK THERE EVERYDAY.

2105 14/06/2019 C78 -

21:05 14/06/2019 C78 FEARS THAT THEY ARE DRINKING INSIDE AND THEN WILL LEAVE

21:05 14/06/2019 C78 IN THE VEHICLES

21:14 140642019 C2211 NOTED AND THIS IS HAPPENING EVERY DAY

2114 14/06/2019 C2211 PASSED TO NHPT PREV - NO INDICATION THERE HAVE BEEN ANY

21:14 14/06/2019 c221 OTHER INCIDENTS/NEAR MISSES AND VEHS ARE THERE EVERY DAY

2121 14/06/2019 C5474 EMAIL SENT TO ABBEY/BATTLE NHPT

*#*% NO TEXT IN CLOSED LOG ¢+

APPENDIX TVP 21

Page 94

http://ccdata/CCReports.aspx 1R/06/7010



OFFICIAL MG11

WITNESS STATEMENT
(Crimindl ProcedureRules 2015 R16.2, Crimindl Justice Act 1967 $9, Magisirates’ Courts Act 1980 S5B)

URN

Sialement of Don Lond

Age if under 18 Over 18 Occupation | 5716

T his stalement (consistingof 1 pags(s)) is frue 1o the best of my knowledge and bellef and | moke it knowing thad, if
it Is tendered in evidence, | shdll be lichie to prosecution if | have wilfully staded in it, anything which | lnow fo be fdise,
or do not believe to be frue. e

Signolure bon Lond T Dale | 18/062019

| am Police Sergeant 5716 LOND of Thames Vdiley Pdlice currently sialioned o Pangbourne Police S tation.

On Fricay 14™ June 2019 at cbout 21:00, | was off duty and walking Info R ecxxing town centre to meet some
friends. As | cpproached CHAT HAM STREET | could hecr alot of noise (shouling and music) and as | walked
doser fo the Irish Centre on Chatham Street, | cauld see that there were c lecst 50 people from the lrish
centre drecily outside the front of the buliding in the street drinking dicohol and belng very loud, shouting and
tdking loudy fo each other. | could diso see that the front doors to the irish centre were wide open and | could
hear loud music coming from inside the centre. T here were dso lols of people inside the doorway of the Irish
cenfre and the venue Inside seemed pretly full as | gioanced through the window. 1 looked to see if | could see
ony seauritydoorman for the cenfre as 1 was concerned about the large and rowdy crowd there but | could not
see any security officers a dl. T he nolse coming from the venue was not acceptable and with some many
people drinking and shouting outside the front of the venue, it was quite infimidating to walk post.

T here were ciso lofs of vehides double parked in the main carricgeway of Chatham sireet (lane one of the
dud ocriageway wos blocked by the parked vehides) and | assume these vehides were connedled o the

Irish cenfre cs they were parked in the carriageway directly culside the front of the bui and very necr fo
dii the pecple that were gathered outside the front of the lrish centre. /

APPENDIX TVP 22

Signatwa:_Don Lond Signoture Witnessad by N/A

Page 95 Pagelotl




Page 96



§
x .
<)

Name of Officer Peter Narancic - Senior Licensing and Enforcement Officer
Type of Application Review of a Club Premises Certificate - Licensing Act 2003
Name of Premises Reading District Irish Association

96 Chatham Street

Reading
Address Berkshire

RG1 7HT

Performance of Live Music - Indoor

Playing of Recorded Music - Indoor

Performance of Dance - Indoor

Provision of Facilities for Making music - Indoor

Provision of Facilities for Dancing - Indoor

Supply of Alcohol for Members & Guests - On & Off the Premises

Qualifying Club Activities
authorised by the Certificate

Hours of Operation
Monday to Saturday from 1100hrs until 0200hrs
Sunday from 1200hrs to 0100hrs

Mon | Tue Wed | Thu | Fri | Sat | Sun

Finish Times

Content of Application:

On 06 June 2019 P g T A ar e e
submitted an application to review the Club Premises Certificate for the Reading District Irish
Association, 96 Chatham Street, Reading because of their failure to uphold the licensing objectives,
_namely the-Prevention of-Crime and Disorder

Licensing Officer’s Comments:

The Licensing Authority is making this representation in support of Thames Valley Police in relation to
the review of the Club Premises Certificate for the Reading District Irish Association, 96 Chatham Street,
Reading. The Club is located within Reading Borough Council’s Cumulative impact area and is located in
a residential area.

The Licensing Authority believe that this review is necessary given the very serious incidents highlighted
in the review application and would invite the Licensing Committee to take the steps it deems
appropriate and proportionate to promote the licensing objectives.

Reading Borough Council’s Licensing Policy statement clearly states that its Vision is “To promote
Reading as a safe and healthy environment in which responsible operators provide lawful and
responsible facilities for the enjoyment of the Town’s residents and visitors”.

Page 97 1

C -3



The statement of Licensing Policy is underpinned by four core objectives:

. The prevention of crime and disorder
. Public safety

. The prevention of public nuisance

. The protection of children from harm

The Licensing team in partnership with Thames Valley Police visit and inspect licensed premises within
Reading. Particular attention is paid to premises where there have been previous incidents where the
Licensing Objectives have not been supported.

The current Club Premises Certificate (number LP4000016) permits the Club to supply alcohol and other
licensable activities to signed up members and their guests only, from Monday to Saturday from 1100hrs
until 0200hrs and Sunday from 1200hrs to 0100hrs.

Relevant legal requirements relating to operating Clubs lawfully are shown on pages 4 to 6 of the Club
Premises Certificate. Also | have provided relevant paragraphs from Reading Borough Council Licensing
Policy shown at page 3 to 4 of this representation in relation to Club Premises Certificates.

On 5 June 2019, Reading Borough Council Licensing Officer attended the premises following a phone call
from Thames Valley Police requesting information regarding the Club Premises Certificate for this Club as
a full copy was not on the premises. When the officer arrived with a copy, he met Thames Valley Police
Officers and their Licensing Officer. They updated him to what they had found, including a number of
non-members drinking in the Club and were carrying out an inspection of the premises. The Licensing
Officer introduced himself to the Club manager, Mr Brendan Healy (whom he recognised) and asked him
if it was alright to assist the police. He agreed and informed me he was also a personal licence holder
(although this is good practice, there is no legal requirement for a Club to have a manager with a
personal licence or a dps). When he was asked to see the Club’s members and guests signing in book, he
replied there was not one available, which was a concern.

We were later joined by Mr Seamus McCadden who introduced himself as the Chairman of the Club. When
it was pointed out he had non-members in the premises he did not appear concerned and explained that
he was entitled to allow members of the local community into the Club as this he told us was stated on
his lease agreement with Reading Borough Council. He added they had been operating like this for 30
years. He was reminded that he had a duty to follow the requirements of the Licensing Act and abide by
the Club Premises Certificate. He was also advised to seek legal advice regarding the issues found on this
day.

Mr McCadden was asked to close the club as he had been made aware non-members drinking in the Club,

however he did not want to do this. We would have expected a Chairman to take this decision to ensure
the Club was operating legally following our intervention and advice.

Breaches noted by Licensing Officer on 05.06.2019

. No Club Premises Certificate Summary displayed.

. No Club Premises Certificate available (Club had an incomplete copy).

. No age verification policy.

. No staff training records.

. No gambling permit available for three number machines (Applied for 26.06.2019)

. No signing in book or any other system in place to accurately record members and guests
Lawfully accessing the Club to purchase alcohol.

N AWN-

Previous Breaches/matters of concern

Appendix PN1 - Letter dated 15 July 2013 sent by the Licensing team requesting
feedback from Mr P Power obo of the Club. No reply was received.

Page 98 2




A previous letter dated 19 March 2019 in regard to non-members and underage drinking was sent to Mr P
Power is contained within the TVP review application at
APPENDIX TVP 16A. No reply was received.

Revised Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Protection of children from harm

2.22 The protection of children from harm includes the protection of children from moral, psychological
and physical harm. This includes not only protecting children from the harms associated directly with
alcohol consumption but also wider harms such as exposure to strong language and sexual expletives (for
example, in the context of exposure to certain films or adult entertainment). Licensing authorities must
also consider the need to protect children from sexual exploitation when undertaking licensing functions.

2.23 The Government believes that it is completely unacceptable to sell alcohol to children. Conditions
relating to the access of children where alcohol is sold and which are appropriate to protect them from
harm should be carefully considered. Moreover, conditions restricting the access of children to premises
should be strongly considered in circumstances where:

« adult entertainment is provided;

« a member or members of the current management have been convicted for serving alcohol to minors or
with a reputation for allowing underage drinking (other than in the context of the exemption in the 2003
Act relating to 16 and 17 year olds consuming beer, wine and cider when accompanied by an adult during
a table meal);

« it is known that unaccompanied children have been allowed access;

« there is a known association with drug taking or dealing; or

« in some cases, the premises are used exclusively or primarily for the sale of alcohol for consumption on
the premises.

6. Club premises certificates
6.1 This Chapter covers the administration of the processes for issuing, varying, and reviewing club
premises certificates and other associated procedures.

General

6.2 Clubs are organisations where members have joined together for particular social, sporting or
political purposes. They may then combine to buy alcohol in bulk as members of the organisation to
supply in the club.

6.3 Technically the club only sells alcohol by retail at such premises to guests. Where members purchase

alcahol _there is na sale (as the member owns part of the alcohol stock) and the money passing across |
the bar is merely a mechanism to preserve equity between members where one may consume more than [
another.

-6-4-Only ‘qualifying’-clubs may-hold-club-premises certificates. In_order_to_be_a_qualifying_club,_a_club
must have at least 25 members and meet the qualifying conditions set out in paragraph 6.9. The grant of
a club premises certificate means that a qualifying club is entitled to certain benefits. These include:

« the authority to supply alcohol to members and sell it to guests on the premises to which the
certificate relates without the need for any member or employee to hold a personal licence;

« the authority to provide late night refreshment to members of the club without requiring additional
authorisation;

« more limited rights of entry for the police and authorised persons because the premises are considered
private and not generally open to the public; and

« exemption from orders of the magistrates’ court for the closure of all licensed premises in an area
when disorder is happening or expected.

6.5 Qualifying clubs should not be confused with proprietary clubs, which are clubs run commercially by
individuals, partnerships or businesses for profit. These require a premises licence and are not qualifying
clubs.

Page 99 3




6.6 A qualifying club will be permitted under the terms of a club premises certificate to sell and supply
alcohol to its members and their guests only. Instant membership is not permitted and members must
wait at least two days between their application and their admission to the club. A qualifying club may
choose to apply for a premises licence if it decides that it wishes to offer its facilities commercially for
use by the general public, including the sale of alcohol to them. However, an individual on behalf of a
club may give temporary event notices. See Chapter 7.

6.7 The 2003 Act does not prevent visitors to a qualifying club being supplied with alcohol as long as they
are ‘guests’ of any member of the club or the club collectively, and nothing in the 2003 Act prevents the
admission of such people as guests without prior notice. The 2003 Act does not define “guest” and
whether or not somebody is a genuine guest would in all cases be a question of fact.

6.8 There is no mandatory requirement under the 2003 Act for guests to be signed in by a member of the
club. However, a point may be reached where a club is providing commercial services to the general
public in a way that is contrary to its qualifying club status. It is at this point that the club would no
longer be conducted in “good faith” and would no longer meet “general condition 3” for qualifying clubs
in section 62 of the 2003 Act. Under the 2003 Act, the licensing authority must decide when a club has
ceased to operate in “good faith” and give the club a notice withdrawing the club premises certificate.
The club is entitled to appeal against such a decision to a magistrates’ court. Unless the appeal is
successful, the club would need to apply for a premises licence to authorise licensable activities taking
place there.

Qualifying conditions

6.9 Section 62 of the 2003 Act sets out five general conditions which a relevant club must meet to be a
qualifying club. Section 63 also sets out specified matters for licensing authorities to enable them to
determine whether a club is established and conducted in good faith - the third qualifying condition.
Section 64 sets out additional conditions which only need to be met by clubs intending to supply alcohol
to members and guests. Section 90 of the 2003 Act gives powers to the licensing authority to issue a
notice to a club withdrawing its certificate where it appears that it has ceased to meet the qualifying
conditions. There is a right of appeal against such a decision.

The role of responsible authorities

9.11 Responsible authorities under the 2003 Act are automatically notified of all new applications. While
all responsible authorities may make representations regarding applications for licences and club
premises certificates and full variation applications, it is the responsibility of each responsible authority
to determine when they have appropriate grounds to do so.

9.12 Each responsible authority will be an expert in their respective field, and in some cases it is likely
that a particular responsible authority will be the licensing authority’s main source of advice in relation
to a particular licensing objective. For example, the police have a key role in managing the night-time
economy and should have good working relationships with those operating in their local area5. The police
should usually therefore be the licensing authority’s main source of advice on matters relating to the
promotion of the crime and disorder licensing objective. However, any responsible authority under the
2003 Act may make representations with regard to any of the licensing objectives if they have evidence
to support such representations. Licensing authorities must therefore consider all relevant
representations from responsible authorities carefully, even where the reason for a particular responsible
authority’s interest or expertise in the promotion of a particular objective may not be immediately
apparent. However, it remains incumbent on all responsible authorities to ensure that their
representations can withstand the scrutiny to which they would be subject at a hearing.

The review process

11.1 The proceedings set out in the 2003 Act for reviewing premises licences and club premises
certificates represent a key protection for the community where problems associated with the licensing
objectives occur after the grant or variation of a premises licence or club premises certificate.

11.2 At any stage, following the grant of a premises licence or club premises certificate, a responsible
authority, or any other person, may ask the licensing authority to review the licence or certificate
because of a matter arising at the premises in connection with any of the four licensing objectives.

11.10 Where authorised persons and responsible authorities have concerns about problems identified at

Page 100 4




premises, it is good practice for them to give licence holders early warning of their concerns and the
need for improvement, and where possible they should advise the licence or certificate holder of the
steps they need to take to address those concerns. A failure by the holder to respond to such warnings is
expected to lead to a decision to apply for a review. Co-operation at a local level in promoting the
licensing objectives should be encouraged and reviews should not be used to undermine this co-
operation.

11.16 The 2003 Act provides a range of powers for the licensing authority which it may exercise on
determining a review where it considers them appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

11.18 However, where responsible authorities such as the police or environmental health officers have
already issued warnings requiring improvement - either orally or in writing - that have failed as part of
their own stepped approach to address concerns, licensing authorities should not merely repeat that
approach and should take this into account when considering what further action is appropriate.
Similarly, licensing authorities may take into account any civil immigration penalties which a licence
holder has been required to pay for employing an illegal worker.

11.22 Equally, it may emerge that poor management is a direct reflection of poor company practice or
policy and the mere removal of the designated premises supervisor may be an inadequate response to
the problems presented. Indeed, where subsequent review hearings are generated by representations, it
should be rare merely to remove a succession of designated premises supervisors as this would be a clear
indication of deeper problems that impact upon the licensing objectives.

11.23 Licensing authorities should also note that modifications of conditions and exclusions of licensable
activities may be imposed either permanently or for a temporary period of up to three months.
Temporary changes or suspension of the licence for up to three months could impact on the business
holding the licence financially and would only be expected to be pursued as an appropriate means of
promoting the licensing objectives or preventing illegal working. So, for instance, a licence could be
suspended for a weekend as a means of deterring the holder from allowing the problems that gave rise to
the review to happen again. However, it will always be important that any detrimental financial impact
that may result from a licensing authority’s decision is appropriate and proportionate to the promotion of
the licensing objectives and for the prevention of illegal working in licensed premises. But where
premises are found to be trading irresponsibly, the licensing authority should not hesitate, where
appropriate to do so, to take tough action to tackle the problems at the premises and, where other
measures are deemed insufficient, to revoke the licence.

The Club Premises Certificate holders have a duty to be responsible, adhere to the conditions on their
certificate and to take every step to promote the licensing objectives at all times, not just to seek to
apply them once the responsible Authorities carry out inspections.

The Licensing Authorlty would also like to draw to the attention of the Llcensmg Comm1ttee Sectlon 9.12

advice on matters relatmg to the promotlon of the crime and disorder llcensmg ob]ectlve leen that
Thames Valley Police are applying for this review should indicate the seriousness of the issues raised by

the operation of the premises. This premises has demonstrated on the numerous occasions mentioned in
the review paperwork that it is neither competently run or responsible. Therefore it poses a significant
risk to the safety of its customers, the public at large including children and any kind of promotion of the
licensing objectives.

Section 11.27 and 11.28 of the Secretary of State’s Guidance pursuant to the
Licensing Act 2003 states:

11.27 There is certain criminal activity that may arise in connection with licensed premises which should
be treated particularly seriously. These are the use of the licensed premises:

« for the sale and distribution of drugs controlled under the Misuse of Drugs Act 1971 and the laundering
of the proceeds of drugs crime;

« for the sale and distribution of illegal firearms;

« for the evasion of copyright in respect of pirated or unlicensed films and music, which does
considerable damage to the industries affected;

« for the illegal purchase and consumption of alcohol by minors which impacts on the health, educational
attainment, employment prospects and propensity for crime of young people;

Page 101 5




« for prostitution or the sale of unlawful pornography;

« by organised groups of paedophiles to groom children;

+ as the base for the organisation of criminal activity, particularly by gangs; 94 | Revised Guidance
issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

« for the organisation of racist activity or the promotion of racist attacks;

« for employing a person who is disqualified from that work by reason of their immigration status in the
UK;

« for unlawful gambling; and

» for the sale or storage of smuggled tobacco and alcohol

11.28 It is envisaged that licensing authorities, the police, the Home Office (Immigration Enforcement)
and other law enforcement agencies, which are responsible authorities, will use the review procedures
effectively to deter such activities and crime. Where reviews arise and the licensing authority
determines that the crime prevention objective is being undermined through the premises being used to
further crimes, it is expected that revocation of the licence - even in the first instance - should be
seriously considered.

Reading Borough Council Statement of Policy (2018)
1. Introduction
1.1 This policy sets out how the Council as the Licensing Authority for Reading promotes
the four licensing objectives stated in the Licensing Act 2003. The four licensing objectives,
as outlined in Section 4 (2) of the Licensing Act 2003, are of equal importance and the
Council along with other named Responsible Authorities, stakeholders, residents and licence holders shall
work together in order to actively promote them. Those four licensing

objectives are:

- The prevention of crime and disorder
- The prevention of public nuisance

- The protection of children from harm
- Public Safety

1.2 The Council must have regard to the four licensing objectives when carrying out it’s

functions under the Licensing Act 2003. The Licensing Authority will also have regard to

other Council policies which have been introduced to tackle issues that may undermine

crime and disorder or any of the other licensing objectives. The Licensing Authority will have regard to
the contents of this policy as well as the Secretary of State’s Guidance issued under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003. It may also depart from this policy and the Secretary of State’s Guidance if there are
exceptional circumstances and it is appropriate to do so to promote the licensing objectives. If the
Licensing Authority departs from the Secretary of State’s Guidance it will give reasons as per paragraph
1.9 of that guidance.

1.3 The legislation also supports other key aims and purposes. These are outlined in
paragraph 1.5 of the guidance and should be principal aims for all parties involved in
licensing for the promotion of the licensing objectives. The licensing authority will have
regard to these key aims in it’s decision making. They are:

- Protecting the public and local residents from crime, anti social behaviour and nosie
nuisance associated and caused by irresponsible licensed premises;

- Giving the police and licensing authorities the powers they need to effectively
manage and police the night time economy and take action against those premises
that are causing problems;

- Recognising the important role which pubs and other licensed premises play in our
local communities by minimising the regulatory burden on business, encouraging
innovation and supporting responsible premises;

- Providing a regulatory framework for alcohol which reflects the needs of local
communities and empowers local authorities to make and enforce decisions about the
most appropriate licensing strategies for their local area;

Page 102 6




- Encouraging greater community involvement in licensing decisions and giving local
residents the opportunity to have their say regarding licensing decisions that may
affect them.

Summary

As you will have read, despite interventions following numerous incidents at the Club, from Thames
Valley Police and the Licensing Authority over a number of years regarding how the Club is being
operated (to which as far as we are aware the Club Committee has not responded to these serious
concerns) which include large scale fighting, failing to support the police with information, underage
drinking, receiving stolen goods (meat and alcohol), allowing individuals to enter the premises to
purchase alcohol without being a signed up member or a guest of a member.

The Club Premises Certificate holders have a duty to be responsible, adhere to the conditions on their
certificate and to take every step to promote the licensing objectives at all times, not just to seek to
apply them once the responsible Authorities carry out inspections and find failings.

Arguably, had the Club’s Chairman and Committee members acknowledged their failings at an earlier
stage (back in 2013) and put their Club in order the Responsible Authorities would not be taking this step
to review their Club Premises Certificate.

In conclusion, the Licensing Authority is very concerned that the Committee for Reading District
Irish Association has failed to uphold the licensing objectives. As we are all aware, the Licensing
Authority has a duty to promote the licensing objectives for the safety of the wider public and not in
the interests of individual premises licence or Club Premises Certificate holders and therefore
recommend that the Committee seriously consider revoking the Club Premises Certificate licence for
Reading District irish Association, 96 Chatham Street Reading, Berkshire RG1 7HT.

END

Date Received 06.06.2019 Date Due 05.07.2019

Peter Narancic Date 03.07.2019

Page 103 )




Page 104



APPENDIX PN-1

] Amar Dave
% Rea ln Interim Director of Environment,

BOROUGH COUNCIL Culture and Sport

Civic Offices, Reading, RG1 7AE
= 0118 937 3737
SMS TEXT: 81722

r L :
To Mr P Power Fax: 0118 9372 557

. - . s Our Ref:LIC/FCAERE96-1/1
Reading & District Irish Association

96-104 Chatham Street Direct: ® 0118 9373 762 Option 3
Reading e-mail:
RG1 7HT jean.champeau@reading.gov.uk
L _ 15 July 2013
Your contact is: J S Champeau, Licensing and Environmental Protection

Dear Mr Power

Licensing Act 2003

Club Premises Certificate Number: LP4000016
Premises: Reading & District Irish Association
Premises Address: 96-104 Chatham Street Reading

On the 10 April 2013 we had a meeting in the civic offices to discuss the operation of the
Reading & District Irish club, at that meeting | explained the difference between a club
premise certificate and a premise licence, | indicated that the club needed to run as a
club for the members and their guests or the club should consider applying for a premises
licence which would permit and more open door policy.

Can you please advise me on which course of action you have elected to proceed.

Yours faithfully

— JSChampeau
Senior Licensing & Enforcement Officer

—LIC_Inspection items require attention Page 105 Page 1 of 1




Page 106



A Pf?@ﬂa&}c

Che Miderman Sociecy

229 Hyde End Road, Spencers Wood, Reading Berkshire RG7 18U
Telephone: 0118 988 8822

22nd June 2019

Councillor Deb Edwards

Chair of Licencing Applications Committee
Civic Offices

Bridge Street

Reading

RG12LU

Dear Councillor Edwards

On behalf of the Hibernian saciety we feel it is so very important to explain to the Licensing
Department our involvement in the Reading lrish Centre in view of the procedures that are in place
to remove the licence and close the premises.

The Hibernian Society was established in 1995 with the main aim of improving the quality of life of
the elderly members of our community. In 2007 the Reading and District Irish Centre committee
structure collapsed and the organisation was insolvent. The Hibernian Society were asked to assist
with management and financial support by the remaining Trustees of the Reading Irish Centre. At
that stage we were based elsewhere and in return for the management and financial support it was
agreed we would share the premises.

The Hibernian Society is funded by the Department of Foreign Affairs through the irish Embassy in
London plus corporate donations from sympathetic organisations i.e. Microsoft, Berkshire
Comnunity Foundation, The Earley Charity, John Lewis, Wickes Builders, Howdens to name but a
few. To date the amount raised by the Hibernian Society and invested in the Reading and District
irish Centre equates to in excess of £750,000.

Pr—

(&2
N

This money was used to modernise and upgrade the facilities at the premises including the
following.

1. Provision of Ramps and new entrance to allow access for the disabled members of our
community.

2. Installation of a new commercial kitchen (previous kitchen was closed by R B C on hygiene
grounds).We now have 5 stars for our kitchen and our staff avail themselves of the training
and courses provided by RBC

3. Male and Female toilets upstairs and downstairs replaced.
4. Upstairs and downstairs Bars completely re built.

5. Central Heating system upgraded and refurbished.

Honoyary Secretary: Mrs Anne Morris

Bjuigtey oy U d O g NeJINIEIET NO. 1UD 1405

Page 107




10.

11.

12,

All windows replaced with double glazing.

Refurbishment of lift and annual maintenance contract established .
Installation of Security Cameras and Burglar Alarms.

Purchase and installation of New safe {previous safe had 19 key holders)
Refurbishment of electrical systems ,lighting ,plugs etc.

Repainting of entire premises.

Provision of private room fully equipped for Hairdressing and chiropody.

With all of the above in place the premises is now suitable as a venue for the Hibernian
Society Lunch Club members to use on a weekly basis. We usually provide up to 100 lunches
every week for our elderly members and | must emphasise that the service that we, at the
Hibernian Society provide. is the highlight of all of their lives. For a huge majority of our
members this is such an opportunity to catch up with friends and feel safe and secure in a
truly friendly environment.

The ongoing existence of the Reading and District Irish Centre is fundamental to our ability
to provide all of the above and we are at a total loss to understand the grounds presented
by the Police as a reason to close the Centre down.

It must also be emphasised that the Reading and District Irish Centre is used regularly by
members of other cultures and is truly multicultural and it is a focal point for all in the
Reading Community.

We look forward to a positive outcome to this very worrying situation.

Kind regards

Anne Morris

Trustee

The Hibernian Society
Reg charity

1061465.

Page 108



W"; Ve~

LICENSING ACT 2003
SCHEDULE 13
PART A

CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE

Reading Borough Council being the Licensing Authority under the above Act,
HEREBY GRANT a CLUB PREMISES LICENCE as detailed in this licence.

| Club Premises Certificate Number | LP4000016 \

Club Details
Name of club in whose name this certificate is granted and relevant postal address
of club.

4

Reading District Irish Association
96 Chatham Street

Reading

Berkshire

Telephone Number | 0118 939 3096

If different from above the postal address of club premises to which this
certificate relates, if any, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

Telephone Number [ N/A

N/A

Qualifying Club Activities
Qualifying Club Activities authorised by the Certificate

Performance of Live Music - Indoor

Playing of Recorded Music - Indoor

Performance of Dance - Indoor

Provision of Facilities for Making music - Indoor

Provision of Facilities for Dancing - Indoor

Supply of Alcohol for Members & Guests - On & Off the Premises

Page 109




Authorised Hours for Qualifying Club Activities

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of qualifying club activities
Hours for the Performance of Live Music

Monday from 1100hrs until 0200hrs
Tuesday from 1100hrs until 0200hrs
Wednesday from 1100hrs until 0200hrs
Thursday  from 1100hrs until 0200hrs
Friday from 1100hrs until 0200hrs
Saturday from 1100hrs until 0200hrs
Sunday from 1200hrs until 0100hrs

Hours for the Playing of Recorded Music

Monday from 1100hrs until 0200hrs
Tuesday from 1100hrs until 0200hrs
Wednesday from 1100hrs until 0200hrs
Thursday  from 1100hrs until 0200hrs
Friday from 1100hrs until 0200hrs
Saturday from 1100hrs until 0200hrs
Sunday from 1200hrs until 0100hrs

Hours for the Performance of Dance

Monday from 1100hrs until 0200hrs
Tuesday from 1100hrs until 0200hrs
Wednesday from 1100hrs until 0200hrs
Thursday  from 1100hrs until 0200hrs
Friday from 1100hrs until 0200hrs
Saturday from 1100hrs until 0200hrs
Sunday from 1200hrs until 0100hrs

Hours for the Provision of Facilities for Making Music

Monday from 1100hrs until 0200hrs
Tuesday from 1100hrs until 0200hrs
Wednesday from 1100hrs until 0200hrs
Thursday from 1100hrs until 0200hrs
Friday from 1100hrs until 0200hrs
Saturday from 1100hrs until 0200hrs
Sunday from 1200hrs until 0100hrs

Hours for the Provision of Facilities for Dancing

Monday from 1100hrs until 0200hrs
Tuesday from 1100hrs until 0200hrs
Wednesday from 1100hrs until 0200hrs
Thursday  from 1100hrs until 0200hrs
Friday from 1100hrs until 0200hrs

Page 110 2



Saturday from 1100hrs until 0200hrs
Sunday from 1200hrs until 0100hrs

Hours for the Supply of Alcohol for Members & Guests

Monday from 1100hrs until 0200hrs
Tuesday from 1100hrs until 0200hrs
Wednesday from 1100hrs until 0200hrs
Thursday from 1100hrs until 0200hrs
Friday from 1100hrs until 0200hrs
Saturday from 1100hrs until 0200hrs
Sunday from 1200hrs until 0100hrs

Opening Hours

Not stated

Alcohol

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies

Supply of Alcohol for Members & Guests - On & Off the Premises

This Certificate shall continue in force from 24/11/2005 unless previously
suspended or revoked.

Dated: 06/01/06

Page 111 3




Annex 1

Mandatory Conditions

Supply of Alcohol for Consumption Off the Premises

To be applied where a club premises certificate authorises the supply of alcohol
off the premises

1 The supply of alcohol must be made at a time when the premises are open for
the purposes of supplying alcohol, in accordance with the club premises
certificate, to members of the club for consumption on the premises.

2 Any supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises must be in a sealed
container.
3 Any supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises must be made to a

member of the club in person.

Film Exhibitions

To be applied only where the club premises certificate authorises the exhibitions
of films

1 The admission of children to any exhibition of any film must be restricted in
accordance with section 20 of Part 3 of the Licensing Act 2003.

2 In the case of films, which have been classified by the British Board of Film
Classification, admission of children to films must be restricted in accordance
with that classification.

3 In the case of films, which have not been classified by the British Board of Film
Classification, admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any
recommendation made by the Licensing Authority.

Door Supervisors

To be applied where a premises licence or club premises certificate includes a
condition that any person must be at the premises to carry out a security activity.
[Except premises with a premises licence authorising only plays or films or
premises used exclusively by a club].

1 Each individual present at the licensed premises to carry out a security activity
must be licensed by the security Industry Authority.

Page 112 4




This certificate is subject to the qualifying conditions for clubs as defined in the
Licensing Act 2003. Extracts from the Licensing Act 2003 outlined below:-

62

The general conditions

The general conditions, which a club must satisfy if it is to be a qualifying club
in relation to a qualifying club activity are the following.

Condition 1 is that under the rules of the club persons may not -

(a) be admitted to membership, or
(b)  be admitted, as candidates for membership, to any of the privileges of
membership,

Without an interval of at least two days between their nomination or
application for membership and their admission.

Condition 2 is that under the rules of the club persons becoming members
without prior nomination or application may not be a admitted to the privileges
of membership without an interval of at least two days between their becoming
members and their admission.

Condition 3 is that the club is established and conducted in good faith as a club
(see section 63).

Condition 4 is that the club has at least 25 members.

Condition 5 is that alcohol is not supplied, or intended to be supplied, to
members on the premises otherwise than by or on behalf of the club.

Page 113 5




64  The additional conditions for the supply of alcohol

(1)  The additional conditions which a club must satisfy if it is to be a qualifying club
in relation to the supply of alcohol to members or guests are the following.

(2)  Additional condition 1 is that (so far as not managed by the club in general
meeting or otherwise by the general body of members) the purchase of alcohol
for the club, and the supply of alcohol by the club, are managed by a
committee whose members -

(@) are members of the club;
(b)  have attained the age of 18 years; and
(c) are elected by the members of the club.

This subsection is subject to section 65 (which makes special provision for
industrial and provident societies, friendly societies etc).

(3)  Additional condition 2 is that no arrangements are, or are intended to be, made
for any person to receive at the expense of the club any commission,
percentage or similar payment on, or with reference to, purchases of alcohol by
club.

(4)  Additional condition 3 is that no arrangements are, or are intended to be, made
for any person directly or indirectly to derive any pecuniary benefit from the
supply of alcohol by or on behalf of the club to members or guests, apart from -

(a)  any benefit accruing to the club as a whole, or
(b)  any benefit which a person derives indirectly by reason of the supply

giving rise or contributing to a general gain from the carrying on of the
club.

Embedded Restrictions from the Licensing Act 1964 as listed below to be carried
forward to the club premises certificate in accordance with Schedule 8 to the
Licensing Act 2003.

Unless otherwise stated this licence is issued subject to the imposition of all the
relevant embedded restrictions required by the:-

Licensing Act 1964
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 - Public Entertainment
Licence Conditions

5166

Licensed Premises - Credit Sales

Page 114 6




1 Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied unless it is paid for before or at the time
when it is sold or supplied, except alcohol sold or supplied:

(a) with and for consumption at a meal supplied at the same time, consumed with the
meal and paid for together with the meal;

(b) for consumption by a person residing in the premises or his guest and paid for
together with his accommodation;

(c) to a canteen or mess.

Licensed Canteens & Club Premises - Credit Sales

1 Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied unless it is paid for before or at the time
when it is sold or supplied, except alcohol sold or supplied with and for
consumption at a meal supplied at the same time, consumed with the meal and
paid for together with the meal.

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions Act) 1982
Public Entertainment Licence

Maximum occupancy capacity

Downstairs 100 persons
Upstairs 300 persons

Control & Conduct of Premises

1 Violence

1.1 A cuitahbla noli aVaBa ice ar _cde ing with iolence to m he devi

and implemented. Guidance on develoi ” ” --------
conditions.

2 2 Reponsibility of Designated Premises Supervisor

2.1 Before admitting any audience the Designated Premises Supervisor shall inspect his
premises to ensure compliance with all licence conditions.

2.2 The Designated Premises Supervisor shall maintain good order at all times and shall
monitor the audience numbers. The Designated Premises Supervisor must at all times
ensure that the permitted audience numbers are not exceeded.

2.3 The Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that the premises are safe and
without risk to the health and safety of employees and customers.

Page 115 7




4 The licence shall ensure that no poster, advertisement, photograph, sketch,
synopsis or programme shall be displayed, sold or supplied anywhere by or on
behalf of an entertainment which may cause offence to the public. If the
Designated Premises Supervisor is notified by the Council of such a poster,
advertisement, photograph, sketch, synopsis or programme such items shall not
be displayed, sold or supplied.

2.5 The Designated Premises Supervisor should provide suitable and sufficient
first aid arrangements for members of the public and non-employees.

3 Noise

3.1 Where it is considered by the Council that there may be a risk of noise
disturbance due to high levels of sound then the Head of Environment and Consumer
Services (HECS) may require that any or all of the following be provided by the Designated
Premises Supervisor:-

a. A report by an independent person who is qualified to be a member of the Institute of
Acoustics identifying the weakness in the sound control measures and recommending
actions to remedy this.

b. Sound insulation measures as recommended in any Acoustic report to be completed
within a reasonable time scale as specified by the Council.

c. The installation of an Entertainment Noise Controller which is to be set at a level of
90dBA or such other level as may be agreed by HECS, after subsequent monitoring.

d. A sound measuring device which can be used on a regular basis to check actual noise
levels.

4 Disturbance

4.1 The Designated Premises Supervisor shall take all reasonable precautions and
exercise all due diligence to ensure that patrons who have used or are intending to use
the licensed premises do not at any time cause nuisance or annoyance to occupiers of the
premises in the vicinity.

5 Attendants

5.1 There shall be on duty at the premises during the whole time that the audience is
present, a staff of attendants instructed by the Designated Premises Supervisor as to their
duties in the event of fire or similar emergency. The instructions given to attendants
should aim to avoid panic and to supervise the evacuation of the premises.

5.2 Attendants must not engage in any functions which will hinder the discharge of

their duties in the event of an emergency or would entail their absence from the floor or
tier where they are on duty as attendants.

6 Special Risks

Page 116 8



6.1 No entertainment, sport or sporting events involving special risks or intended
wholly or mainly for children shall take place without the prior consent of the Council.
Seven days notice in writing of any such entertainment shall be given to the Council.

6.2 Performances involving danger to the public shall not be given.
6.3 No balloons filled with flammable gas shall be on the premises.

6.4 The Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that no person gives any
exhibition, demonstration or performance of hypnosis except with the prior approval of
the Council.

6.5 The Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that the premises are not used for
any special effects without the prior approval of the Council.

7 Structure

7.1 All new, or structurally altered premises shall be inspected by a qualified
Structural Engineer to certify that the building constructed, or altered is capable of
sustaining the loads imposed upon it, bearing in mind the proposed or existing use.

7.2 The inspection report shall be forwarded to the Council. If the Structural Engineer
considers the premises unsafe for the proposed or existing use, recommendations should
be included in the inspection report.

8 Alterations

8.1 In the event of the premises closed for alterations, additions, repairs or decorating
they shall not be reopened until the consent of the Council has been obtained.

8.2 Except with the prior consent of the Council no work in connection with any
alterations, repairs or decorating in areas occupied by the public or performers should be
carried out while the public or performers are on the premises. If the Council so require,

e npremises.sinall he cigseg 1o the Dbl AL The WOorkK Na heen completed

N.B.  Any consent given by the Council for licensing purposes does not exempt you from
the need to obtain Planning Permission or Building Regulations Approval. Nor does consent
given by the Council relieve the Designated Premises Supervisor of the necessity to seek a
variation in the terms of the licence e.g. increase in the permitted numbers or variation
of hours, and if required by the Council, of advertising that application.

9 Toilet Provision

9.1 The Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that toilets for the audience are
available for use in accordance with the British Standard.

9.2 The toilets shall be kept in a clean and well maintained condition.

9.3 All wash hand basins shall be provided with a supply of hot and cold running water,
soap, a suitable means of drying hands and, if necessary, waste bins.

Page 117 9




10 Cleanliness

10.1  All parts of the premises, including any external areas, storage areas etc... and
external means of escape from the premises shall be kept in a clean condition to the
satisfaction of the Council.

11 Testing and Certification

11.1  The Designated Premises Supervisor shall be responsible for ensuring that periodic
tests are carried out in accordance with Appendix 1.

11.2  The results of these tests shall be entered in a log book and kept at the licensed
premises. The log book is to be available for inspection by any authorised officer of the
Council.

12 Door Supervisors

12.1  Registered and trained door supervisors will be required at all public entertainment
licensed premises which operate beyond the standard permitted hours, currently 11 pm,
unless specifically exempt as per para 12.2 below.

12.2  The requirement for door supervisors shall not apply to premises or places where
entertainment is provided:-

a. At a church hall, chapel hall or similar building occupied in connection with a place
of public religious worship.

b. At a village hall, parish or community hall or other similar building which is of an
educational or other like character.

C. At an outdoor musical event, garden fete, bazaar, sale of work, outdoor sporting
or athletic event, exhibition, display or other function or event of a similar character
whether limited to one day or extending over two or more days.

d. At premises which have the benefit of a Registration Certificate under the
Licensing Act 1964, ie. registered clubs with bone fide members and which are not open
to members of the public.

e. Where Reading Borough Council and Thames Valley Police do not consider that it is
necessary due to the nature of the establishment or event.

12.3  The premises described in sub-paragraph 12.1 shall have appropriate numbers of
registered door supervisors. Registered door supervisors shall be employed solely for
vetting, regulating, controlling and supervising patrons whilst entering and whilst on the
premises and to ensure the maintenance of good order, public safety and internal
security.

12.4 There may be circumstances, due to potential public order problems, where
Thames Valley Police advise Reading Borough Council that door supervisors be employed

Page 118 10



at premises which do not fall within the criteria as outlined in para 17.1. in such
circumstances appropriate notice will be given to the Designated Premises Supervisor.

13 Door Supervisor Conditions

13.1  The Designated Premises Supervisor shall be required to keep a register, such
registers will be supplied by Reading Borough Council.

13.2  The register will show the following details:

a. The name, home address and registration number of all Door Supervisors working at
the premises.

b. Date and time that the Door Supervisor commenced duty, countersigned by the
Designated Premises Supervisor or nominated deputy.

C. Any occurrence or incident of interest must be recorded giving names of the Door
Supervisors involved.

d. Date and time that the Door Supervisor finished work, countersigned by the
Designated Premises Supervisor or nominated deputy.

13.3  The register shall be kept at the Licensed premises and available for inspection by
Thames Valley Police or an authorised officer from Reading Borough Council and shall be
retained for a period of 6 months.

14 Standards of dress for door supervisors

14.1 All door supervisors must be dressed so that they can be easily distinguishable
from patrons.

15 Offensive Weapons

15,1 Having assessed the likelihood of offensive weapons being brought ontothe

premises, the Designated Premises Supervisor must put effective measures or systems in
place to prevent these items entering the premises. This could include, for example,
searching patrons and fixing discreet notices, warning patrons that the carrying of such
weapons on the premises will not be tolerated, and that anyone found with an offensive
weapon will be permanently banned from the premises.

16 Drugs and Other Illegal Substances

16.1  The designated premises supervisor must implement an active policy to prevent
drugs being brought onto the premises. This should include searching and questioning
patrons on entry and affixing discreet notices that the use or supply of drugs on the
premises is illegal and any person found so doing will be reported to the police and
banned from using the premises in the future.

17 Fly posting

Page 119 1




17.1 The designated premises supervisor shall not display in an unlawful
manner advertisements promoting the entertainment or the premises, in particular;

a. nodisplay of advertisements should take place on street furniture;

b. no display of advertisements should take place on premises or
structures placed on, over, in or adjacent to the highway, unless the Designated
Premises Supervisor has first obtained the written consent of the owner of the
premises or structure. Such consent shall be shown to the licensing authority on
request.

17.2  The Designated Premises Supervisor shall take all reasonable precautions and
exercise all due diligence to ensure that no person promoting or providing entertainment
on the premises, nor any person acting on behalf of any such person, shall display in an
unlawful manner advertisements promoting the entertainment or the premises, in
particular;

a. no display of advertisements should take place on street furniture;

b. no display of advertisements should take place on premises or
structures placed on, over, in or adjacent to the highway, unless the Designated
Premises Supervisor has first obtained the written consent of the owner of the
premises or structure. Such consent shall be shown to the licensing authority on
request.

17.3 The licensing authority may require the Designated Premises Supervisor to
remove any unlawfully displayed advertisement forthwith. Failure to remove any
unlawfully displayed advertisement in accordance with such a request shall be in breach
of these conditions and may result in the licensing authority in removing such unlawful
advertisements. Any costs incurred by the licensing authority in removing such unlawful
advertisements shall be recoverable from the Designated Premises Supervisor as a debt.

18 Use of safe drinking glasses

18.1  Glasses used for the service of drinks must not be capable of forming shards when
broken.

This condition shall not apply:

a. at a church hall, chapel hall or similar building occupied in
connection with a place of public religious worship;

b. at a village hall, parish or other community hall or similar building which is used
for events only of an educational nature or other like character;

c. Where the Head of Environment and Consumer Services does not
consider that it is necessary due to the nature of the establishment or event.

19 Prevention of patrons removing bottles from premises

Page 120 12



19.1  The Designated Premises Supervisor shall take all reasonable precautions and
exercise all due diligence to ensure that no patron removes glasses or open bottles
from the premises. The Designated Premises Supervisor shall display notices advising
that glasses and bottles must not be removed from the premises at all exit points
normally used by patrons.

20 Nudity

20.1  Neither the Designated Premises Supervisor, nor any other person having
involvement in the management of the licensed premises, shall promote or provide
entertainment such as striptease or lapdancing or other entertainment of a like kind
to dancing which involves nudity or the sexual stimulation of patrons.

21 Exemption of Conditions

21.1  The conditions listed from 22 to 27 and attached to your licence were
approved in the respect of any premises which operate beyond 23:00 hours. The Head
of Environment and Consumer Services is authorised to exempt premises which
operate beyond this time from compliance with these conditions, having first given
regard to the nature of the establishment or event and the customer base and music
policy of the premises and the risks to the public.

21.2 In the event of a Designated Premises Supervisor being dissatisfied with the
decision made by the Head of Environment and Consumer Services not to grant
exemption in respect of any of the conditions listed from 22 to 27, the Designated
Premises Supervisor may, at any time before the expiration of 21 days, appeal in
writing to the Licensing Authority.

22 22 'Designated Premsies Supervisor training

22.1  “All new designated premises supervisors must have successfully completed
the British Institute of Inn Keepers (Bll) Designated Premises Supervisor’s National
Drugs Certificate and must have undertaken a Bll approved training course

| appropriate to this qualification prior to a licence being granted. Evidence of

possession of this qualification and attendance on an approved course must be
provided to the council.

23 Provision of quiet areas

23.1 A quiet, cool, temperature controlled area of such size and in such a location
as shall be approved by the Head of Environment and Consumer Services, shall be
provided for patrons in order that they can relax and cool down.

24 24 Provision of free drinking water

24.1  Unlimited cold drinking water shall be available to patrons free of
charge.

25 Searching of patrons

Page 121 13




25.1 A policy covering searching of patrons and staff members must be submitted to
and approved by the Head of Environment and Consumer Services. The approved
policy must be actively operated within the licensed premises.

26 Provision of CCTV

26.1  All licensed premises must have installed a CCTV system to the satisfaction of
the Head of Environment and Consumer Services. The system must provide
comprehensive coverage of the premises, both internally and externally and must
provide high quality image reproduction suitable for evidential use in a court of law.
All other premises shall be fitted with CCTV. Tapes from any system installed shall
be kept secure both during and after recording for a period of 28 days and must be
released to any duly authorised officer of the Council upon reasonable request and in
particular if such recording was necessary in connection with;

a. the investigation, prevention or detection of crime, including the
breach of licence conditions;

b. the prosecution of offenders;
¢c. the investigation of complaints against door supervisors.

Signs must be placed both internally and externally advising that the premises are
continually monitored by CCTV.

27 Participation in Pubwatch

27.1  Public entertainment Designated Premises Supervisors must, where it is
available, hold membership of the Reading Pub Watch Scheme and must make use of
apparatus supplied as part of the scheme.

CONDITIONS FOR DISABLED USERS

1 General

1.1 Where practicable the Designated Premises Supervisor shall make every effort to
ensure that disabled persons can attend all licensed events without risk to their own and
others' safety.

2. Wheelchairs

2.1.  If wheelchairs are to be admitted .to the premises, their numbers and position
must be agreed with the Council at least 28 days in advance of the event. For a seated
audience, a seating plan must be provided showing the proposed positions of occupied
and unoccupied wheelchairs.

2.2.  Occupied or unoccupied wheelchairs must not obstruct the means of escape from
the premises.

3. Evacuation in Emergency

Page 122 14



3.1.  Disabled persons may use a lift as a means of escape only if it is an evacuation or
fire fighting lift operated under the direction and control of the Designated Premises
Supervisor, using an approved evacuation procedure.

3.2.  The licence shall ensure that all disabled persons using the premises have adequate
assistance provided to enable them to evacuate the premises safely in the event of fire or
other emergency.

FIRE PREVENTION & MEANS OF ESCAPE

1. Means of Escape

1.1.  The licensed premises shall be provided with adequate means of escape to the
satisfaction of the Council. Escape routes must be kept clear of obstruction at all times.

1.2.  Where staircases, steps or ramps form part of a means of escape they shall be

identified by having conspicuous nosings or treads. Ramps or gradients must be greater
than 1in 12.

1.3.  All escape routes shall be clearly indicated. Mats, rugs or other ancillary floor
coverings must not be used in these areas unless firmly secured to the floor surface.

1.4.  Doors which are accessible to the audience which lead off a means of escape shall
remain locked for the duration of any performance and shall have a notice conspicuously
displayed marked 'PRIVATE".

1.5. Where means of escape are via passageways or corridors, conspicuous signs
indicating the escape route shall be provided. These shall be placed in locations as
required by the Council and shall consist of both wording and arrow direction indicators.

1.6. Where corndors passageways or other open areas, wh1ch are not part of a means

sized and constructed to prevent access to unauthorised areas. These barriers shall be
locked and made tamper-proof at all times whilst the premises are in use for a licensable
event,

2. Exits and Exit lighting

2.1.  All exits, either from the auditorium to means of escape or from the premises to
external safe areas shall be maintained free from obstruction and shall be illuminated by
means of an emergency EXIT sign. These signs should (unless they are self-luminous fire
safety signs) be illuminated by means of the normal lighting and the emergency lighting at
all times when the public are on the premises.

2.2.  Door wells in emergency exits are to be constructed in such a manner as to provide
a non trip/slip surface. Where matting which is constructed of materials which may give
rise to a snagging hazard and exists immediately to the exterior of the emergency exit
doors of the premises, the external areas of these exits must be provided with emergency

Page 123 15




lighting.

2.3.  All exit door shall be fixed in such a manner as to prevent their accidental or
malicious locking.

2.4.  Exit door and gates which are secured by means other than panic bolts will be
subject to conditions as endorsed upon the licence.

3. Emergency Lighting

3.1.  In addition to the normal lighting circuit within the building, a system of
emergency lighting shall be installed to the satisfaction of the Council, independent of
the main electricity circuit. This system shall be provided to all parts of the building to
which the public have access and shall operate upon failure of the main lighting circuit.

3.2. The emergency lighting system must be capable of providing power to all lamps,
signs and other emergency lighting requirements for a period of not less than one hour.

3.3. Emergency lighting shall be provided exterior to the building to the satisfaction of
the Council.

4. Surfaces and Materials

4.1.  All ceilings, walls and floors shall be so constructed and decorated as to render
them capable of resisting the action of fire for a period of not less than 30 minutes, or
greater, if required by the Council.

4.2.  Materials used as cladding or coverings must comply with current safety standards
with regard to toxic gas and smoke emissions.

4.3.  Curtains, drapes and other textile hangings shall be of durable flame retarded
fabric. Curtains and drapes shall not be hung so as to conceal notices, exits or signs and
shall not trail along the floor.

4.4.  Where the use of a stage is included in any performance, all potentially
combustible hangings, scenery, flats, carpets or other props must conform to a standard
which is to the satisfaction of the Council.

5. General Fire Requirements

5.1.  All fire extinguishers on the premise shall be maintained in a fully charged state
and shall be inspected at least annually.

5.2. All outbreaks of fire, however slight, shall be immediately notified to the
Fire and Rescue Service, by means of the 999 telephone system.

5.3.  Fire alarms, where fitted, must be maintained in working order and must be
inspected at least annually. Testing of fire alarms shall be done on a weekly basis.

5.4.  Fire fighting equipment and appliances are to be provided as required by the

Page 124 16



Council.

5.5.  In the event of the premises having to be evacuated through fire or any other
dangerous occurrence, a system of effectively counting heads (both members of the
audience and performers etc) must be available and the Designated Premises Supervisor
shall appoint responsible persons to carry out this function.

5.6.  Signs detailing actions and procedures in the event of an outbreak of fire are to be
displayed in locations to the satisfaction of the Council.

SEATING AND GANGWAYS

1. General
1.1.  The Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that seating and gangways are so
arranged as to allow free and ready access to the exits. No portion of any gangway shall

be more than 18 metres from an exit from the auditorium or hall measured along the line
of the gangway.

2. Seating sizes

2.1.  Premises shall not be used for closely seated audiences except in accordance with
plans submitted to the Council for prior approval.

2.2.  The seating assigned to each person shall not be less than:

a. 760 mm deep where backs are provided for the seat or 600 mm deep where backs
are not provided.

b. 500 mm wide where arms are provided to the seats or 450 mm wide  where arms are
not provided.

2.3. In fixed seats there should be a clear seat-way or space of at least 305 mm

measured between the perpendiculars from the back of one seat to the font of the seat |

D4 Where seats tip_up_automatically, the clear seat-way should be measured between

immediately behind it.

the back of one seat to the maximum projection of the seat behind, when the seat is in
the "up” position.

3. Gangways

3.1.  Gangways shall be of adapted width for the number of seats served, but shall in no
circumstances be less than 1.05 metres wide.

3.2.  There shall be no projection into the gangway which would diminish its clear width
and the ends of all rows and seats should be so aligned as to maintain a uniform width of
gangway throughout its length.

Page 125 17




4, Handrails

4.1, A continuous handrail shall be fixed on each side of all stairs, steps, landings
and ramps at a height of not less than 840 mm or more than 1 metre, measured vertically
from the pitch line of the nosing of steps and from the floor of landings, except that a
second handrail need not be provided to such stairs and ramps or flight of steps which are
not more than 1.05 metres wide. The handrail shall not project more than 100 mm and
the ends of the handrail shall be turned for safety.

5. Seating layout

5.1. The number of seats in a row shall not exceed:

a. 7 seats where there is a gangway at one end only, except that up to a maximum of
11 seats may be permitted if the 405 mm seat-way is increased by 25 mm for each
additional seat over 7.

b. 14 seats where there is a gangway at each end, except that up to 18 seats may be
permitted if the 305 mm seat-way is increased to not less than 400 mm and more than 18
seats may be permitted if the seat-way is not less than 500 mm.

Any alternative arrangements shall be submitted to the Council for prior approval.

5.2.  Where the audience is seated at chairs around tables, the seating need not be
fixed, but both the tables and chairs shall be arranged so that clearly identifiable
gangways are provided.

5.3.  In circumstances where more than 250 temporary seats are to be used in the
auditorium, the following arrangements shall apply:

a. Chairs or other single seats shall be secured together in lengths of not fewer than 4
seats and nor more than 12, so that seats cannot be separated from each other merely by
pushing one or more seats in the row.

b. Provision shall be made for the rows of seating flanking the gangways to be fixed to
the floor effectively preventing the individual seats of rows of seats from being dislodged
into the gangways or toppling over, except that:

(i) only end seats such as rows need to be fixed to the floor if all seats in each row are
secured together, or

(i1) only the end seats of each length of seating referred to above which forms such
rows need to be fixed to the floor.

5.4. In premises which are intended to be used only occasionally for closely seated
audiences and the fixing of seating into the floor is impractical or undesirable (leg on
polished dance floors) the use of floor bars instead of floor screws may be approved by
the Council. Such floor bars should be not more than 25 mm in height, have a cambered
top surface so as to avoid the risk of tripping persons using the seat-ways and should
extend from the row to be fixed to at least two adjacent rows should not extend across

Page 126 18



any gangways.
5.5.  Space beneath temporary tiered seats must not be used for storage and must be
made secure. Such spaces shall be kept clear of accumulation of rubbish. These spaces
shall be checked between performances and cleared as necessary.

5.6.  If it is intended to use a temporary tiered seating structure, prior approval must be
obtained from the Council.

5.7.  In premises annually licensed for stage plays and premises regularly used for
closely-seated audiences, all seating, except for chairs in boxes or other approved
enclosures, shall be firmly fixed to the floor.

5.8.  All seats shall be so maintained so as not to present a risk of injury to the
audience.

APPENDIX 1

Testing & Certification

The Designated Premises Supervisor shall be responsible for ensuring that the following
tests are carried out at the specified intervals and that appropriate records are kept for
inspection by an authorised officer. The Designated Premises Supervisor is also
responsible for forwarding the relevant test certificates to the Council.

FREQUENCY OF TEST TYPE OF TEST TYPE OF RECORD
1. Prior to
performance (a)Panic bolts and bars on Written in log book

emergency exits should
move freely and be
clear from obstruction.

(b) Doors adjacent to or Written in logbogk
intersecting exit routes shall
be locked or pinned open as

required by the Council.

() Emergency lighting must be Written in log book
functioning correctly.

(d) Protective electrical units ie. Written in log book
Residual Current Devices

(RCD's) must be tested

using the test/reset button.

2. Once a week Fire Alarms, where fitted must be Written in log book
functioning correctly.

Page 127 19




3. Once. a month Fire Drills should be carried out
whilst only staff are present and

adequate records kept.  staff present and

the duration of the

exercise

4. Once a month Emergency lighting must be
tested.

5. Every 12 months (a) Fire extinguishers shall be
checked by a competent
person.

(b) Mechanical or suspension
arrangements ie. revolving
stage, orchestra/organ lift
shall be checked by a
competent engineer.

(c) Steam boilers and pressure
vessels shall be inspected by

boiler insurance company.
This will include electrode
boilers within a closed
system, calorifiers with
steam receivers and hot
water boilers.

7. Every 12 months (a) Electrical installations shall
be inspected by a competent
person.

(b) Gas installations (including
LPG systems) shall be
inspected by a competent
person.

(c) Oil fired installations shall be
inspected by a competent
engineer. The inspection
must include the boiler,
burners and any safety
devices.

(d) Ceilings, ornamental
plasterwork and other
suspended structures must

Written in log book
including names of

Written in log book

Check date and result
shall be prominently
displayed on the outside
of the extinguisher

Certificate of safe
working condition issued
by a competent engineer

Certificate of safe
working condition issued

a competent engineer from a by a competent engineer

from a boiler company

Certificate of electrical
safety issued by a
competent person

Certificate of safety
issued by a competent
person

Certificate of safety
issued by a competent
engineer

Structural report issued
by a competent
structural engineer

Page 128

20




be maintained in a safe
condition.

Page 129

21




Annex 2

Conditions consistent with the Club Operating Schedule

None

Page 130

22



Annex 3

Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority

N/A

Page 131

23




Annex 4
Plans

As attached plan.

Page 132

24




READING IRISH CENTRE RULE BOOK

1. Name

The Association shall be called The Reading and District Irish Association. The address of
the Centre is 96-104 Chatham Street, Reading

2. Object

The Object of the Association is to preserve the Irish tradition and promote the cultural,
social and welfare of its members and may extend these activities to the community as a
whole. The Association shall be non-political.

3. Membership

a. Membership is open to those of Irish birth or descent their families or associates#

b. Every candidate for membership must be proposed for membership by one member and
seconded by another member

c. The Management Committee retains the right to refuse or revoke membership

d. The Secretary shall issue to each member a membership card and rule book

e. Only fully paid up members may represent the organisation in delegations or teams

4. Subscriptions

a. Types

Family to include children up to the age of 18 yeats

Individual

Senior Citizens

b. The annual subscriptions shall be such figures decided by an A.G.M

c. No member shall be entitled to the privileges of membership until their subscription is paid
d. Member will be deemed to have lapsed if not renewed by the 1st February

5. Change of address

Any member changing their address should notify the Committee in writing

6. Committee

a. Election of Officers and other Management Committee shall be at the A.G.M

b. The affairs of the Centre in all matters , except those rules reserved for the Centre in
General Meeting, shall be managed by the Committee of the Centre

c. The Committee shall comprise of Eight Members including Four Officers ; President,
Chairman, Secretary and Treasurer

d. The Officers and Committee shall be elected for a period of two years

E. The Committee if vacancies incur shall be empowered to invite members onto the
Committee giving due consideration to the wishes of members as expressed at the most
recent A.G.M

7. Vice Presidents

These may be appointed by the Committee.This will be an honorary title reserved for those
who have given or are in a position to render special services to the Association

8. Trustees

There shall be Four Trustees . Two shall be nominated by Association Members and Two
nominated by Association Members who are Members of the Hibernian Society. The
appointed Trustees will be in the position for Five Years or until they resign by notice in
writing given to the Committee or until a resolution removing them from office shall be
passed at a General Meeting by a majority of two-thirds of the members present and entitled
to vote. All property of the Centre including land and investments shall be held by the

Page 133



Trustees for the time being in their hands and practicable for the use and benefit of the
Centre. On the death, resignation or removal from office of a Trustee the Committee shall
take steps to procure the appointment , by the Centre in General Meeting, of a new Trustee.
The Trustees have the power to sell, lease,mortgage or pledge any Centre property for the
purpose of raising or borrowing money for the benefit of the Centre with the consent of the
Committee

9. Meetings

The A.G.M shall be held within six weeks of the 1st April. The business of the A.G.M

will be

To receive a report from the Committee

To elect Officers and Committee Members

To consider motions of which 14 days notice has been given to the Secretary

An E.G.M may be called by any member who is capable of summoning one or requiring one
to be summoned at any time on reasonable notice, if a specific number of them join to do so
the number required to so must not exceed thirty or one fifth of the membership. An E.G.m
may also be called by the Committee. At least 21 days notice of any General Meeting shall
be given to Members

The committee will meet as necessary for the efficient running of the Association

10. Finance

The Financial Year shall run from 1st February to January 31st

11. Notices shall be posted by being affixed in a prominent position

12. Rules may only be altered at the A.G.M or E.G.M called for that purpose

13. Dissolution of the Association

If for any reason the Association ceases to exist any assets remaining on dissolution, after
settling outstanding debts or liabilities, will be given to a charity or charities of the Members
choice

14. Membership registration

The Association shall hold on the premises a membership book listing members names and
addresses

Rules correct as of 02.03.2007. including amendments made on 07.01.2007

Page 134



Agenda Iltem 4
FFICIAL(WHENCOMPLETE) ‘ P 13

W THAMES VALLEY

POLICE

Request to external organisation for the disclosure of personal data to the Police
Under Schedule 2 Part 1 Paragraph 2 of the Data Protection Act 2018 and GDPR Article 6(1)(d)

To: | Seamus McCadden C/O The Committee ]

Position (where known): [ Chairman |

Organisation: [ The irish Club, |
Address: | 96-104 Chatham Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 7HT R

I am making enquiries which are concerned with:
I~ , : -
The prevention or detection of crime*
The prosecution or apprehension of offenders*

Protecting the vital interests of a person*

I confirm that the personal data requested below is needed for the purposes indicated above
and a failure to provide that information will be likely to prejudice those matters.

| confirm that the individual(s) whose personal data is sought should not be informed of this
request as to do so would be likely to prejudice the matters described above.

“Check mark as is appropriate v

Page 135



OFFICIAL (WHEN COMPLETE)
Information required:

CCTV is required in relation to the following dates:
04/06/2019 from 10:00hrs until 17:00hrs

This is in relation to a suspect for the offence of theft that had taken place earlier that day who is
believed to have attended your club for a short duration on the day in question with the items that
were believed to be stolen.

We require all Cameras within the club and entrance area.

A

Your assistance is appreciated.

Version 1.0 23 May 2018
Page 136



OFFI(‘ZIAL (WHEN COMPLETE)
Police Reference:

From:

Rank/Number/Name:

PC 6787 WHEELER

Station:

Reading

Date/Time:

06/06/2019 / 17:30hrs

Telephone Number(s):

07973 231273

Email address:

simon.wheeler@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk

Signature*: ) _
W 5181 7,

/ﬁ?i

Counter Signature:* /’"\

Rank/Number/Name:

e ST s kit ion

*as required by recipient

Please see Guidance Notes on following page

HEI:SI'QI‘-I 1 n zard Milllﬂﬂlﬂ
Page 137



)

OFFICIAL (WHEN COMPLETE)
Explanatory Note

This form replaces the Section 29(3) Form which has become redundant by virtue of new
data protection legislation. It is used by the police as a means of making a formal request
to other organisations for personal data where disclosure is necessary for the purposes of
the prevention or detection of crime or the apprehension or prosecution of offenders. It
places no compulsion on the recipient to disclose the information, but should provide
necessary reassurance that a disclosure for these purposes is appropriate and in
compliance with the Data Protection Act 2018 and the General Data Protection Regulation

(GDPR). .

Crime and Taxation - The GDPR regulates the processing of personal data where it is
done so for non-Law Enforcement purposes. Article 23 of the GDPR permitted the UK
Parliament to create, via legislation, exemptions from,particular elements within the GDPR
which would otherwise compromise the public interest.

Consequently Parliament used the'Data Protection Act 2018 to set out exemptions from
the GDPR which apply in some circumstances. They mean that some of the data
protection principles and subject rights within the GDPR do not apply at all or are restricted
when personal data is used or disclosed for particular purposes.

The most relevant exemption for Law Enforcement is that within the Data Protection Act
2018 at Schedule 2 Part 1 Paragraph 2 (Crime & taxation: general). This applies where
personal data is disclosed by an organisation subject to the GDPR to the police for the
purposes of the prevention or detection of crime or the apprehension or prosecution of
offenders.

L]

It restricts the application of the GDPR data protection principles and subject rights (as
listed in the Data Protection Act 2018 at Schedule 2 Part 1 Paragraph 1) to the extent that
the application of those provisions would be likely to prejudice the prevention or detection
of crime or the apprehension or prosecution of offenders.

In effect the exemption means that an organisation can provide personal data to the police
where necessary for the prevention or detection of crime or the apprehension or
prosecution of offenders without fear of breaching the GDPR or Data Protection Act 2018.

Vital Interests — GDPR Article 6(1)(d) provides a lawful basis for organisations to disclose
personal data to the police where the disclosure is necessary in order to protect the vital
interests of the data subject or of another natural person.

Further guidance on the use of this form may be obtained from the force Data Protection
Officer. '

Completion Guidance \

Police officers or staff completing this form should type and tab between the fields on the
form. The information required field should provide the recipient with sufficient information
to allow them to locate the information sought. Where a signature and/or counter signature
are required the form will need to be printed off and signed manually. Some organisations
may require a counter signature to be added to the form. Normally this should be the
supervisor or line manager of the person completing the form, but may be a higher rank if
reasonably required by the recupleqt

Version 1.0 23" May 2018
Page 138



TVP 24

Wheeler Simon

From: Wheeler Simon

Sent: 14 July 2019 17:01

To: ‘g.mcadden€ _

Cc Jones Jason; Smyth Declan; ‘peter.narancic@reading.gov.uk’

Subject: RE: FW: CCTV request relating to investigation Theft/ Handling stolen goods

Thank you Seamus

I can confirm that | shall attend on Tuesday afternoon, | cannot confirm the exact times as stated
previously | have a morning duty in Windsor, but hope to be back in Reading no later than 2pm.

| shall attend the club as close as practically possible to 2pm.
Regards

Police Constable 5787 Simon Wheeler | Meishanurioog Supsarvisar | Reading Town Cerire | Reatding
LP& | Thames Valley Police | Advancad Practitionar Licensing

Adifress: Thames Valley Police, Reading Police Station, Castle Street, Reading, RG1 7TH
Email simon.wheeler@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk | fdeh'l: 07973 231273 Switchboard 101

9 THAMES VALLEY

From: g.mcadden@i = [mailto:g.mcadden@ '}

Sent: 14 july 2019 16:3u

To: Wheeler Simon <Simon.Wheeler@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk>

Subject: RE: FW: CCTV request relating to investigation Theft/ Handling stolen goods

Tuesday 16th July from 2.00pm onwards is ok
If you are unable to make this date a later date duuring the week is acceptable.

Please advise the Irish Centre in advance so there is a member of staff available, the telephone number is
0118 939 3096

Kind regards
Seamus McAdden

------ Original Message ------
From: "Wheeler Simon" <Simon.Whecler@othamesvallev.pnn rolice.uk>

To: "g.mcadden@ - ‘g.mcadden@@ T “paddypowery__

Page 139



 <paddypower ARG

Cc: "Jones Jason" <Jason.Jones(cthamesvallcy.pnn.police.uk>; "Smyth Declan”
<Declan.Smyth@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk>: "'peter.narancic@reading.gov.uk™
<pcter.narancicireading. gov.uk>

Sent: Friday, 12 Jul, 2019 At 18:48

Subject: RE: FW: CCTV request relating to investigation Theft/ Handling stolen goods

Dear Seamus/ Paddy

I may be available on Tuesday 16" July 2019 hopefully from 2.00pm onwards, if this is ok | shall
do my best to attend then?

Failing that my colleague PC Jones (cc’'d) may be able to attend later on in the week if the date
and time above is not possible.

Thank you
Simon

Police Constable 5787 Simon Wheeler | i ciglibaurhoad Sugervisor | Reading Town Senire | Reading
LPA | Thames Yalley Police | Advariced Praciitionar Licensing

¥

&5

adtlress: Thames Valley Police, Reading Police Station, Castle Street, Reading, RG1 7TH

“innit simon.wheeler@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk | Miohila 07973 231273 Sweiichbsard 101

L THAMES VALLEY

POLICE

From: g.mcadden@{ [mailto:g.mcaddeng

Sent: 11 July 2019 14:10

To: Wheeler Simon <Simon.Wheeler@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk>

Subject: Re: FW: CCTV request relating to investigation Theft/ Handling stolen goods
Importance: High

Dear Simon

My apologies for the delay in replying to your request, which is a result of my current work load in Ireland.
The CCTV is available from 12 o'clock midday Monday to Friday.

If you would like to advise us when you are likely to call, I will make sure there is somebody to assist you.
For future information or help please contact Pat Power our treasurer , his email is as follows:
paddypowerd yTel: ¥ RS

Kind regards

Seamus McAdden

Chairman

Reading & District Irish Association

------ Original Message ------
From: "Wheeler Simon" <Simon.Wheeler@ thamesvallev.pnn.police.uk>
To: "'g.mcadden@btinternet.com™ <g.mcadden(d -

2
Page 140



Sent: Wednesday, 19 Jun, 2019 At 11:38
Subject: FW: CCTV request relating to investigation Theft/ Handling stolen goods

Please see below, apologies, misspelt email address

From: Wheeler Simon

Sent: 19 June 2019 11:20

To: 'g.mccadden@. 1 »<g.mccadden( -

Cc: Smyth Declan <Declan.Smyth(@thamesvalley.pnn.police.L.k>; Jones Jason
<Jason.lones(@thamesvallcy.pnn.police.uk>; 'licensing@reading.gov.uk' <licensing@reading. gov.uk>
Subject: CCTYV request relating to investigation Theft/ Handling stolen goods

Importance: High

Dear Mr McCadden
As discussed on the telephone this morning please find a further copy of the data protection request form
that was served at the Club on 6™ June 2019 (13 days ago) at the same time as the application for review

paperwork. (All handed to Mr Healey)

The form itself details the required information, which relates to an incident which occurred on the 4" June
2019.

Thames Valley Police are investigating an initial incident of theft and the suspected handling of stolen
goods linked to the Reading District [rish Association on that day and require all available footage from
1000 hours onwards.

Access to view and preserve CCTV in relation to this incident is required.

Please contact me in writing via email to confirm when this has been arranged.

Regards

Simon

Police Constable 5787 Simon Wheeler | ™« ic:lilinuranod Supe
LPA 'Thames Valey Police  Advonced Practitioner Licensing

rvisor | Reading Town Contre | Reading

“adtiress: Thames Valley Police, Reading Police Station, Castle Street, Reading, RG1 7TH

tmail simon.wheeler@thamesvallev.pnn.police.uk  “fv::l 07973 231273 Sviichioard 101

3l THAMES VALLEY

POLICE

e dede I e 3 de ok e e Jo e s e e e ok e e st e e I e e S e el e vl e o v T S e e e v Wk e s vk sl e e o o e e e e e e i ok e s e e e de e e e e Arded o e e de e

Thames Valiey Police currently use the Microsoft Office 2007 suite of applications. Please be aware of this if you
intend to inciude an attachment with your email. This communication contains information which is confidential and
may also be privileged. Any views or opinions expressed are those of the originator and not necessarily those of
Thames Valley Police. It is for the exclusive use of the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s) please

note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited and
may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error please forward a copy to:
informationsecurity@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk and to the sender. Please then delete the e-mail and destroy any
copies of it. Thank you.

Fede AT WU AR N TR A AT ARTRA TN KT ENA R AT EREANR AR EEAARARRARTIAARRRAAF RN AT TET T Ao Aok kb ki

3
Page 141



TVP 25

OFFICIAL MG11
WITNESS STATEMENT
(Criminal Procedure Rules 2015 R16.2, Criminal Justice Act 1967 §9, Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980 S5B)
. URN
Statement of )
Age If under 18 Over 18 Qccupation | Retail Store Officer

This statement (consisting of 3 page(s)) is true to the best of my knowledge and bslief and | make it knowing that, if
it is tendered In evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have witfully stated in it, anything which | know to be faise,
or do not belisve to be true.

T

A

Signature ol _ Dste | 26/06/2019
Signature of parent / NIA Relationship of parent / N/A
guardian / appropriate adult guardian / appropriate aduit

This statement relates to a shoplifting in our store on 4t June 2019.

| am the above named person and | am employed by MITIE SECURITY as a uniformed retail
security officer based at SAINSBURYS 52-55 FRIAR STREET in READING. | have been in this role
since November 2018.

1 am writing this statement in relation to a shoplifting that occurred in my store on Tuesday 4" June
2019. On this day | was working between 0800 and 1800 hours. At approximately 10:20 hours | was
patrolling the shop floor when | received a call from a member of staff to advise that there was a
suspected shoplifter in the beers, wines and spirits aisle. | went straight to the beers, wines and
spirits aisle and saw a BLACK MALE, approximately 5F9 tall, aged in his early 30's, of medium build
with short black hair. He was wearing a salmon coloured hooded top, dark bottoms, dark trainers
and was carrying a pink and white bag for life with black dots on it and looked full of heavy items. |
followed saw this male from a distance of about ten metres. He walked through the checkouts
without paying for anything and then exited the store by the cashpoint door, setting the alarm off as
he walked passed. The alarm barriers sound when a security device has not been removed by staff,
and alerts us to the fact an item has been.removed from the shop without payment having been
made first.

I then quickly exited the store in pursuit and from a safe distance as | was concerned at this point
that if | was seen the suspect would have run away. When I got outside | saw the male turning right
into GREYFRIARS ROAD and | hurried on and presumed he turned into SACKVILLE STREET as
he was no longer in sight and GREYFRIARS ROAD is too ,long for him to have disappeared after
such a short time. | rushed along passed GREYFRIARS CHURCH towards CHATHAM STREET as |
believed he may well come out from the end of SACKVILLE STREET in that same direction. | was
correct; as after only a couple of minutes the BLACK MALE reappeared in my view a distance away
ahead of me and | watched as he crossed over the CHATHAM STREET roundabout over the
pedestrian crossings and into CHATHAM STREET itself.

Signature: %‘*\, _ Signature Witnessed by:

Page 142

Page 1of 3



3

Witness Statement MG11
| Continuation of Statementof | i —

The closest 1 got to the BLACK MALE was when he walked passed me at a distance of only afew |
feet and when | first followed him from the store was about 8 metres behind him.

Visibility was good and it was a clear day and my view was unobstructed on most occasions apart
from when | lost sight of him for a short time in GREYFRIARS ROAD.

I do not know the BLACK MALE, however balieve that | would recognise him again if | now saw him.

I am aware that another member of staff has made a complaint of theft in relation to this matter on
behalf of Sainsburys having confirmed goods were stolen, and | am willing to attend Court as a

witness to this incident and fully support police proceedings. }w

[ Slgnature:_&m_ + Signature Witnessed by: ‘]
Page 303

Page 143



Withess Statement MG11

3 |

{ Continuation of Statement of - e
| continued to follow and observe him walking along CHATHAM STREET, | could clearly see that he
still had his pink and white bag in his left hand and that it was still weighty and heavy with items |
believed stolen from the shop.

After losing sight of him briefly for approximately 30 ~ 60 seconds | reached the entrance to the
Reading Irish club car park on my right hand side and looked for him ahead of me. He was nowhere
in sight so 1 believed he must have gone into the car park. As | turned to my right | saw the BLACK
MALE walking towards me from the direction of the door entrance to the Irish club.

As there area to the right of the doorway is blocked and the doorway was open | immediately
thought that he must have been inside. | could clearly now see that the BLACK MALE was no longer
carrying the large bag that he had had before and was definitely not carrying any large items in is
hands or under his clothing on his person.

I said to the BLACK MALE (as | was now only a few feet away from him and directly looking at him)
words o the effect "THE POLICE WILL WANT TO HAVE A WORD WITH YOU, WAIT HERE",

The BLACK MALE completely ignored me and crossed the road and walked off towards the mutti
storey car park in CHATHAM PLACE.

I then across the car park and into the IRISH CLUB as the door was open and | saw two men
apparently repairing the pool table. | asked them If they had seen a black guy, and they replied "HE
WAS LEAVING WHEN WE CAME IN". .

| then spoke to a man who | know to be/ ~ he manager of the club. | would describe

¢ ) as a white male 5F7 to 5F8 tall, aged 60 to 70 years old, with collar length greying hair.
He was wearing light coloured casual clothing. | have knowr:  Afor approximately two years
as | used to park my car in the clubs car park when my son-attended the boxing club next door and |
asked him “DID A BLACK GUY COME IN WITH A BAG?" ~ _ aplied “NO” straight away and
denled any knowiedge of this claiming that he hadn't seen anyone of that description inside.

ltold 7 -that! had just observed the BLACK MALE appear to exit the club and thought this
very strange as the other two persons inside had told me they saw him leave when they amived.

I then searched inside both toilets for the bag or stolen items but | did not find either, and when |
walked out of the club searched the car park and its perimeter and around all vehicles for any
discarded ttems. | was adamant that the goods must have been taken into the club due to the fact
that the BLACK MALE had the bag when he had entered but did not have it afterwards when | saw
him just as he had left.

I suspect that! . 'had not told mé the truth but had been unable to prove that so | then
returned to the store and informed the management as to what had happened.

The incident lasted maybe 10-15 minutes from start to finish in my estimation from the time | began
to follow the BLACK MALE to the time I lost sight of him when he had left the area of the Reading

Irish Club. \

' Signature: s Signature Witnessed by: ]
A
Page 2 of 3

Page 144



TVP2L

Witness Statement Page 1 of 2
Criminal Procedure Rules, r 16.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s.9
URN:
Statementof:  Jason Jones
Age if under 18 (if over insert “over 18%): Over 18 Occupation: Police Constable 6930

This statement (consisting of ... .. 2. Pages(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and | make it
knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it, anything which | know to be
false, or do not believe to be true.

e
Signature: _.;7 15:18 Date: 16/07/2019

This statement relates to the collection of CCTV from THE READING IRISH CLUB, 96-104 CHATHAM
STREET, READING on Tuesday 16" JULY 2019 at 13:25hrs.

lam PC 6930 JONES and | am based at READING POLICE STATION on the READING TOWN
CENTRE NEIGHBOURHOOD TEAM as a NEIGHBOURHOOD SUPERVISOR.

On the above date at approx. 13:10hrs | attended THE READING IRISH CLUB in response to a CCTV
request | had hand delivered to the club on the 6" June 2019. Within the request PC WHEELER had
asked for CCTV covering the date of 4 June 2019 from 10am covering all the cameras within the venue
due to an allegation that an offence of handling had taken place on the premise. The footage of this was
required to prove or disprove that allegation.

PC 5787 WHEELER had informed me that he had spoken to the chairman of the club who had advised
via email on the 11" July 2019 that the CCTV was available to be collected from club after 12pm,
Monday-Friday. As a result of this information | attended the club and upon speaking with Mr Brenden
HEALEY he provided me with a USB stick and informed me that the cameras didn't work before the
burglary. | found this odd as when | had previously attended the club on the 6 JUNE, HEALEY stated
that the club had been burgled a few days previous to that day however the footage | requested was for
after the incident of burglary had taken place.

Whilst at the club T could clearly see 3x gaming/ gambling machines all switched on, | am not aware that
the club has a license for these activities so as a result of this | took 3 images within the club and passed
these to the licensing department.

Upon reviewing the footage that was contained on the USB memory stick | could see that there was a
total of 40 files on the disc covering dates 06™ JUNE 2019 - 07" JUNE 2019, and the files all showed
the same camera angle. The footage showed the upstairs bar only for the dates 6" JUNE-7* JUNE
2019, which was clearly not what had been requested on the initial request. | could also clearly see that
the files had been created in the evening of the 24" JUNE 2019. | found this to be odd as we were not
told the footage was available until the 11" JULY 2019 which is over a month after | had made my initial
request.

A

Signature: _o————meyr Signature Witnessed by:

052047

Page 145




Witness Statement

Page 2 of 2
Continuation of Statement of Jason Jones

I can exhibit the CCTV footage as "JMJ/1 — CCTV USB STICK FROM READING DISTRICT IRISH
ASSOCIATION". I can confirm that | have booked this into Reading Crime Property under the reference

EA00621168/19. e

e —

Signature: //75

= Signature Witnessed by:

05/2017

Page 146



Photograph of Gaming machines in usage on 16t July 2019 taken by PC Jones —
Potentially no gaming certificate is in place.

Page 147



Signage on display 16" July 2019 requiring guests to sign visitor's book. Image
taken by PC Jones.

Page 148



	Agenda
	2 MINUTES
	Minutes 190618(1)
	Minutes 190627
	Minutes 190704

	3 APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE - READING & DISTRICT IRISH CLUB
	Irish club rules

	4 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

